
 

I. 

 

 

 

 

II. 

III. 

IV. 

 

 

 

V. 

 

 

VI. 

VII. 

 

 

 

 

1.1: 

1.2: 

1.3: 

1.4: 

CALL TO
 
ADOPT
 
APPROV
 
4.1: 

 

4.2: 

SPECIA

5.1: 

 

VISITO
 
SUPERI
 
7.1: 

7.2 

COMMI
 

 

 

Home Sch
The Board
regarding

 
Personne
The Board 
 
District 20
Borowy &
The Board
approve t

 
Legal Upd
General Co
 

O ORDER, I

ION OF AGE

VAL OF MIN

A.  Open S
The Board 
 
B.   Open S
The Board 
 
Executive
 

AL RECOGNI

 A.    NAGC

 B.   P-Card

ORS, PUBLIC

INTENDENT

A.  Financ
 
Financial 

ITTEE REPO

 
7

hool Applica
d will conside

g Home Schoo

el Contracts 
d will receive in

0 M.B. Kahn
& Mr. Wayne
d will discuss 
this item. 

date – Mr. Jo
ounsel will bri

NVOCATION

ENDA 

NUTES/EXEC

Session Minu
will consider 

Session Min
will consider 

e Session Act

ITIONS 

C Gifted Coo

d Rebate 

C COMMUNI

T’S REPORT 

cial Concern

Report – Mr

RT(S) 

Tran

CCSD BOA

Dec
75 Calhoun S

EXECUT
4

ations (10 m
er a recommen
ol Applications

– Dr. Gerrita
information re

n Contract A
e Wilcher 
a recommend

ohn Emerso
ief the Board 

OPE
5

N/MOMENT 

CUTIVE SESS

utes of  Nov
a recommend

nutes of  Nov
a recommend

tion Items 

rdinator Aw

CATIONS  

– Dr. Gerrita

s and Respo

r. Glen Stieg

nsportation 

 

ARD OF T
AGENDA

cember 14, 2
St., Charlest

 

TIVE SESSIO
4:15p.m. 

minutes) – M
endation from 
s. 

a Postlewai
egarding pers

Amendments

ndation from t

on 
on a legal ma

EN SESSION
5:15p.m. 
OF SILENCE

SION AGEN

vember 9, 20
dation to app

vember 16, 
dation to app

 

ward 

a Postlewai

onse – Dr. G

gman 

Committee 

RUSTEES

2015 
ton, SC  294

ON 

Ms. Patsy Pye
the Strategic

t 
sonnel contrac

s – Mr. Jeff B

the Audit & Fi

atter. 

N 

E,  & PLEDG

DA ITEMS 

015 
prove the Nove

2015 
prove the Nove

t – Superint

Gerrita Postl

Meeting 

01 

e 
c Education Co

ctual matters.

Borowy – M

inance Comm

E of ALLEGI

vember 9, 201

vember 16, 20

tendent of S

ewait 

Committee 

s. 

Mr. Jeff 

mittee to 

IANCE 

15 minutes. 

015 minutes.

Schools 

Action

Action

Action

Informatio

 

Action

Action

Action
  

Action

Action

 

Recognitio

Recognitio

 

 

Informatio

Informatio

 

  
 

on

on

on

on

on



 

 NOTE:  The following items are coming to the Board without recommendation, since a quorum 
was not present at the committee meeting. 

 

VIII. 8.1: A.  Middle School Bell Times – Mr. Jeff Borowy & Mr. Jeff Scott 
The Board will consider a recommendation to approve the Middle School Bell Times. 
 

Action 
 

  B.   Transportation Committee Charter – Mr. Jeff Borowy & Mr. Jeff Scott 
The Board will consider a recommendation to forward the Transportation Committee 
Charter to the Policy & Personnel Committee for approval. 
 

Action 

 Strategic Education Committee  

 8.2: A.  Montessori Options – Re-Alignment – Mrs. Runyon & Mr. Sean Hughes 
The Board will consider a recommendation from the Strategic Education Committee to 
adjust attendance zones for Montessori schools for Districts 3, 9, 10, and 23 in order 
to provide equitable access to Montessori programs for students in these districts. 
 

Action

  B.  Reducing the Risk Curriculum Revisions – Ms. Sandy Brossard  
Upon a recommendation from the Health Advisory Committee, the Strategic 
Education Committee recommends adopting the revised curriculum that is currently 
being used in CCSD schools as well as the Revised 5th edition (2015). 
 

Action

  C.  Heritage Keepers Curriculum Revisions – Ms. Sandy Brossard 
– Ms. Sandy Brossard  
Upon a recommendation from the Health Advisory Committee, the Strategic 
Education Committee recommends adopting the revised curriculum that is currently 
used in CCSD schools. 
 

Action

  D.  A Teen’s Guide to Sexuality:  Building Healthy Relationship Skills – Ms. 
Sandy Brossard  
This program was adopted previously by CCSD and has been in use for many years 
without the Health Advisory Committee’s approval.  The HAC has now approved the 
materials.  To correct a technicality, the Strategic Education Committee recommends 
the Board vote to affirm the use of the supplemental workbook already in use. 
 

Action

  E.  Prestige Academy Charter Application – Mr. John Emerson & Mr. Bob 
Olson  
The Board will consider a recommendation from the Strategic Education Committee 
regarding the new charter school application. 
 

Action

  F.  Raising the SC Legal Dropout Age – Ms. Patsy Pye 
The Board will review a letter to the local Legislative Delegation supporting Mark 
Epstein’s effort to raise the legal dropout age in South Carolina to 18. 

Action/ 

Information

 Policy & Personnel Committee  

 8.3: A.  Health Advisory Committee Vacancies – Mr. John Emerson 
The Board will consider a recommendation from Policy and Personnel Committee to fill 
four vacant HAC positions in accordance with requirements of a state statute.  
 

Action 

  B.  Policy IG- Curriculum Development, Adoption and Review and 
Development – Ms. Sandy Brossard  
The Board will consider a recommendation from Policy and Personnel Committee to 
approve the first reading of policy IG and the rescinding of policies IHAAA and IKE 
upon adoption of the Second Reading.    
 

Action 

  C.  Survey of Board Development Areas of Interest – Dr. Postlewait  
The Board will discuss a list of possible topics for Board Development.  
 

Action 



 

 Audit & Finance Committee  

 8.4: A.  FY 2015 Audit – Mr. Glen Stiegman 
The Board will consider a recommendation from the Audit & Finance Committee to 
place into public record the FY 2015 Annual External Audit Report. 
 

Action 

  B.  946 Whipple Road Early Lease Termination - Mr. Jeff Borowy 
The Board will consider a recommendation from the Audit & Finance Committee to 
approve the early lease termination for the property at 946 Whipple Road. 
 

Action 

  C.   Configuration of Otranto Campus to Relieve District 4 Overcrowding – 
Mr. Jeff Borowy 
The Board will consider a recommendation from the Audit & Finance Committee to 
use of the Otranto campus, beginning 2016-17 to relieve overcrowding at Ladson, 
A.C. Corcoran, and Northwoods Middle. 

 

Action 

 POTENTIAL CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS 
 

 

IX. 9.1:  A.  Financial Minutes – November 9, 2015 – Mr. Glen Stiegman 
The Board will consider a recommendation to approve the November 9, 2015 Financial 
Minutes. 
 

 
Action 

  B.  Financial Minutes – November 16, 2015 – Mr. Glen Stiegman 
The Board will consider a recommendation to approve the November 16, 2015 Financial 
Minutes. 
 

Action

  C.  Updated Financial Minutes – October 26, 2015 – Mr. Glen Stiegman 
The Board will consider a recommendation to approve the October 26, 2015 Updated 
Financial Minutes. 
 

Action

  D.  Head Start/Early Head Start Financials – October – Ms. Ruth Taylor & Ms. 
Avis Rock 
The Board will receive the Head Start/Early Head Start Financials as information. 
 

Information

X. WRAP-UP COMMENTS 
 

 



Charleston County Schools
Financial Concerns and Response

Presented to the 
Charleston County School District

B d f TBoard of Trustees

December 14, 2015December 14, 2015

Prepared by:

Dr. Gerrita Postlewait
Superintendent of Schools



Priorities

 Address the Readiness Gapp
 Literacy Improvement
 Career or College Entry Rates

 Develop a Five-Year Strategic                                  
Plan

 Stabilize the District’s Finances



Actual Expenditures by Source – South Carolina



Fund Balance

$60 0

$70.0 $55.4

$69.3

$57.0

$40.0

$50.0

$60.0

$42 6

$44.5

$39.2 Unassigned
$31.1

$20.0

$30.0

$24.8

$42.6

$16.1

Balance

$0.0

$10.0

FY11-12 FY12-13 FY13-14 FY14-15

$12.8

$
$17.8 $15.0

Over 90% Reduction in Unassigned Fund Balance over 4 Years



2015-16 Budget Challengesg g
 The Board of Trustees approved a General 

Operating Fund Budget of $426 7 millionOperating Fund Budget of $426.7 million.

U l t k t d it th l Unless we take measures to reduce it, the salary 
account is predicted to exceed budget by $7.6M.

 With reductions we have implemented, our 
estimate of the salary and benefits budgetestimate of the salary and benefits budget 
shortfall is $4.1 million.



2015-16 Budget Challengesg g
 Current estimate of the printing shortfall is $975,000.

 Current estimate of the utilities budget shortfall is $1.3 
millionmillion.

 Left unchecked, our estimate of total expenditures over , p
budget is $12.7M.  We hope to be able to curtail 
spending by half that amount, ending the year with a 
total budget shortfall = $6 4 milliontotal budget shortfall = $6.4 million.



Fund Balance

$60 0

$70.0 $55.4

$69.3

$57.0

$40.0

$50.0

$60.0

$42 6

$44.5

$39.2
Unassigned

$31.1 $31.1

$20.0

$30.0

$24.8

$42.6

$16.1

$3.4

Unassigned

Balance
$12.7

$0.0

$10.0

FY11-12 FY12-13 FY13-14 FY14-15 FY15-16

$12.8

$
$17.8 $15.0 $15.0

Over 90% Reduction in Unassigned Fund Balance over 4 Years



Why is the Fund Balance Important?y p

 Impact on the District Bond Rating could be negatively 
impacted if fund balance declinesimpacted if fund balance declines.

 A lower bond rating would likely result in higher 
borrowing interest rates, costing taxpayers more money.g , g p y y

 Fund balance decline will mean increased borrowing for 
short term tax anticipation notes and possibly at a 
hi h i t t thigher interest rate.

 Recovering a better bond rating after a downgrade is a 
multi-year process.multi year process.



Ensuring Future Financial Stabilityg y

 Changes in Practice Changes in Practice
 Changes in Policy
 Budget Reductions Budget Reductions
 Systemic Issues

L T C id ti Longer-Term Considerations



Changes in Practice

Fiscal Responsibilityp y

ili
ty

tro
l

en
ts

za
tio

n

A
cc

ou
nt

ab

ud
ge

t C
on

t

m
pr

ov
em

e
st

em
 U

til
iz

Defined Process

R i d T i i

AB
uIm

S
ys

Required Training

Performance Monitoring



Changes in Practice
 Reducing the degree of distributed authority, school-based autonomy 

(examples follow).

 The financial staff has ceased an ongoing practice of schools and 
departments submitting point change forms (PCF).  The PCF is the 
practice of adjusting the school allocations to “buy” more staff Forpractice of adjusting the school allocations to buy  more staff.  For 
example, changing an allocation for a teacher to buy two teacher 
assistants, or saving a .5 teacher allocation until second semester to 
buy a 1.0 teacher.  With all of the position movement the District was y p
never able to stop and reconcile the payroll budget.

 There will be a new process for point changes: July 1 2016 to 7th day There will be a new process for point changes:  July 1, 2016 to 7th day 
– no changes.  After October 1, 2016 – no changes.



Changes in Practice
 The Contract Recommendation Form (CRF) is a budgeting 

document used to identify all positions in accordance to 
the number of allocations The finance staff hasthe number of allocations.  The finance staff has 
reconciled the CRF to ensure schools have not exceeded 
allocations.

 The staff also reconciled the employees’ actual payroll to 
the payroll budget after visiting each school to make surethe payroll budget after visiting each school to make sure 
everyone at the school was accounted for.



Changes in Procedure
 Once this reconciliation was completed the finance staff 

was able to create a comprehensive list of general 
operating fund vacancies We are in the process ofoperating fund vacancies.  We are in the process of 
verifying the list with the Human Resources Department.

 An email was sent out to every school and department 
that shows a deficit in the printing and overtime accounts 
instructing schools to cover the deficitsinstructing schools to cover the deficits.

 The finance staff is reviewing all “lump sum” forms The finance staff is reviewing all lump sum  forms 
submitted for payment for availability of budget.



Changes in Procedure
 We have implemented the payroll encumbering module in 

the MUNIS system.  Benefit encumbering will be 
implemented in January.  This process will help 
departments monitor the payroll budget.

 Human Resources is reviewing the use of Kelly Services:
 Ensuring substitute work is charged to correct funding sources.g g g
 Means of acquiring subs is inefficient.  Moving toward a single 

point of contact in every school.



System Utilization

Fully utilize and integrate financial software (MUNIS) and 
legacy systems (KRONOS, AppliTrack, KASS, Harbor, etc.) g y y ( , pp , , , )
to create an environment of accuracy, efficiency, and 
reduction of human error.

 Continue district-wide implementation of KRONOS
(electronic timekeeping system).(electronic timekeeping system).

 Ensure timely system upgrades and training.y y pg g



Budget Control
Provide training and tools to allow principals/managers the 
ability to oversee, in real-time, their school/department Board 
approved budget and ongoing expenditures; thus creating 
h d fi l ibilitshared fiscal responsibility.

 Mandatory district-wide training focused on accessing and 
d t di t d t i ithi h tunderstanding year-to-date variances within each account 

associated with the school/department.

I l t thl b d t t l i b h l/ Implement monthly budget vs. actual reviews by school/ 
department.

Utili MUNIS t t t d t d t t ffi Utilize MUNIS to generate accurate and up-to-date staffing 
reports.



Accountability
Consistently hold employees accountable for adhering to defined 
policies, procedures, and best practices.

 Institute effective practices, procedures, and policies and adhere to 
them.  “Exceptions” result in inconsistencies, inefficiencies, and low 
credibility.  They also make the District susceptible to employee 
complaints, negative press, audit findings, and lawsuits.

 Incorporate a budget management related line item within the p g g
established performance evaluation tool.

 Enforce the already established progressive discipline policy y p g p p y
(GBEBAA) for any employee who fails to observe defined policies 
and procedures.



Changes in Policy
 We have reviewed 13 operational and finance policies 

and recommend changes to ensure consistency and 
h W l i li i t thcoherence.  We are also comparing our policies to those 

of other similar districts.

 No major policy changes are recommended.  We will 
develop administrative regulations and implement them 
with fidelity.

We ill b ing ecommended polic “clean p” to Boa d in We will bring recommended policy “clean up” to Board in 
the coming months.



Short-Term Budget Adjustments
(Examples)(Examples)

 Hire only essential (mission critical) positions, both central and school 
based.

 Eliminate all overtime (exceptions for identified positions such as first 
responders, facilities).

 Eliminate all non-essential travel for the remainder of 2016.

 Defer proposed Middle School Sports.

 Analyze carefully all contingency funds for possible savings.  Only fund y y g y p g y
mission critical items.  

 Point person at each school responsible for substitute teacher requests.

 Limit the professional development during instructional days.p p g y

 Work with vendor to decrease expenditures for printing and copying.



Longer-Term Budget Adjustmentsg g j

 Develop and adhere to Personnel Allocation Formulaep
 Identify and eliminate all Non-Required Personnel 

Positions
 Evaluate the Costs of Operating all Sites in the District
 Analyze Contractual Obligations in Non-Recurring Funds

Di i P d A h i h Li l N Discontinue Programs and Approaches with Little or No 
Discernable ROI

 Evaluate the amount CCSD spends for Charter Schools Evaluate the amount CCSD spends for Charter Schools 
above that which is required.



FY17:  Moving Toward Zero-Based Budget 

Year Fund Balance Budget – GOF

Year 1
2015-16

Low • Instructional Program 
ROI

• Allocation Formula/ 
Personnel

1/3/

Year 2
2016-17

Increasing 1/3

Year 3 Greatly 1/3
2017-18

y
Improved

/

Year 4
2018-19

Stable Full Zero-Based Budgeting 
System Implemented

This year: Focus on Allocation Formula and Program Impact   



Efforts Underwayy
 Forensic Audit (expect results by February 29)
 Internal Investigations Continue
 Special Education Audit
 Transportation Route Efficiency Analysis
 District Staffing Analysis g y
 Examine Special Grants
 Meetings regarding District’s Bond Rating
 Discussions with County Treasurer Auditor Staff Discussions with County Treasurer, Auditor Staff
 Five-Year Strategic Plan Effort 
 Mitigation Efforts:  IRS Penalty and MOE Calculations

Council of the Great City Schools Financial Policies Review Council of the Great City Schools Financial Policies Review



Well-Managed Programg g

 Building Program
 2005-09 Building Program
 2010-2016 Building Program

Fixed Cost of Ownership (FCO) Program Fixed Cost of Ownership (FCO) Program
 Zero Findings related to these Projects
 Three Separate Audits; No Significant Issuesp ; g

Strong Controls at Multiple Levels; Adherence to 
Cl P d Cl d C i M i iClear Procedures, Close and Continuous Monitoring.



Systemic Issues

 Decentralization without adequate 
controls checks and balances

 Increase centralized management, 
monitoring

FROM TO

controls, checks and balances

 >100 currently active different 
revenue sources; lack of 
communication and coordinated

monitoring  

 Align departments; coordinate effort 
and resources toward goals, outcomes

communication and coordinated 
effort across departments

 Massive infusion of short-term funds 
(e.g. ARRA)

 Selectively pursue grant funds; ensure 
sustainability

 Increase accountability ( g )

 Use of non-recurring funds for 
recurring costs

 Monitor frequently  

 Create short- and long-term financial 
j iprojections     



Our Intent

T i d fi• To put service to students first.

• To effectively address the 
readiness gapreadiness gap.

• To involve our communities in 
creating a five-year plan.creating a five year plan.

• To achieve financial stability.

• To earn the public trust• To earn the public trust.



7.2-1



7.2-2



7.2-3



7.2-4



7.2-5



7.2-6



7.2-7



7.2-8



















 

 
 

BOARD AGENDA ACTION FORM 
 December 14, 2015 

Section:  

Subject: Transportation Ad Hoc Committee Charter 

Name/Department: Jeff Scott, Interim Executive Director for Transportation/Transportation 

Agenda Item Number:  

Background: 

On 10/26/15 the Board approved a recommendation to create a charter for a 
Standing Transportation Committee and bring the charter to the Board for approval 
no later than December 14, 2015.   The vote was 7-0. 
 
Prior to board action, the Transportation Ad Hoc Committee Charter will be 
forwarded to the Policy & Personnel Committee for approval. 

Discussion: None 

Goals & Budget:  

This recommendation 
supports CCSD goal #: 11 Transportation Services 

Overall budget for 
implementing CCSD goal: None 

Request approval for funds 
within that budget in the 

amount of $: 
N/A 

Funding Source 

(GOF, IDEA, Title I, Capital, etc.) 

Resulting positive impact 
for students in our District 

will be: 
To ensure a transportation system that is safe, reliable, efficient and cost effective 

Potential impact of this 
decision on other budget 

areas will be: 
None 

Future Fiscal Impact: None 

Recommendation: 
 
 

 Action   Information 

 Open Session   Executive Session 

 
It is hereby recommended that the Board of Trustees forward the charter for the Transportation Committee to 
the Policy & Personnel Committee for approval. 
 

Person(s) Responsible for 
Implementation: 

 
 
William “Jeff” Scott, Interim Executive Director for Transportation 

Supervisor’s Approval: 
 
 
Jeffrey Borowy, P.E., Deputy for Capital Programs 

Superintendent’s Approval:  
 



 

Gerrita Postlewait, Ed. D, Superintendent 

Board Member(s) Approval: 
 
 
Thomas Ducker 

Attachment(s): Ad Hoc 
Transportation Committee 
Charter 

 Yes  No 

 
 



CHARLESTON COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE CHARTER 

 
 

Purpose of the committee 
The Board of Trustees of Charleston County School District’s Transportation Committee 
(“Committee”) is established to provide independent advice, assistance and 
recommendations to the Charleston County School District’s Board of Trustees 
(“Board”) to ensure a transportation system that is safe, reliable, efficient and cost 
effective. The Transportation Committee is established in accordance with Policy BDE 
Board Committees. 
 
Membership 
The Committee’s membership shall include the number of Board of Trustee members 
deemed sufficient by the Board of Trustees to administer the charter; however, there 
shall be no more than 3 voting members and the total number of members shall not 
exceed 12.  
 
Duties and Responsibilities 
The duties and responsibilities of the Transportation Committee shall include the 
following: 

• Evaluate the transportation contract and make recommendations to the 
Board. 

• Review transportation operations and report status to the Board. 
• Conduct on site inspections of buses and facilities as deemed appropriate. 
• Recommend operational efficiencies to the Board, as required. 
• Appoint a member to chair ad hoc study groups authorized by the Board to 

address transportation issues. 
• Review, annually, the CCSD transportation budget and expenditures of the 

Transportation department and make recommendations to the Audit and 
Finance Committee. 

• Review all requests for transportation personnel and make recommendations 
to the Policy and Personnel Committee, under the purview of the Board of 
Trustees. 

• Review, annually, the organizational structure of the Transportation 
department and make recommendations to the Board. 

• Ensure documentation of compliance with all applicable federal and state 
laws, regulations and policies. 



8.2A-1



8.2A-2



8.2B-1



8.2B-2



8.2B-3



8.2C-1



8.2C-2



8.2C-3



8.2C-4



8.2C-5



8.2C-6



8.2D-1



8.2D-2



8.2E-1



8.2E-2



8.2E-3



8.2E-4



8.2E-5



8.2E-6



8.2E-7



8.2E-8



8.2E-9



8.2E-10



8.2E-11



8.2E-12



8.2E-13



8.2E-14



8.2E-15



8.2E-16



8.2E-17



8.2E-18



8.2E-19



8.2E-20



8.2E-21



8.2E-22



8.2E-23



8.2E-24



8.2E-25



8.2E-26



8.2E-27



8.2E-28



8.2E-29



8.2E-30



8.2E-31



8.2E-32



8.2E-33



8.2E-34



8.2E-35



8.2E-36



8.2E-37



8.2E-38



8.2E-39



8.2E-40



8.2E-41



8.2E-42



8.2E-43



8.2E-44



8.2E-45



8.2E-46



8.2E-47



8.2E-48



8.2E-49



8.2E-50



8.2E-51



8.2E-52



8.2E-53



8.2E-54



8.2E-55



8.2E-56



8.2E-57



8.2E-58



8.2E-59



8.2E-60



8.2E-61



8.2E-62



8.2E-63



8.2E-64



8.2E-65



8.2E-66



8.2E-67



8.2E-68



8.2E-69



8.2E-70



8.2E-71



8.2E-72



8.2E-73



8.2E-74



8.2E-75



8.2E-76



8.2E-77



8.2E-78



8.2E-79



8.2E-80



8.2E-81



8.2E-82



8.2E-83



8.2E-84



8.2E-85



8.2E-86



8.2E-87



8.2E-88



8.2E-89



8.2E-90



8.2E-91



8.2E-92



8.2E-93



8.2E-94



8.2E-95



8.2E-96



8.2E-97



8.2E-98



8.2E-99



8.2E-100



8.2E-101



8.2E-102



8.2E-103



8.2E-104



8.2E-105



8.2E-106



8.2E-107



8.2E-108



8.2E-109



8.2E-110



8.2E-111



8.2E-112



8.2E-113



8.2E-114



8.2E-115



8.2E-116



8.2E-117



8.2E-118



8.2E-119



8.2E-120



8.2E-121



8.2E-122



8.2E-123



8.2E-124



8.2E-125



8.2E-126



8.2E-127



8.2E-128



8.2E-129



8.2E-130



8.2E-131



8.2E-132



8.2E-133



8.2E-134



8.2E-135



8.2E-136



8.2E-137



8.2E-138



8.2E-139



8.2E-140



8.2E-141



8.2E-142



8.2E-143



8.2E-144



8.2E-145



8.2E-146



8.2E-147



8.2E-148



8.2E-149



8.2E-150



8.2E-151



8.2E-152



8.2E-153



8.2E-154



8.2E-155



8.2E-156



8.2E-157



8.2E-158



8.2E-159



8.2E-160



8.2E-161



8.2E-162



8.2E-163



8.2E-164



8.2E-165



8.2E-166



8.2E-167



8.2E-168



8.2E-169



8.2E-170



8.2E-171



8.2E-172



8.2E-173



8.2E-174



8.2E-175



8.2E-176



8.2E-177



8.2E-178



8.2E-179



8.2E-180



8.2E-181



8.2E-182



8.2E-183



8.2E-184



8.2E-185



8.2E-186



8.2E-187



8.2E-188



8.2E-189



8.2E-190



8.2E-191



8.2E-192



8.2E-193



8.2E-194



8.2E-195



8.2E-196



8.2E-197



8.2E-198



8.2E-199



8.2E-200



8.2F-1



8.2F-2



8.2F-3



8.2F-4



8.2F-5



8.2F-6



8.2F-7



8.2F-8



8.2F-9



8.2F-10



8.2F-11



8.2F-12



8.2F-13



8.2F-14



8.2F-15



8.2F-16



8.2F-17



8.2F-18



8.2F-19



8.2F-20



8.2F-21



8.2F-22



8.2F-23



8.2F-24



8.2F-25



8.2F-26



8.2F-27



8.2F-28



8.2F-29



8.2F-30



8.2F-31



8.2F-32



8.2F-33



8.2F-34



8.2F-35



8.2F-36



 

75 Calhoun Street ● Charleston, SC 29401 ● tel. (843) 937-6319 ● www.ccsdschools.com 

DRAFT 
 
 
 
Charleston County Legislative Delegation 
Representative Peter McCoy, Chair 
 
[Salutation] 
 
 
As you know, Mr. Mark Epstein, a retired Charleston County School 
District Guidance Counselor, recently met with the Charleston County 
Board of Trustees’ Strategic Education Committee to advocate for 
adjusting the South Carolina legal dropout age to 18.   He requested 
our support of his efforts. 
 
Our board strongly supports action to ensure that students through the 
age of 18 receive guidance and access to education and training 
designed to foster their success beyond high school.   
 
Although we realize that requiring students to remain in traditional 
high school programs would be counter-productive for some students, 
we support measures that ensure students, through age 18, are 
meaningfully engaged in appropriate education, career training, and/or 
military preparation programs. 
 
While implications of changing the required school attendance age 
certainly merit further study, our board supports measures that will 
lead to more students transitioning successfully from high school to 
productive post-secondary endeavors. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
 

Gerrita Postlewait, Ed.D. 
Superintendent of Schools 

Board of Trustees 

 ___________________  

 
Cindy Bohn Coats, Chair 

4458 South Rhett Avenue 
North Charleston, SC  29405 

 
 

Chris Staubes, Vice Chair 
126 Seven Farms Drive, Suite 200 

Charleston, SC  29492 
 
 

Rev. Chris Collins 
75 Calhoun Street 

Charleston, SC  29401 
 
 

Kate Darby 
245 Indigo Bay Circle 

Mt. Pleasant, SC  29464 
 
 

Tom Ducker 
2357 Sorentrue Avenue 

North Charleston, SC  29405 
 
 

Todd P. Garrett 
338 President Street 

Charleston, SC  29403 
 
 

Rev. Dr. Eric Mack 
5446 Rosebank Road 

Wadmalaw Island, SC  29487 
 
 

Michael Miller 
1660 Pierpont Avenue 
Charleston, SC  29414 

 
 

Tripp Wiles 
184 East Bay Street, Suite 103 

Charleston, SC  29401 
 
 
 

 
8.2F-37



8.3A-1



8.3A-2



Last Name First Name Position Applied For Date Rec'd Occupation

High School
Director, East
Cooper Baptist

1 Barhill Van Clergy or Community 10/19/2015 Church

Public Health
Profession,
RoperS!.

2 Butler Kimberly Commuity 10/19/2015 Francis

Nurse, CCSD
Afterschool

3 Rader Mamie Medical 10/20/2015 Program

4 Dr. Davidson Lesly Medical 10/20/2015 Dermatologist

Senior Control
Tech., Broetje

5 Bell David Community 10/23/2015 Automation USA

Retired Teacher,
Reading

6 Dr. Travis Penny Community 10/23/2015 Partners

Dis!. 4 CD
7 Rollerson Gail Clergy 10/23/2015 Board Member

Financal Assc.,
East Cooper
Baptist
ChurchlPCA

8 Keeter Heather Community 10/2612015 School

Community
Leader, League
of Women

9 Johnson Sarah Community 10/26/2015 Voters

President &
CEO ofJ.
Robinson
Alterman, LLC
(Consulting

10 Alterman Jennet Community 10/27/2015 Firm)

11 Dr. Murray Dennis Medical 10/27/2015 Retired Doctor

Private Practice
Psychologist &
Adjunct

Dr. Professor@
12 Cleaveland Bonnie Medical 10/29/2015 Citadel

OBGYN@
Barrier Island

13 Dr. Weinstein Louis Medical 10/29/2015 Free Clinic

14 Jones Debbie Community 10/29/2015 Retired

15 Keller Albert Clergy 10/29/2015 Retired Pastor

8.3A-3



President of
Moffly
Construction &
Real Estate,
Former CCSD

16 Moffly Elizabeth Community 10/29/2015 Board of Trustee

Volunteer
17 Dr. Psenka Tam Medical 10/30/2015 Physician

School Library
18 Burbage Kellyanne Community 10/30/2015 Media Specialist

Program
Coordinator for
EMPOWERR
Program @

19 Borkman April Community 10/30/2015 MUSC

Financial
Advisor@
Heritage Trust

20 'Bailey Dennis Community 10/30/2015 Credit Union

Director of
Without Walls

21 'Cashwell, III R. Gordon Clergy 11/612015 Ministry

'Received after the 12:00pm deadline, 10/30/15

~

8.3A-4



Charleston >.".II.n«" au' standard

CotU1tySCHOOL DISTRICT

The Charleston County School District Board of Trustees seeks

community representatives (2 Clergy, 1 Community, 1 Medical, and

1 Student - being at least a junior in high school and the president

of the student body) to serve on the District's Health Advisory

Committee. Nominees must be able to attend meetingsand

approved trainings for the purpose of assisting in the selection of

components and curriculum materials essential in teaching

reproductive health, family life education, and pregnancy

prevention education as outlined in the Comprehensive Health

Education Act (CHEA).

Interested volunteers should submit a resume identifying the

category for which you are applying and letter of interest to the

Board of Trustees by noon on October 30, 2015. Statements may

be submitted by mail to Ms. SherronBrightharp, Charleston County

School District, 75 Calhoun Street, Charleston, SC 2940l.

Statements may also be delivered to the same address, if

specifically marked to the attention of Ms. Brightharp. Email

submissions will also be accepted at

sherron brightharp@charleston.k12.sc.us. The email subject line

should read Health Advisory Committee. The CCSD Board of

Trustees will select and approve community representatives from

the list of interested volunteers.

8.3A-5



.
•

Van Barnhill
1075 South Shadow Drive Mount Pleasan~ SC 294641864-630-94081 vaobarnhill@gmail.com

October 1, 2015

Portia Stoney

Assistant to (CSO Board ofTrustees

Charleston County School District

75 Calhoun Street Charleston, SC 29401

Dear Mrs. Stoney.

I am writing to you in regards to the Health Advisory Committee and any clergy or representative positions that may be
available.

I currently selVe as the High School Director at East Cooper Baptist Church where I oversee a youth group of over 150
high-school students. For the past five years, I have been working and volunteering on both college and high-school
campuses. The people who have had the most significant Influence in my life were teachers and mentors I encountered
while I was a teenager and my hope is that 1would also be able to positively influence the students of today.

My work and volunteering experience has Included teaching. ministry, and athletics but been primarily characterized
mostly by mentorlng and educating. Teams that I have been a part of and led have recognized and emphasized the value
of Investing in the lives of students with the hope and understanding that they would mature into adults who could have a
positive Impact on society and culture. With that In mind, I am always looking for new opportunities to serve our schools
and students. As I review the expectations for members of the Health Advisory Committee, I think my background and
experience would transfer over effectively to serve as a clergy or community representative.

I truly appreciate you reading this and giving me consideration for the available position of community representative. My
hope Is that I would be able to fill one of the positions in order to impact the next generation. In addition, I have attached
my resume which gives a more detailed background. Please feel free to contact me ifyou have any questions. Thank you.

Respectfully,

Van 8arnhill
High School Director
East Cooper Baptist Church

CD
8.3A-6



1075 50uth Shadow Drive
Mount Pleasant, SC 29464

864-630-9408
vanbarnhill@gmail.com

08JECTIVE

EDUCATION

SKILLS & ABILITIES

EXPERIENCE

LEADERSHIP

REFERENCES

To pursue a position as a clergy or community representative with the Health
Advisory Committee for the Charleston County School District

THE CiTADEL - CHARLESTON, SC - ENGLISH (B.A.), PHILOSOPHY (MINOR)

Through over S years of full-time work on college and high school campuses, I
have had the opportunity to lead teams, overseen groups of more than 150
students, and worked in partnership with the local community to be trained and
equipped in the following areas: mentoring. teaching, public speaking, team
building, event-planning, fundraising, and leadership development

HIGH SCHOOL DIRECTOR, EAST COOPER BAPTIST CHURCH

December 2014 - Present
CAMPUS DIRECTOR, CAMPUS OUTREACH CHARLESTON

May 2010-December 2014
TEAM MEMBER, CHICK-FIL-A (KISSIMMEE, H)

June 2009·july2009
CAST MEMBER, WALT DISNEY WORLD (ORLANDO, FL)

june 2008-july 2008
SERVER/CASHIER, L1TILE PIGS BAR-B-Q (GREENVILLE, SC)

May 2007-july 2007

Deacon Vice-Chairman at East Cooper Baptist Church
Volunteer High School Wrestling Coach:

• Academic Magnet High School(2013-2014)
• Stall High School(2011·13)

Company Commander (cadet rank at the Citadel)
Summerall Guard Commander (cadet rank at the Citadel)

TONY VINCENT
Economic Development and Key Accounts Manager, Berkeley Electrical Cooperative
843-312·0449, tonyvincent4015@gmaiJ.com

RYAN KEIPER
Geotechnical Specialist, TerracoD Consultants, Inc.
843-200-2285, keiperr1@gmaiJ.com

8.3A-7



October 19, 2015

Charleston County School District
Health Advisory Committee
75 Calhoun Street
Charleston, SC 29401

To Whom It May Concern:

I wish to apply for the open community position on the Charleston County School District's Health Advisory
Committee as posted on the district's website. Outside of being a Charleston County School District parent, I
am also an experienced Public Health professional and certified Health Education Specialist. I believe that my
undergraduate degree in Exercise Science and graduate degrees in Health Promotion, Education and Behavior
(with particular research interests in community health, vulnerable populations and sexual health) match the
needs of this committee.

I have served as an assistant, coordinator, manager and consultant on several community· and school-based
health education programs - ranging from physical activity and nutrition to sexual health and sexuality
education. Please find my resume attached, which details my educational background, and these professional
experiences and current affiliations. I was born in Charleston, attended Charleston County public schools, and
recently returned hoping to positively contribute to my community. This position could make this a reality.

Thank you for your consideration, and do not hesitate to request additional information.

Respectfully,

~~
Kimberly Butler Willis, MPH, CHES

®
8.3A-8



~ ... 1.'·

KIMBERLY BUTLER WILLIS, MPH, CHES

,-.

Professional I A: 2095 Henry Tecklenburg Dr., Suite 311W, Charleston, SC 29414 I p: 843.402.1067 I E: Kimberly.ButleI€Jrsfb.com
Personal I A: 5787 Scott White Road, Hollywood, SC 29449 I p: 803.351.1182 I E: kimebutler@hotmail.com

PROFESSIONAL PROFTI..E
Hard-working and dedicated with a comprehensive blend of hands-on professional and academic health promotion and
education experience; Well-organized with a passion for community health promotion and access to healthcare; Skilled
technical writer and creative graphic designer; Social butterfly with a great sense of humor and strong work ethics

EDUCATION/CERTFICATION
Doctor ofPublic Health (abd), Health Promotion, Education, and Behavior
Arnold School of Public Health, University of South Carolina

Master ofPublic Health, Health Promotion, Education, and Behavior
Arnold School of Public Health, University of South Carolina

Bachelor ofSciencel Exercise Science
Arnold School of Public Health, University of South Carolina

Certified Health Education Specialist, CHES #14707

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Aug 2008 - present
Columbia, SC

JUD 2005 - Jul2008
Columbia, SC

Aug 2001-May 2005
Columbia, SC

Spring 2006

Dec 2014 - present
CharleBton, SC

Program Director, Ryan Mite Wellness Center
Roper St. Francis Healthcare

Oversee HIV program operations and clinical quality initiatives
Direct and manage the overall staffing, supervision, evaluation and termination of all HIV program personnel
See and develop grant and fundraising sources to support the operation and growth of the HIV program as well as
Medication Endowment Fund
Plan overall strategy and development to keep HIV program viable and productive
Develop and administer HIV grant budgets, applications
Develop and maintain a network of specialty medical care providers for extended patient care needs

• Develop marketing strategies to promote awareness of HIV program within and outside of RSF system
Coordinate staff educational trainings and conferences

Grants Manager, Community Programs Oct 2010 - Dec 2014
Palmetto Health - Office of Community Health Columbia, SC

Manage allotment of over $1 million in grant funding to 20-25 local civic and non-profit organizations
Supervise the on-going activities and budget of hospital community grantees

• Regularly attend events/programs hosted by community grantees and perform quarterly site visits with
community grantees
Coordinate and facilitate annual community grantee meetings with OCH Director and Senior Vice President
Collaborate with Palmetto Health Marketing and Communications Department to develop and disseminate
department·wide publications and award submissions
Serve on community collaborative (spearheaded by the United Way of the Midlands) charged with opening a
comprehensive freestanding healthcare clinic - to include medical, dental, vision, and serve as Office of
Community Health liaison on other community committees associated with the health and wellbeing of Richland
andlor Lexington County

8.3A-9



1 ' "

Jan 2009-Jan 2015
Columbia, SC

Research & Evaluation Consultant
Palmetto AIDS Life Support Services (PALSS)

• Provide marketing ideas and strategies
Work alongside staff to create population-appropriate flyers and posters
In collaboration with program staff, generate focus groups instruments and facilitate focus groups
Compile and analyze qualitative and quantitative data from associated programs
Serve in the capacity of a certified public health educator (i.e. program planning and evaluation)

Program Coordinator, Maternal and Child Health Initiative Jul 2008 - Oct 2010
Palmetto Health - Office of Community Health Columbia, SC

Plan, coordinate, and implement college-based and parent-child teen pregnancy prevention programs
Analyze data and prepare reporte from teen pregnancy prevention programs

• Continuously assess and improve the department's performance by designing operational processes through data,
analyzing the data and IDlplemcnting sustainable and appropriate changes

• Facilitate departmental trainings, workshops, and orientations
• Supervise student interns from local colleges and universities

Research & Evaluations Specialist Jan 2008 - Jun 2008
SC Campaign to Prevent Teen Pregnancy Columhia, SC

Investigated and reported various issues and specific populations within adolescent health and related to teen
pregnancy

• Partnering with the Department of Social Services, evaluated local teen pregnancy prevention programs and
generated summary charts and graphs with pregnancy rates and program activity (i.e. attendance, retention,
services, etc'>
Coordinated the planning and implementation of an intensive evaluation of counties within South Carolina

Research & Evaluations Educator nec 2006 - Jan 2008
SC Campaign to Prevent Teen Pregnancy Columbia, SC

Responsible for the creation and analysis of workshop and training evaluation forms
Provided technical assistance to local and national adolescent healthcare providers regarding state and national
teen pregnancy statistical data
Co-facilitated numerous Campaign-sponsored workshops and trainings including Teaching Techniques, Sexuality
WI, Making a DifferencelMaking Proud Choices Curriculum Overview, Sare,. Choices Curriculum Overview, New
Provider Orientation, Individualized Counseling Education, and Introduction to Program Evaluation

PROFESSIONAL/ACADEMIc/COMMUNITY AFFLIATIONS

South Carolina Chapter, Treasurer
National Association of Health Service Executives

TRiO Advisory Board
University of South Carolina

Mu Chapter, University ofSouth Carolina
Delta Omega Honorary Society in Public Health

Nu Alpha Omega Chapter
Alpha Kappa Alpha Sorority, Inc.

REFERENCES
Available upon request

2014 - present

2013-present

2009 - present

2005 - present

8.3A-10



M. E. "Mamie" Rader, RN
5754 Saint Angela Drive

North Charleston 5C 29418
(843) 693-3030

mary rader@charleston.k12.sc.us

October 20, 2015

Ms. Sherron Brightharp
Charleston County School District
7S Calhoun Street
Charleston, SC 29401

Dear Ms Brightharp:

This letter identifies me as someone interested in becoming the Medical Representative to the
Charleston County School District Board ofTrustees Health Advisory Committee.

My experience as a nurse has been predominantly with children, as you can see in my resume. What is
not in the resume is the depth of my concern for what we are teaching the children about their health,
as well as what we are not teaching them.

In the context of the Kaleidoscope program, I have developed a series of health lessons for the children
some of which you will find below. I send this oniy to illustrate that I am serious about a health
curriculum for all children - a curriculum that corresponds with their level of maturity and their stage of
the growth and development, emotionally as well as chronologically. I would not come to the
committee with an agenda; that is something to be developed by the team.

The classes included but were not limited to:

1. Packing your own healthy lunch - making sandwiches and salads, choosing snacks and bagging it all
2. Hygiene (would teach boys & girls separately and would need counselor with me)
3. How to help when someone is sick
4. How to stay healthy (will include exercise period, a healthy snack, some yoga stretching and outside

activity weather permitting)
S. Stress management for kids - defining and identifying it; talking about it; journaling it; letting it go

with rocket bolloons
6. Do you take care of your younger brother or sister? 1st Aid for "Babysitters"
7. CPR (a group of 5th & 6th graders at James Simons did a presentation for the PTA in May 2015 - a CPR

instructor from MUSC was in the audience and he was extremely impressed with their skill level)

I believe my qualifications and level of interest in the committee's work would make me an asset to the
Health Advisory Committee.

Thank you for your consideration.

Respectfully,

@
8.3A-11



s:
m
::c..
a.
C1>
-~
::c
Z

8.3A-12



M. E. "Mamie" Rader, RN
5754 Saint Angela Drive

North Charleston 5C 29418

(843) 693-3030

mary rader@charleston.k12.sc.us

Resume submitted for consideration: Medical Representative on the CCSD Board of Trustees Health
Advisory Committee.

Dedicated professional with experience that reflects mental flexibility and wide breadth of knowledge;
creative problem-solver / team worker with strong sense of continuity of care and need for education
and communication between the family and members of the school and healthcare teams

Professional Nursing Experience

Charleston County School DIstrIct, Charleston, SC

Afterschool Program Nurse - RN, September 2013 - present

Initiated / developing a nursing program for care of children in the Kaleidoscope program, managing
health information for over 4,000 children in 44 elementary schools

• Train program site coordinators in care of chronic disease exacerbations, acute illnesses and injuries
sustained in the after school/extended day programs

• Certify Kaleidoscope staff in American Heart Association course: Pediatric JIt Aid CPR AED
• Provide CPR training to school children
• Develop and teach credit courses to comply with ABC regulations for DSS Child Care Programs

• Write grants for child services to be expanded in the school, afterschool and/or community setting

School Clinic Nurse, Full time August 2007 to September 2013/ Part time September 200S - August 2007

• Manage school clinics monitoring well child care and caring for illnesses and injuries as needed
• Provide classroom teaching on key health topics, e.g., infection control, nutrition, and puberty
• Serve on CORE team addressing needs for children with learning and/or behavior challenges
• Dispense and oversee reactions to medications dispensed in school

• Write grants for child services to be expanded in the school setting

Thrivel A running program for elementary school children with asthma

Creator / Director / Lead Nurse, December, 2012 to Present

• Wrote and awarded grant offered by the Cooper River Bridge Run Foundation
• Established on-going cooperative relationship with MUSC Director of Pediatric Pulmonology, C. M.

Bowman,MD
• Secured volunteer services of parents, teachers, health, yoga, sports and music professions to teach

and motivate the children to become more active safely
• Designed a 17-session/twice-weekly pilot program involving health assessments, nutrition and

physical fitness that helped the children improve their activity tolerance

See: http://www.llveSnews.com/story/21858987/running-ciub-for-kids-with-asthma-to-take-part
in-bridge-run, an interview of the Thrivel program with Charleston Live 5 News anchor, Aisha Tyler
aired April 2, 2013

8.3A-13



"

PSA Healthcare, Columbia and Charleston, SC

Staff Nurse, Part time April 2011 to January 2013

Managed care of Medically Fragile Children in their homes during 4 - 10 hour shifts

Roper-Sf. Francis Hospital, Charleston, SC

Staff Nurse, Bone Marrow Transplant Unit, December 2006 - August 2007

Care of adult patients with hematologY/oncology illnesses requiring bone marrow transplants, pre-,
post- and during transplantation (returned to MUSC to work with children)

Medical University ofSouth Carolina (MUSC) Children's Hospital, Charleston, SC

Clinical Nurse Coordinator, Hospital Options Pool (HOP), May 2007 - February 2008

Pool included Pediatric Hematology/Oncology, Medical/Surgical and Telemetry Units; Level 2 Nursery

Clinical Nurse Coordinator, Hematology/Oncology Unit, April 2005 to September 2006

Care of children with primary or secondary endocrine/hematologic/oncology/immune-suppressed
diseases and co-morbidities e.g., diabetes, liver and kidney failures/transplants; sickle cell, thalessemia;
solid tumors and leukemias; aplastic anemia and HIV

Clinical Nurse, Pediatric Intensive Care Unit (PICU), September 2003 to April 2005

Care of children with catastrophic diseases, DKA, serious burns, and other injuries requiring intensive
monitoring and/or care; post-op care as needed for transplant patients and to assist PACU

Clinical Nurse, Pediatric Medical/Surgical Unit, June 2003 to September 2003

SC Palmetto Gold Award for Excellence in Nursing, 2012

Education & Licensing

Code One Training 50lutions, LLC
Certified American Heart Association BLS Instructor, December 18, 2013

Broward Community College - Fort Lauderdale, Florida
Associate in Science, Nursing, May 7,2003

South Carolina Board of Nursing License #91871
Registered Nurse, May 30, 2003

Medical University of South Carolina
Pediatric Critical Care Course, December 9, 2003 - College of Nursing

8.3A-14



,.

Dear Members ofthe Board of Trustees,

I am interested in serving on the Health Advisory Committee to the CCSD School Board. I have been a
practicing dennatologist in Mt. Pleasant for over 15 years. My husband is also a physician employed hy
RoperlSt. Francis. We both completed residency at MUSC. Our 2 children have attended Charleston County
Public Schools since kindergarten. One will graduate from the Academic Magnet High School this year; the
other one attended AMHS for 2 years and left this fall to attend the South Carolina Governor's School for the
Arts & Humanities for her junior and senior years.

My desire is to bring both my medical knowledge and my experience parenting 2 CCSD children to tbe table.
I want to contribute meaningfully to decisions regarding health education as either a medical or community
member ofthe committee. We should be ahead oftbe curve as state lawmakers push for medically accurate
sex education. Decisions should bc based on data showing the efficacy of programs being considered, while
still acknowledging the concerns of parents.

Thank you for your consideration,

54~~

Lesly Davidson, MD/3 Ensign Ct., Isle ofPalms, SC 29451, (834) 906-3980

(9)
8.3A-15



..•. , f"

Lesly S. Davidson, MD

..

901 Von Kolnitz Rd., St. 100 Mt. Pleasant SC 29464 (843) 216-3376

CURRENT

PAST

Solo Dermatology Practice, Mt. Pleasant, South Carolina

Partner, Melbourne Internal Medicine Associates, Melbourne FL October 1999 to
June 2000. Associate, October 1997 to October 1999.

CERTIFICATION/ Fellow of the American Academy of Dermatology (Board Certi fied 1997),
LICENSURE South Carolina 17272

RESIDENCY

INTERNSIllP

EDUCATION

HOllors

EXPERIENCE
Publications

Presentations

Research

Chief Resident, Dennatology, Medical University of South Carolina, Charleston, South
Carolina, 1996-1997

Resident, Dermatology, Medical University of South Carolina, Charleston, South
Carolina, 1994-1996

Intern, Pediatrics. Eastern Virginia Medical School, Norfolk, Virginia 1993-1994.

M.D., Eastern Virginia Medical School, Norfolk, Virginia, May 1993.

B.S., Chemical Engineering, University of Virginia, Charlottesville, Virginia May 1984.

Alpha Omega Alpha; The Eastern Virginia Medical School Goodman award for
"academic excellence and unselfish concern for others"; Lincoln- Lane Scholarship
(scholastic achievement, Community service); Sue Herbert Brooke Scholarship
(Outstand.ing academic record).

Kanzler, Matthew H., Davidson, Lesly S., Nordlund, James J.,
Mallorey, Susan Bayliss. Dermatology Core Curriculum: Pediatric
Dennatology. KendalV Hunt, 200 I.

Davidson, L Miliaria. In: Dernis J., editor. Clinical Dermatology;
Philadelphia. ill Lippincott, 1998

Davidson, L. Milium. In: Demis J., editor. Clinical Dermatology.
Philadelphia, JB Lippincott, 1997.

Sabn, Eleanor E., Davidson, Lesly S.: Incontinetia Pigrnenti:
Three cases with some unusual features. JAm Acad Dermatol1994.

Electrolysis: When Laser Isn't the Answer, AAD 2011, 2012

Principal Investigator, GaJderma Erythemogenic Rosacea Study, 2012-13.

Principal Investigator, Galderma Papulopustular Rosacea Study, 2012.

8.3A-16



... ., ~ .

Professional

Membel'sltips

FAMILY

T'

Principal Investigator, Dow Onychomycosis Study, 2010-11.

Principal Investigator, Pfizer Psoriasis Study, 2008-09.

Principal Investigator, Amgen Observe-5 Study, 2006.

Sub-Investigator, Taro Rosacea Study, 2006.

Sub-Investigator, QLT USA Psoriasis Study, 2005.

Sub-Investigator, G&W Lab Rosacea Study, 2005.

Sub-Investigator, Taro Rosacea Study, 2004.

Principal Investigator, Amgen Ease Study, 2004.

Sub-Investigator, Fluconazole Onychomycosis Study, 1994-96.

Physician Spokesperson, American Electrology Association (AEA) 2010-12.

Television commercial, Olay Regencrist, 2007.

Television commercial, Olay Definity, 2006.

Consultant, Arthur Anderson & Company (Accenture), 1985-1989.

South Carolina Medical Association, Charleston Medical Society

Married with twin daughters.

8.3A-17



·.

From: emcdave@msn.com
To: shel'T'on brightham@charieston.k1'2.sc.\JS
SUbject: Health Advisory Committee
Date: Fri, 23 Oct 201519:40:50 +0000

Good Afternoon,

I am submitting my resume as a member of the Charleston County school board's
health advisory committee. I feel that I could fit well as a member of the community or
clergy. As I am not a licensed clergy, I would not make irrational, faith-based decisions
on our children's health. I would gladly review all relevant material to make informed,
scientific based recommendations for our school children. I would gladly follow along
with SC state Code 59-32-5 and would recommend abstinence in lieu of relations
outside of marriage.

The SC state code does not address the need for clergy. I was curious as to why 2
clergy members are needed as it seems they would not be highly trained in the
manners of sexual reproduction as most clergy are to remain abstinent and would not
provide our students with science and medical based sexual reproduction education.

I would be glad to remain secular in the substance of what we teach our children in
regards to sexual education as the government shall make no law prohibiting the free
exercise (of religion) per the free exercise clause of the Constitution. If you were to use
a clergy of a specific religion, chances are that you could inadvertently prevent the free
exercise of other students' religions by allowing the clergy's specific religion to dominate
the sexual reproduction education curriculum.

Thank you for your time and I look forward to your response,

David Bell

@)
8.3A-18



.'

David Bell
3075 Memorial Drive, Charleston, SC 29414

Cell: (843) 425·5299
emcdave@rnsn.com

SUMMARY
Over twenty two years experience in nuclear power plant operation, electrical maintenance, management, planning,
supervision, classroom instructing, quality assurance and control.Supervised and tracked repairs, requisitions, parts
inventories, wrote curricula and monitored classroom instruction. Programmed, commission.ed, and calibrated multi·axis
industrial automation, PLC control machinery.

AREAS OF EXPERTISE:

Personnel and Project Management
Quality Assurance Supervisor
Cooling systems
Technical Research
Electrical Systems
ACiDC Molors
Analyzing Logs and Trends
PLC programming

EXPERIENCE

Engineering
Electrical Maintenance
Planning and Scbeduling
Troubleshooting
I&C systcms
ACIDC Theory
Schematic Reading
CNC progranuning

Plant Operations
Training
Industrial Safety
Work Packages
Mechanical Systems
Motor Controllers
Robotics Programming
Industrial Automation

Senior Control Technician (Original Equipment Manufacturer Technician)
Broetje Automation USA October 2013 through present
Maintain, service, and repair Broetje multiple axis automated drilling and riveting machines used on the Boeing 787
Dreamliner project.

• Troubleshoo~ repair, and perform programming changes to Sicmens S7·300 and 400 PLCs, Siemens Simodrive
611 U, Siemens Sinumerik 840D CNC controller including NC programming. Compensate and calibrate multiple
axis machines within thousandths of an inch.

• Calibrate. install, and commission laser and vision systems for quality control and operator aides.
• Use SQL database and CATIA V5 (CAD software) programs on a routine basis.
• Attended Siemens SI20 drive maintenance school.

Nuclear Electrical Maintenance Planning and Scheduling Specialist
Southern Nuclear Company March 2013 through October 2013
Prepare detailed Work Orders and Project Management for preventative, corrective, and design change maintenance for a
variety ofmechanical and electrical equipment required for Safety Related components of two Nuclear Power Plants.
Coordinated with various crafts, contractors. engineers, and the supply chain to ensure maintenance activities are performed
safely. correctly. and in a timely manner to maximize nuclear safety while maintaining highest operating time possible.

• Evaluated cost effectiveness. personnel needs, Operational Risk Management, and Parts Accrual for two aging
lluclear power plants.

• Plan approximately 300-500 work orders a month with tittle to no rework required. 99% success rate on first time
planning.

• Work heavily with Maximo, Primavera, Oracle, Webtop, Nuclear Data View, and SyncPower.

Maintenance Electrician
IFARotorion NA March 2011 through February 2013
Troubleshot, repaired, and maintained various automotive driveshaft manufacturing equipment including KUKA friction
welders, Hofmann Balancers, INA staking machines, Sicmcns PLCs, and EPSON robots.

8.3A-19



, '

• Personally selected by the CEO to travel to Germany for acceptance testing and machine commissioning of an INA
staking machine.

US NAVY November 1990 through November 2010:
Electrical Division Leading ChiefPetty Officer
SupclVised 13 electricians in the maintenance and operation of all electrical power generation and control equipment onbaard
the ship. Responsible for the planning. execution, monitoring and tracking of atl electrical maintenance performed onboard
the Submarine. As a Senior Plant Operator (Engineering \Vatch Supervisor) supervised 10 personnel in the safe operations of
a Nuclear Power Plant.

• Quality Assurance Supervisor for hundreds of Quality Assurance jobs including usage a various Quality Assurance
equipment including ruDoutS, hydrostatic testing, eddy current testing, pipe wall thickness testing, and air quality
testing.

• Recognized for organizational and managerial abilities by continuously being ranked one of the top performing
ChiefPetty Officers.

• Developed, supervised maintenance planning during five intense Los Angeles Class Submarine Maintenance
Periods that successfully accomplished over 10000 man-hours ofboth corrective and preventative maintenance.

• Noted by the Submarine Group 2 Performance Monitoring Team and Submarine Developmental Squadron 12 as
having one afthe best Electrical Divisions on the waterfront.

Electrical, Mechanical, and Reactor Operator Instructor
Tnstructed over 400 Electrical and Reactor Operator students in mechanicalJ electrical, and reactor theory with a 97% success
rate. Monitored classroom instruction and delivery techniques to dctennine effectiveness of instruction and suggested
methods to improve the training program and curriculum.

• Evaluated and discussed teaching evaluations with instructors identifying both strengths and weaknesses.
• Delivered instruction in multiple formats: fonnal classroom lectures, seminars, labs and facilitated discussions.
• Highly productive tean) member for twoseparate curriculum changes to include learning objectives, subject syllabus

J

instructor and student materials, training aids and exam content.
• Qualified Interactive Display Equipment (IDE) Operator. Supervised over 50 drill and plant operation scenarios in

the IDE Trainer.
• Developed and evaluated programs to train assigned personnel in the operatioDJ installation, programming, safety,

maintenance and repair of a nuclear power plant's electrical distribution equipment.

EDUCATION

Charleston Southern Expect to Graduate August 2016
Masters of Business Administration currently in progress

Thomas A. Edison State College Graduated 2007
Bachelor of Science in Applied Science and Technolngy
Emphasis in Nuclear Engineering Technology

Coastline Community College Graduated 2004
Associates of Arts, Electrical and Mechanical Engineering Technology

PROFESSIONAL EDUCATION
Siemens Sl20 Drive Maintenance School, 2014
Zebra Printer Maintenance Scbool, 2012
Advanced Leadership Development Program, 2004
Nuclear Tnstructor Qualifications, 1997

Siemens S7 PLC Programming I, 2012
Master Training Specialist, 2007
Primary Leadersbip Development Program, 1998

8.3A-20



From: penny travis <oennybtravis@yahoo.com>
Date: Fri, O<:t 23, 2015 at 9:53 AM
SUbject: Health Advisory Committee
To: ·sherron brightharp@chal1eslon.k12.ac.us·<sherron brighlh.rp@c.har1es1oo.k12.sc.us>

Good morning,

I would like to apply for the community position on the Charleston County School District's
Health Advisory Committee.

I am a retired teacher, currently working with Reading Partners at Angel Oak Elementary School
and treasurer of the local Folly Green team. I am an ex Folly Beach Councilperson and continue
to be an active member of that community.

I am attaching my resume for your consideration.

Thank you,

Penny Travis, PhD
POB 1158
Folly Beach, SC 29439
8432591143

~
8.3A-21



RESUME

Penny B. Travis, PhD
P.O. Box 1158, 615 East Cooper Street
Folly Beach, SC 29439
843243 1159 pennybtravis@yahoo.com

Education:

• Bachelor of Science (Biology)
o University of South Carolina, Spartanburg, S.C., 1977-1979

• Master of Science (Zoology)
o Clemson, University, Clemson, S.C., 1979-1982

• Doctor of Philosophy (Epidemiology)
o Medical University of South Carolina, Charleston, S.C., 1996-2006

Work History:

• Adjunct Chemistry Lab Instructor (2011,2012,2014)
o The Citadel, 171 Moultrie Street, Charleston, SC
o Supervisor: Dr. Lisa Zuraw, (zurawl@citadel.edu)

• On-line Instructor; Epidemiology for Nurses: Fall, 2013
o Medical University of South Carolina, Charleston, SC
o Supervisor: Dr. Gail Gilden (barbosag@musc.edu)

• Assistant Professor of Science (one year appointment: Fall 2009-Spring 20 10)
o The American University of Afghanistan, Darulaman Road, Kabul, Afghanistan
o Supervisor: Dr. Joyce Killen Shah (jshah@auaf.edu.af)

• Adjunct Chemistry Instructor (one year appointment: Fa1l2008-Spring 2009)
o The Citadel, 171 Moultrie Street, Charleston, SC

• 843 225 3294
o Supervisor: Dr. Lisa Zuraw, (zurawl@citadel.edu)

• Chemistry Instructor (1991-2007)
o Trident Technical College, 7000 Rivers Avenue, Charleston, S.C.

• 8435746111
o Supervisor: Dr. Ryan Droste, 843 5746381

• Cbemist/Lab Technician (1986-1990)
o National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration, National Marine Fisberies Service,

219 Ft. Johnson Road, Charleston, SC 29412
• 843 762 8500

o Supervisor: Dr. Gary Ricbards
o Duties

• Purification of marine toxins
• Biochemical testing for marine vibrios

8.3A-22



Served 2 tenns (1988-1996) as City Councilperson, Folly Beach Town Council, Folly Beach, S.C.

Volunteer Work:

• People Against Rape - Past member of Board ofDirectors
• Charleston Area Therapeutic Riding
• Reading Partners - Spring 20IS-present
• Folly Green Team - Current treasurer

Prior to returning to school in 1977, I held various secretarial and administrative positions in
Baltimore, Washington, and San Francisco as well as in London, England, and Perth, Western
Australia.

Publications:

• Travis, P .B. (2013) Kabul Classroom: Memoir of an American Teacher in Afghanistan,
McFarland Publishing, Jefferson, NC.

• Travis, P.B., KJ. Goodman, K.M. O'Rourke, F.D. Groves, D. Sinha, J.S. Nicholas, J.
VanDerslice, D. Lackland and K.D. Mena (2010). The association of drinking water quality
and sewage disposal with Helicobacter pylori incidence in infants: the potential role of water
borne transmission. J. Water Health. Mar 8(1):192:203.

• Travis, P.B., K.M. O'Rourke, K.J. Goodman and R.S. Day. Purified drinking water associated
with decreased rates ofHelicobacter pylori infection in children. Poster session and abstract.
2nd N.A. Congo ofEpi. Seattle, June 21-24, 2006.

• Travis, P., T. Herring and J. Balthrop. A rapid and efficient method ofMaitotoxin extraction
and semi-purification. Poster session and abstract. FASEB, 73nl Ann. Meeting, New Orleans,
March 19-23, 1989.

• Travis, P.B. (1984). An ultrastructural study ofY-cell composition and body wall construction
in the Gastrotricha. Z. zool. Syst. Evolut.-Forsch. 21-52.

• Ruppert, E.B. and P.B. Travis (1983) Hemoglobin-containing cells ofNeodasy (Gastrotricha,
Chaetonotida) 1. Morphology and ultrastructure. J. Morph. 175-57.

Reference:

Teresa Kelechi, PhD - kelechtj@musc.edu

Agnes Pomato, PhD - anmikko@gmail.com

8.3A-23



Pastor: Gail C. Rollerson
1989 Pinerun Court
Apt 389, North Charleston
SC 29405
(843) 530-6248
garollers@aol.com

October 23, 2015

Dear: CCSD Board of Trustees and HAC Committee

I am interested in an opportunity to serve on your board as one of your Clergy
Representative. I have experience within the public school setting as well as
working as a Minister.

I have been a Minister of the gospel for over twenty years before being Installed
as a Pastor of a Congregation. My career, as a childcare provider is very vast and
wide, it ranges from Sunday School Teacher, Daycare Worker, Substitute
Teaching, ABA Therapist, in home child care as well as serving on the Constituent
District 4 School Board for four years.

If the HAC Committee has a need for a dedicated Clergy person, I would be

thrilled to assist.

Sincerely,

Pastor Gail C. Rollerson

(i)
8.3A-24



••

Objective:

Experience:

,.

Rev Gail C. Rollerson
1989 Pinerun court, Apt 389, North Charleston, SC 29405

Garollers@aol.com
(843) 530-6248

Experienced Minister seeking for an opportunity to engage myself in
Pastoral and Social justice ministry in a multi-cultural setting that provides
opportunities for growth in couseling, preaching and other spiritual gifts.

• Pastor Rescue Assembly of God Ministry
• Ordained Minister
• Conduct funerals
• Visit sick and shut-ins, helped the poor and comforted the bereaved.
• Offered spiritual guidance and assistance, such as referral to

community support services.
• Provided spiritual guidance to church members, and community.
• Lead Intercessor and Prayer Warrior at church for two years.
• Identified problems, diagnosed causes and determined corrective

actions.
• Selected books and reference materials for religious education

classes.

Education: Springfield College
Bachelor of Human Services

North Carolina College of Theology
Bachelor of Biblical Studies

Berean School of the Bible
Diploma, Ministerial Studies Program

North Charleston, SC
2010

P.O Box 865, Carolina Beach, NC
2007

Springfield MO
2004

Summerville Medical Center Summerville SC
Certificate (Building A Congregational Bereavement Program) 2005

References:

Summerville Medical Center
Stephen Minister Certificate

Denmark Technical College
Associate Degree Human Services

The General Council of the Assemblies of God
Certificate of Ministry

Available upon request

Summerville, SC
2006

Denmark, South Carolina
1990

Springfield Missouri
2004

8.3A-25



••

Gail C Rollerson
1989 Pine Run Court Apt 389 North Charleston, SC 29405

843-530-6248

Garollers@aol.com

SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS
I have 16 years of experience, including as a District 4, Constituent School Board Member, as a Substitute

TeacherfTeacher Assistant and as a Human Service Assistant in industries including Executive, Legislative, and

General Government, Except Finance, Administration of Human Resource Programs and Social Services.

Most recently, I have been working as a District 4, Constituent School Board Member at Charleston County School

District from November 201 o.

1

I have studied Human Services at Springfield College and have studied Biblical Studies at North Carolina College of

Theology and have studied Ministerial Studies at Berean School of the Bible and have studied Diploma Child Day

Care Management at Stratford Career Institute and have studied Human Services at Denmark Technical College.

PROFESSIONAL WORK EXPERIENCE

Charleston County School District
November 2010 - Present

North Charleston, South Carolina

District 4, Constituent School Board Member

1. Submitted to and reviewed reports and problems with superior, concerning children lhat has been

suspended or expel from school.

2. Met with young groups to acquaint them with consequences of delinquent acts.

3. Conduct Interviews for principals of certaIn schools.

4. Provided infonnation on and referred individuals to public and private agencies and communIty services for

assistance.

5. Interviewed individuals and family members to compile information on social, educational, criminal,

institutional, and drug history.

Berkeley County Department of Social Services
January 2006 - January 2008

Moncks Comer, South Carolina

Human Service Assistant

1. Assisted dients with preparation of fonns, such as tax and rent fonns.

2. SuccessfUlly handled court order visitation

3. Explained rules established by owner and management, such as sanitation and maintenance reqUirements,

and parkin9 regulations.

8.3A-26



J: •• '

4. Provided infonnatlon on and referred Individuals to public and private agencies and community services for

assistance.

5. Kept records and prepared reports for owner and management concerning visits with clients?

6. Interviewed individuals and family members to compile information on social, educational, criminal,

institutional, and drug history.

7. Responded to written and telephone requests for clients and agency.

Rescuing Hugs after School Care
January 2003 - January 2005

North Charleston, South Carolina

Director

1. Monitored and review programmIng In order to ensure that schedules were met, guidelines were adhered to

and performances were of adequate quality.

2. Developed promotions for current programs and specials.

3. Monitored network transmissions for advisorfes concerning daily program schedules, program content,

special feeds, and program changes.

4. Responded to written and telephone requests for the successful use of the center.

5. Established work schedules and assigned work to staff members.

6. Supervised several employees, scheduled work hours, resolved conflicts, and detennined salaries.

Berkeley County School System
August 1997 - Present

Moncks Corner, South Carolina

Substitute Teacherrreacher Assistant

1. Maintained computers in classrooms and laboratories and assisted students with hardware and software

use.

2. Dislributed tests and homework assignments and collect them when they were completed.

3. Took class attendance and maintained attendance records.

4. Prepared lesson outlines and plans in assigned subject areas and submitted outlines to teachers for review.

5. Planned, prepared and developed various teaching aids such as bibliographies, charts and graphs.

6. Presented SUbject matter to students under the direction and guidance of teachers, using lectures,

discussions and supervised, role -playing methods.

EDUCATION

2

8.3A-27



. "

Springfield College
• January 2010

North Charleston, South Carolina

Human Services Bachelors degree

North Carolina College of Theology
• January 2007

Carolina Beach, North Carolina

Biblical Studies Bachelors degree

Berean School of the Bible
• January 2006

Springfield, Missouri

Ministerial Studies Associates degree

Stratford Career Institute
• January 2005

DC, Washington

Diploma Child Day Care Management

Denmark Technical College
• August 1991

Denmark, South Carolina

Human Services Associates degree

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AND SKILLS

1. Skills: Certified Minister

3

8.3A-28



From: Heather Keeter <hoatberkoeler@gmail.com>
Date: Mon, Oct 26, 2015 at 9:01 AM
Subject: Health Advisory Committe
To: shelTOl'1 brightb'rp@charteston.k12.sc.us

Board of Trustees,

I would like to be considered for the CCSD Health Advisory Committee 8S a Member of the conYl'lunity. We are a public school family and my
son graduated from Wando In 2014 and my daughter Is a current 8th grader at Laing Middle School.

Iam 8 free lance writer for a monthly student news magazjne, and Iam well versed in how to research a topic as well as making the the
Infonnation readable for ditrerent age groups. Mostly I 'Mite for the middle schoolag& level.

1love our schools and would like to be Involved at the curriculum selection level. My resume is attached.

Thank you,

Heather Keeter

([)
8.3A-29



r

HEATHER H. KEETER

622 Leisure Lane, Mt Pleasant, SC 29464 843-991-5943 heatherkeeter@gmail.com

Capabilities Profile:

Detail-oriented self-starter who completes tasks on time and correctly through effective
communication, planning, writing, editing, and time management skills. Works well in an
independent environment. Practiced in Word, Excel, Abila Accounting Software, QuickBooks,
FHA connection, MIP, Sage, and various lender software. Can quickly learn other software

systems.

Financial:

Accounts Payable
Accounts Receivable
Credit/Collections
Mortgage Processing
FHNRESPA Compliance
Improve Cash FlowlReduce DSO
Facilitate Loan ClosingslFundings
Annuall099 Processing

Key Achievements:

Administration:

Respectful Customer Service
Troubleshooting
Software Implementation
Credit Investigation
Excellent Writing Skills
Internal Audit Functions
Loan Processing
Correspondence

• Accounts payable manager of nonprofit organization with budgeted and non-budgeted
cash flow totaling $14M yearly with an average weekly payable run of$80K to lOOK

• Focus on accurate documentation, clear communication, and maximum software
utilization to improve efficiency in all positions

• Achieved seamless transition between one accounting software system to another during
a hectic time of year with little downtime--proficient within 6 months

• Responsible for payables for over ten departments with separate leadership
• Trained new hires in processes and procedures
• Responsible for all aspects of reverse mortgage processing for boutique financial services

fl1111, facilitating smooth closings and fundings while meeting intense deadlines and gov't
requirements

• Reduced DSO by 60% in first four months on the job as credit manager

8.3A-30



r

?' "

• Wrote four articles per month on assigned non-fiction topic for elementary and middle
school age level news magazine, always ahead of editing deadline schedule

• Consistently closed a high volume of consumer loans for the third largest credit union in
the nation

• Created a credit department from scratch which was responsible for $60 million in yearly
receivables

• In credit/collection role, focused intently on maintaining positive relationship between
customers and sales department

• Treated senior citizen clients with respect and dignity in reverse mortgage process

Exoeriel/ce.'

Fillancial Associate, East Cooper Baptist Church/PCA School
Free Lance Writer, Monthly Children's News Magazine
Office Assistant, Law Office of Elizabeth Atkins (Bankruptcy Law)
Reverse Mortgage Loan Processor, Franklin Funding, Charleston, SC
Office!l'eacher Assistallt, PCA School, Mt Pleasant, SC
Accounting Clerk, Cambar Software, Charleston, SC
Bookkeeper, Carolina Heat Piperrrent Realty, Charleston, SC
Credit Manager, Credit/Collections, MidSouth Data Systems, Asheville, NC
Loan Officer, State Employees' Credit Union, Asheville, NC

Educatiol/:

BA, North Caro]jna State University, Economics, Raleigh, NC
Cum Laude, Dean's List, Omicron Delta Epsilon

AA, Peace College, Raleigh, NC
Magna Cum Laude
Honors Scholarship,
Penny English Award for writing
Intern-State ofNC Treasurer's Office

Commul/itv:
Volunteer, Charleston County Schools

20 I2-present
2012-2015
2010-2011
2008-2010
2004-2008
2000-2001
1998-2000
1994-1997
1993-1994

1993

1991

8.3A-31



Sarah S. Johnson
551 Flannery Place

M!. Pleasant, South Carolina 29466
(803) 920-4058 CCShad@aol.com

October 26, 2015

Dear CCSD Board of Trustees,

Please consider this letter of interest and attached resume as my response to your advertisement
forthe Community member position on the Health Advisory Committee. I understand the role of
the HAC and am familiar with the requirements of the Comprehensive Health Education Act.

Over the last ten years, I have served as a community leader for several civic groups with a focus on
children and public education. My formal education and paid work experience was in the legal field.
I am also the parent of two teenagers, one who is a freshman at Wando High School and will take

Health class next semester.

My combined experience as a community leader, paralegal, and parent has equipped me with the
skills and knowledge necessary to work with others on the HAC and to act in the best interest of
students while following state law and local policy.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

Sarah S. Johnson

G)
8.3A-32



ii· "

Sarah S. Johnson
551 Flannery Place

Mt. Pleasant, South Carolina 29466
(803) 920-4058 CCShad@aol.com

Volunteer Experience

• Legislative Action Director, League of Women Voters of the Charleston Area, May 20i5-present
o Researched the SC Comprehensive Health Education Act, SC health academic standards, and local Health

Advisory Committee bylaws
o Attended school board committee meetings relating to the local HAC
o Successfully advocated for additional transparency regarding the locai HAC
o Gave presentations on the SC CHE Act and local policy to two Political Science classes at the College of

Charleston

• Appointed member of the CCSD BRIDGE steering committee, 2014-present
o Works with community members, teachers, administrators and central staff to shape the

implementation of a new teacher evaluation program
o Gathers feedback from parents, teachers, and community members throughout Charleston County in

order to give input for BRIDGE decisions

• Co-leader of Community Voice for Education advocacy group, 20ll-present
o Works with hundreds of parents, teachers and community members in Charleston County and across

the state to support proven educational reforms that will promote learning and benefit students
o Successfully advocated for more transparency and citizen participation regarding CCSD's BRIDGE

program

• Legislative Chair, Charleston County District PTA,2014
o Analyzed state, district, and local PTA bylaws and responded to questions and concerns from local PTA

presidents
o Tracked national and state legislation that pertained to PTA issues

• Member of the School Improvement Council for Cario Middle School, 2013-2014
o Worked with teachers, administrators, parents, and community members to strengthen Cario's school

to-home communication and relationship

• Girl Scout Troop leader, 2008-2010
o Completed Girl Scout leadership training and certifications
o Led educational activities and field trips for Girl Scouts in grades 2" - 5"

• Assistant Director of Children's Ministry, Seacoast Church-Columbia, 2008-2009
o Provided oversight and support to teachers of students in grades 5K _5'"
o Coordinated Vacation Bible School

• Area Coordinator for the International MOMS Club, Western SC, 2005-2006
o Provided oversight to twelve MOMS Club chapters across the state
o Analyzed bylaws and responded to questions and concerns from chapter presidents

• Chapter President of the MOMS Club, Northeast Columbia, 2004-2005
o Led an executive board for a support group of 75 parents and their children
o Followed local bylaws and submitted monthly reports on the group's activities and budget

8.3A-33



.r .,,,.

Sarah S. Johnson
551 Flannery Place

Mt. Pleasant, South Carolina 29466
(803) 920-4058 CCShad@aol.com

Work Experience

legal Clerk
Office of the US Trustee, US Department of Justice

December 1996 - July 2000
Columbia, South Carolina

Drafted pleadings, letters and other documents; attended depositions and questioned debtors about
assets; reviewed and analyzed bankruptcy petitions for fraud; referred cases to US Attorney's Office for
possible prosecution; maintained law library; performed legal research; processed mail and bankruptcy
petitions; maintained case filing system; purchased office supplies

Bankruptcy Paralegal
The Watkins Law Firm

February 1994 - December 1996
Columbia, South Carolina

Drafted pleadings, memos and other documents; attended depositions and questioned debtors on a
weekly basis; attended hearings and conferred with Chapter 13 trustee; reviewed cases and determined
appropriate action to take; researched court files and county RMC records throughout the state;
maintained case filing system; prepared billing statements

Education

Paralegal Certificate
Professional Center for Paralegal Studies

-President's List
-Advisory Board member

B.A. Degree, Philosophy
University of South Carolina

-Dean's list
-Honors College student

December 1994
Columbia, South Carolina

May 1992
Columbia, South Carolina

8.3A-34



Jennet Robinson Alterman

October 28, 2015

Ms. SherronBrightharp
Charleston County School District
75 Calhoun St.
Charleston, S.c. 29401

Dear Ms. Brightharp,

I am writing to express my interest in serving on the Health Advisory Committee of
the Charleston County School District

My experience would be an asset to the work of the committee as I have been
involved in community based nonprofits for the last 20 years. My expertise in
women's leadership and development is reflected in the recognition I received as
the Executive Director of the Center for Women and my continued work as a
consultant. I understand systems and process.

I have also served on the Trident Workforce Investment Board and the Charleston
County Housing Authority.

My resume is attached.

I would very much appreciate your consideration of my candidacy.

Sincerely,

~ 4-L0Vlf.,L(( ( L-

Jennet Robinson Alterman

160 Queen St.
Charleston, S.C. 29401
jralterman@iIDajl.com
843-209-2882

®8.3A-35



~~

Jennet Robinson Alterman

Resume
160 Queen Street
Charleston, S.C. 29401

Summary of Qualifications

843-209-2882
JRAlterman@gmail.com

Over 40 years of international and national experience in management, financial administration,
project development and implementation in nonprofit organizations and governmental agencies.
Strong leadership, managcmcnt, negotiating and communication skills.

Areas of Expertise

Project Design and Management
Strategic Planning and Organizational Analysis
Budgeting and Financial Administration
Training Management and Administration
Public Relations and Communications
International Development Management
Women's Leadership Training

2013 - Present President and CEO, J. Robinson Alterman, LLC

Consulting firm specializing in innovative strategies for organizations and individuals
seeking new approaches to creating a successful, sustainable and creative vision for the
future.

2001- 2013 Executive Director, Center for Women, Charleston, SC

Management, administration and program development and delivery for a non-profit
organization. Established all administrative policies and procedures, developed ongoing
educational outreach programs and special events. Implemented annual fundraisillg
strategies to include membership drives, grant solicitation, donations and fee-based activities.
Coordinated community outreach activitics and collaborative projects with other community
based agencies and organizations. Developed an extensive PR and marketing campaign. Served
as the spokesperson for the Center making regular TV and radio appearances and press contacts.
Conducted over 500 outreach presentations to community groups and civic clubs.

Center fOl' Women Awards for Programming and Management Excellence:

2005-- The S.C. Association of Non Profit Organizations Award for Excellence in Management.

2006--0prah Winfrey's Angel Network Award of $25,000 grant for Programming
Excellence.

8.3A-36



". 1 \

2006-2009-eharity ofChoice, Family Circle Cup Tournament

2009-Award for Outstanding Victim Service by People Against Rape

2009-eharleston Mctro Chamber of Commerce 1773 award for the PublicINon-Profit sector

201 I-Awarded a 5 year grant from the US Small Business Administration 10 create a statewide
Women's Business Cenler ($750,000)

Work Experience and Areas of Expertise:

,

1998 - 2001 Chief Financial Officer, Alterman Studios, Charleston, SC

Management and administrative responsibility for the operations of a small business
generating sales of $500,000 annually.

Developed and provided oversight for annual budget and multi departmental revenues
and expenditures.

Managed public relations and marketing.

1995 -1998 Director, Coastal Training Institute, National Oceanic and
Atmospheric Administration, Coastal Services Center,
Charleston, SC

Management and administrative responsibilities for the development, delivery and
evaluation of training programs to support the professional staffofNOAA Coastal
management programs in 20 states. Development, evaluation and management of
national training contracts and interagency agreements. Management and oversight of
annual budget of$l million and supervision of30+ professional staff.
Collaboration with the NOAA National Estuarine Research Reserve programs across the
United States.

1990 -1995 Interagency Coordinator, Peace Corps, Washington, D.C.

Acted as Peace Corps Senior Liaison with the Agency for International Development
(AID), federal agencies, private voluntary and non-governmental organizations (PVO)
worldwide.

Developed, implemented and managed international collaborative programs in
forestry, environmental education, pesticide management, micro-enterprise development,
AIDS education, child survival, disaster relief, and community development.

8.3A-37



"," t ~

Negotiated annual funding levels and project plans with multiple funding partners. (FY
93 level: $8 million; FY 94 level: $12 million; FY 95 level: $15 million).

Designed and developed collaborative bilateral projects in 40 countries inclnding
Madagascar, Swaziland, The Gambia, Niger, Namibia, Senegal, Tanzania, Paraguay,
Uruguay, Poland, Bulgaria, Russia, Central Europe/ The Baltics, and Thailand.

Implemented and coordinated worldwide collaborative agreements with HHS/CDC, U.S.
Department of the Interior/ Park Service, U.S. Department of Agriculture/ Forest Service,
EPA, U.S. Department of Commerce, other federal agencies, the World Bank, and over
20 private voluntary organizations.

.' I r'

1987 -1990 Peace Corps Country Direetor, Swaziland

Managed and administered Peace Corps country program with 90 volunteers and 25 American
and host country staff.

Developed programmatic, training, and administrative policies.

Managed $2.1 million annual budget.

1986-1987: Public Relations Director, SC State Budget and Control Board,
Columbia, SC

Responsibility for all press and media relations for central state government.

Developed and implemented statewide public service and educational programs for print
and electronic media.

Designed and implemented executive training programs for state agency directors.

1984-1986 Director/ Staff Development and Training, Division of Ruman
Resoure Management, SC State Budget and Control Board,
Columbia, SC

Managed development, design, and administration of professional development and training
programs for all agencies of state and local government.

Implemented statewide training curriculum for public managerial organizations.

Supervised staff of 22 training professionals.

1980 -1983 Press SecretaryIDeputy Lieutenant Governor, Office of the
Lieutenaut Governor, Columbia, SC

8.3A-38



"
.~~ l'

1979-1980 Producerffiircctor, Health Communications NetworkMedical
University of South Carolina, Charleston.

1977 -1979 Health Education Consultant, Peace Corps Volunteer, Afghanistan

1973 -1977 Television! Radio News Reporter! Anchor, Charleston, SC & San Jose,
CA

1973 Graduate with B.A. from Mary Baldwin College, Staunton, Virginia;
Consortium Exchange Program, Davidson College, 1971-72; Training of
Trainers, Univ. of Calif.lSanta Cruz, 1977.

Honors, Keynotes and Featured Presentations
WomenlMinotity Entrepreneur of the Year award, US Association for Small Business
and Entrepreneurship, 2011
S.C Women in Business Advocate oftbe year, U.S. Small Business Administration, 2013
SC Delegate to Vision 2020,2013 -
Honorary Doctorale ofHumane Letters, College of Charleston 2008
AsWey Hall Alumnae Association Award for Community Service, 2010
Women of Distinction Award, Lowcountry Girl Scouts, 2003
SKIRT 10 Womell ofDistinction, 2004
Young Career Woman of the Year, S.C. Busincss and Professional Women's Federation, 1986
Charlie Magazine Most Progressive, 2012

Keynote Speaker, Collcge of Charleston Graduation 2008
Keynote Speaker, Ashley Hall Graduation 2008
Keynote Speaker, Charleston Southern University, Women's History Month Program, 2006
Featured Speaker, the Links Annual Statewide Meeting, 2006
Keynote Speaker, Freshman Convocation, College of Charleston 2005
Keynote Speaker, Domestic Violence Awareness Day, 2005
Keynote Speaker, Charleston Women in International Trade Annual Banquet 2003
Featured speaker at international aid conferences in Washington, D.C.; Chiang Mai, Thailand;
Quito, Ecuador; Nairobi, Kenya; and Yaounde, Cameroon, 1990-1995
Distinguished Lecturer, Ashley Hall Leadership Series 1989

Service on Boards of Directors:

Board Member, Girls Scouts of Eastern S.C. 2014
Board Mcmber, New Morning Foundation 2013
Tridcnt Workforce Investment Board, 2010-2012
Chair, Charleston County Housing Authority Board, 2014-2015
Vice President, Board of Directors, Spaulding Paolozzi Foundation, 2009 
Treasurcr, Board ofDircctors, Spaulding Paolozzi Foundation, 2003-2009
Board Member, Trident Urban league, 2009-2012

8.3A-39



..~, r ~ ~'. r"

Board Member, Rotary Club of CharlestoD, 2006-2008
Board Member, Charleston Metro Chamber of Commerce, 2006--
Serve on lbe Advisory Councils for Charleston Area Therapeutic Riding, lbe Leadership Institute
at Columbia College, the Junior League of Charleston and the LowcountI)' Graduate Center
President, Board of Directors, the Footlight Players 2000-2002
Treasurer, Board of Directors, the Footlight Players 1998-2000

Other Service on non-profit Boards of Directors includes: S.C. Nature Conservancy, the
Lowcountry Food Bank, the Lcague of Women Voters, the Lowcountry Heritage Corridor, the
Kabul Amateur Dramatic Society and the Mbabane Theatre Club

8.3A-40



,

Regarding the Charleston County Schooi District Health Advisory Committee
10/27/2015

Dear Ms. SherronBrightharp and the Charleston County School District Board ofTrustees:

I read with interest an advertisement in the Charleston Post and Courier, dated 10/26/2015, about
the need for community representatives to serve on the District's Health Advisory Committee. One of
the positions being sought is a Medical representative. I am submitting to you a recent curriculum vitae
and would like to be considered for the Medical position. I have recently retired from an academic
medical school practice after 36 years as a pediatrician with subspecialty certification in infectious
diseases. I began my career at Michigan State University, College of Human Medicine, and Department
of Pediatrics and Human Development in 1979 and remained there until 2001 when I joined the Medical
College of Georgia in Augusta, GA. In addition to clinical practice, I conducted research involving
infections in child care, immunizations and vaccine safety, as well as certain viral diseases such as those
caused by influenza and respiratory syncytial virus. I also taught 1" and 2" year medical students in
small groups topics such as Problem Based Learning and Medical Professionaiism. Finally, I spent
significant amounts oftime, while in Georgia, doing medical administration, specifically focusing on
perfom'l<lnce (quality) improvement, patient safety, and morbidity/mortality data. I have been very
active "ationally with the American Academy of Pediatrics (AAPl, serving as the Chair, Section on
InfectIOuS Diseases for 4 years and was selected to serve on the AAP's Committee on Infectious
Diseases. a major policymaking committee, from 1995-2001 and again from 2011 to 2015.

My wife and I built a new home in the Plantation at Stono Ferry almost 1 year ago and, as of
10/01/2015 I am now living there full-time.

I am familiar with the development of curriculum materials for education purposes and did
participate in a research project with Emory University investigators and staff from the East Central
Health District (Georgia) where we developed a curriculum to teach middle school and high school
students about various adolescent immunizations, including human papillomavirus vaccine, one of the
most common sexually transmitted infections with potential serious long term sequelae (cancer of the
cervix, etc.). I have also worked on curriculum for teachers concerning influenza prevention and control
in child care settings.

Should you have other questions concerning my background or experience in relation to the
volunteer opportunity, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Respectfully,

Dennis L. Murray, M.D., FAAP, FIDSA
5096 Timber Race Course
Hollywood, SC 29449

(843) 414-7097

®
8.3A-41



\
Name:
SSN:
MCGRank:
MCG Title:

Former OFFICE ADDRESS:

MCG, Georgia Regents University

Former OFFICE TELEPHONE:
E-Mail:
PRESENT RANK:

PERSONAL DATA:

HOME ADDRESS:
HOME TELEPHONE:
DATE OF BIRTH:
BIRTHPLACE:
CITIZENSHIP:
SEX:
MARRIED:
CHILDREN:

EDUCATION:

1966 - 1970
1970 -1974

MEDICAL LICENSURE:

BOARDS:

HONORS:

1969, 1970

Dennis L. Murray, M.D., FAAP
October 2015

Dennis L. Murray, M.D., FAAP
upon request
Professor, with tenure, Department of Pediatrics (Retired)
Professor, Department of Pediatrics, Chief,
Division of Infectious Disease (Retired)

Georgia Regents Children's Hospital of Georgia
Department ofPediatrics

1120 15 th Street, BG 1107-A
Augusta, Georgia 30912
706-721-4725
dmurray@gru.edu
Professor, Department of Pediatrics
Chief, Division of Infectious Disease
(Retired, 09/30/2015)

5096 Timber Racc Co=e, Hollywood, SC 29449
(843) 414-7097
August 31, 19~~

Lansing, Michigan
USA
Male
Janet Ester Domke Murray
Seth Calder
Sara Nicole

University ofMichigan, Degree, B.S., Zoology
University ofMichigan, Degree, M.D.

California (1979 - 1993), Michigan (1979 - 2002),
Georgia (active through 2018)
Board certified Pediatrics, October 1979
Board certified Pediatric Infectious Disease ABP Pediatric
Infectious Disease Board Exam 11/15/1994
Re-certified Pediatric Infectious Diseases, 05/1912000 and
10/2912008 (valid through December 31, 2015)

University of Michigan Dean's Honors

8.3A-42



.. "

Dennis L. Murray, M.D., PAAP
October 2015

\

1973

1977

1983

1990

2000 - 2001

2003

2006,2009,2010,2013,2014

AOA

ChiefResident, Children's Hospital, Northern California,
Oakland, CA

Resident Teaching (GMEI)
Golden Pickle for Excellence, CHM Class, 1985

State of Michigan Excellence in Teaching, College of
Human Medicine

Michigan State University Award, Resident Teaching
MSU Pediatric Residency

AmeIican Pediatric Society (elected to memhership)

Selected for inclusioo, Guide to America's Top
Pediatricians, Consumer Research Council of

America
2013 Georgia Regents University Educator Innovation Institute

Award for Pediatric residency teaching

PROFESSIONAL TRAINING AND EXPERIENCE:

07/1974 to
06/1977

07/1977 to
06/1979

07/1979 to
06/1987

07/1984 to
06/1991

07/1987 to
02/1992
09/1992 - 03/1995

07/1987 to
06/1994

Pediatric Residency (PIr1, 2, & 3).
Children's Hospital ofNorthern Califomia
Oakland, CA, (includes ChiefPediatric Resident)

Fellow, Pediatric Infectious Disease
Harbor-UCLAJ.VfedicaICenter, Torrance, Califomia

Assistant Professor
Department ofPediatlics and 1·luman Development
MichiganStateUniversity

Associate Professor with tenure
Departlnent ofPediatrics and Human Development
MichiganStateUniversity

Vice Chair; Department ofPediatrics and Human
Development
MichiganStateUniversity

Recruitment Coordinator
MSU Pediatlic Residency Program

28.3A-43



,'

Dennis L. Murray, M.D" FAAP
October 2015

\

07/1989 to
09/1989

07/1991 to
0812001

01/1992 to
06/1994

1979 to
2001

01/1996 to
01/2000

08/2001 to
09/30/2015

0812001 to
09/30/2015

08/2003 to
09/30/2015

07/2006

07/2008 to
present

02/2011 to
05/2015

Acting Resideney Director
MSU Pediatric Residency

Professor, Department of Pediatrics and Human
Development
MichiganStateUniversity

Assistant Residency Director
MSU Pediatric Residency at MSU and SparrowHospital

Director, Division ofPediatric Infectious Diseases
MichiganStateUniversity

Chair, Department ofPediatrics, Sparrow Regional
Children's Center, Lansing, MI

Professor, Department ofPediatrics, MedicalCollege of
Georgia

Chie( Pediatric Infectious Diseases Division

.A..<soci.3te Medical Director for PerfOImance Improvement,
Children's Medical Center, MCG (now Children's Hospital
of Gc-orgia)

Medical Director, 4 CMC (Medical mpatient Unit),
MCGChildren's Hospital of Georgia)

Awarded tenure, Medical College of Georgia; 5year
Reassessment Tenure Reaffirmed 11/2011

Associate Member, Faculty on mfectious Diseases,
University of Georgia, Athens, Georgia

Interim Division Chief, Pediatric GI, Department
ofPediatrics, MCG/GHSU (now Georgia Regents
University)

MEDICAL MANAGEMENT PROGRAM ATrENDED:

Diversity and Pluralism MSU Administrators Program, 1991
Sexual Harassment - MSU Administrators Program, 1992
Successful ResidencyRecruitment-NationalCenter for Residency Recruitment Services,

Cleveland 1993
Handling the Distressed Student--MSU Faculty Program, 1997

38.3A-44



T'

Dennis 1. Munay, M.D., FAAP
October 2015

\
Healthcare Compliance Conference, sponsored by MSU/Spanow Hospital, 1998
The Physician and Corporate Compliance, sponsored by IRMC, 1999
The Physician as Manager (ACPE Series), Novi, MI 1999
Healthcare Compliance (HCCA) Fraud Awareness - Professional Compliance, August 2000
CME Coordinator Training, SparrowHospital, November 2000
HIPAA and Confidentiality in Research, January 2003
Patient Safety in Children's Hospitals AHQR teleconference February, 2003
HlPPA Management Training, March, 2003 (required for all MCG personnel)
Pedecting Quality in Children's Hospitals NACHRJIAHRQ teleconferences (2) April, 2004
HlPAA Basics and Security Training for Managers, MCGm Web-based education ali.d testing,

April 2005
EMTALA Training, MCGm Web-based education and training April, 2005
AAP Web-based sessions on patient safety and quality improvement 2006,2007, 2008, 2009, 2010
Yearly Administrator Strategy Competencies (web based) 2007, 2008, 2009, 2010, 2011, 2012.
2013.
Annual GRU Compliance Training 2014
CITI Certification for Human, Biomedical Research, 1212007; recertified 03/2010

PHYSICIAN STAFF PRIVILEGES:

1. SparrowHospital, Lansing, MI -7/79-8/01
2. MichiganCapitalMedicalCenter, Lansing, MI - Consulting 7/79-8/01
3. MSU Health Team Practice, East Lansing, MI - Member through 8/01
4. Medical College of Georgia, MCGm 8/01-Present (in 2013 name changed to Georgia

Regents Medical Center and Children's Hospital of Georgia)

CONSULTANTIADVISOR ORGANIZATIONS:

<,

03/1980 to
1211992
0711980 to
0812001
1982 to
1985
1983 to
1998
1983 to
1988
1986 to
08/2001

1987 to
1994
1990 to
1992

Faculty Advisor and Director Medical Student Immunization Clinic
College of Human Medicine, MichiganStateUniversity
Advisor on Immunizations and Health Policies
Ingham County Health Department, Lansing, MI
E.l. DuPont DeNemours
Wihnington, Delaware
Bethany Christian Services, International Adoption
Grand Rapids, MI
LansingSchool District
Lansing, Ml

Department of Social Services
State of Michigan
Department of Community Health
State of Michigan

MichiganState Medical Society
AIDS Speakers Bureau
Hoechst

Challenges to Pediatric Medicine SeJ1es

4
8.3A-45



T'

\
1993 to 1998
1994
1996 to 1999
1999

2001 to 2002
2001 to 2006
2001 to 2008
2003 to 2008

"

Dennis L. Murray, M.D., FAAP
October 2015

Board of Directors, National Association of SickDay Care Centers
Michigan Nurses Association Immunization Project
Peer Provider Immunization Project, State ofMichigan
Wyeth-Lederie, S. pneumoniae protein conjugate vaccine
(prevnar®) advisory group for scientific presentations.
Speakers Bureau: Wyeth Vaccine Division
Speakers Bureau: Sanofi Vaccine Division
Speakers Bureau: Merck Vaccine Division
Merck Adolescent Vaccine Advisory Board

PROFESSIONAL SOCIETIES:

AmericanAcademy of Pediatrics, Fellow (1979), Member of Sections ofPulmonology and
Infectious Diseases

American Society for Microbiology (through March, 2015)
American Federation for Medical Research (through 2013)
American Association for Advancement of Science
Pediatric Infectious Disease Society, Fellow 1988
Infectious Disease Society ofAmerica. Fellow 1993
AOA
American Pediatric Society, 2003(Retired member 1% I /20 15)
Midwest Society for Pediatric Research (thrnug.h 2013)

SEVERAL STATE SOCIETlES INCLUDING:

Michigan Infectious Diseases Society (1987-2003)
Michigan Chapter of AmericanAcademy of Pediatrics 09/1979-10/200 I
Georgia Chapter of AmericanAcademy of Pediatrics LO/200 I-present

COMMIITEE SERVICE:

Department ofPediatrics and Human Development, MSU

Committee on Reappointment, Promotion and Tenure, 1981 to 1985; 1993-1996 - Chair/Co-Chair
Executive Committee, 1987 to 3/1995
Research Task Force 1995-1996
Nwnerous Search Committees, most recent Directors ofNeonatology and Endocrinology (1989),
General Pediatrics (1990 and 1995) Gastroenterology (1992) - Chair
Diversity and Pluralism Conunittee Chair, 1990-1991.
Residency Education Conunittee, 1988 to 1994.
Grievance, 1992 - 1994, 2000 -2001
Depaltment Representative to Pediatric Residency Education Committees in Flint and Grand
Rapids, 1990 to 311995. (Monthly meetings)
Program Development 1998 - 2000
Faculty Coordinator, Pediatric Grand Rounds, 1995-2001
Faculty Coordinator, Pediatric Subspecialty Conference, 1992-1998

5
8.3A-46



.'

\
Compliance Officer, 1999-2001

College ojHuman Medicine, MSU:

r'

Dennis L. Murray, M.D., FAAP
October 2015

Continuing Medical Education, 1983 to 1985; 1990-1993, 1999 - 200 I
Research and Graduate Studies, 1984-1988; Chair 1987-1988
Ad Hoc - AIDS Advisory, 1985 to 1990
Gamma Chapter AOA (MSU) 1987 to 2001, Executive Committee, 1993 to 1997
Admissions Committee, Medical Student Interviewer, 1989-1993, 1995-2001
College ofHuman Medicine Representative to University Appeals Board, 1988-1991
Primary Care Task Force - Residency Section 1993
Moderator: Residency Day Presentation, Apri11994

Michigan State University:

Institutional Research Review, 1985
Infection Control, MSU Clinical Center, 1985 to 1988
University Awards Committee, 1987
All University Traffic Committee 1994-1997, Chair, 1996-1997
Privileges and Credentials--MSU HealthTeam, 1999 - 2001

Hospitals: {Michigan}

Infection Control, Ingham Medical Center January 1980-1984; 1985-1986
Pediatric Planning, Ingham Medical Center Januaty, 1980 - 1992
Infection Control, E.W. Sparrow Hospital 1985-1988; Vice Chair, 1989 - 1995
Pediatric Executive Committee, E.W. Sparrow Hospital, Elected Member 1988-1993,2000-200 I
Vice Chair- 1994-96; Chair-1996-99
Medical Staff Executive Committee Sparrow Hospital 1/1996 - 112000
Pediatric Action and Advisory Committee, Sparrow Hospital, 1994-1999
Ad Hoc RSV - Hospitalized Children Protocol (August 2000 - December 2000)

Residency Training Program GMEI/MSU:

Representative of Ingham Medical Center to Resident Training Committee, July 1983 to 1985,
MSU Representative 1985-1990.
Recruitment Coordinator, 1987 - 1994.

Stale ojMichigan:

Conunittee on Immunization Practices, 1982 - 1990
Advisory Committee on Immunizations, 1991 - 2001, Representing MAAP and MillS
Ad Hoc Committee, Rules and Regulations Conceming Sick Children's Day Care Centers, 1986 
1993
Department of Social Services; Multi-group discussion ofMI Regulations Child Care, 1998; 1999
Pediatric AIDS Subspecialty AdvisOly Panel, 1989-1991, Department ofPublic Health
Hepatitis B Matemal-Infant Project, 1990 -1992, Department of Public Health
Peer Educator for Peer Educator Project on Immunizations 1996 to 2000

68.3A-47



·'~ ,. '.

..

\

Michigan Chapter AAP:

'., T ~

Dennis L. Murray, M.D., FAAP
October 2015

Committee on Immunizations and Infectious Diseases, 1983 - 2001; Chair, 1989 - 200l
Represented District V at AAP Conference on ImmunizatiollS, Chicago, IL
Representative to State ofMichigan Advisory Committee on Immunizations 1994 - 200 I

Georgia Chapter AAP:

Committee on Infectious Diseases 01/2003-present
Committee on School Health, 01/2008-2014
Task Force on Quality 2007 - 2009

Michigan Infectious Disease Society:

Professional Liaison - Chairman, 1987 to 1993
Newsletter - Editor, 1988-1990; 1997 - 2001
Representative to State of Michigan Advisory Committee on Immunizations, I992 - 2001.
Primary Planning Group Chair and Moderaror MIDS Annual Scientific meeting, East Lansing,
1994, 1999; Coordinator, moderator 1998.
Primary Planning Group, Moderator, Speaker Annual MillS Public Health Forum, 1994 to 2000.
Communicable Disease/Emerging Infections Task Force, 1995.
MillS President-elect, 2000 - 200 I.

Medical College ofGeorgia /MCGNl /PPG(as ofOI!2013 Medical College of Georgia is Georgia
Regents University and PPG is now Georgia RegentS Medical Associates)

Medical Executive Committee, Children's Medical Center, Medical College of Georgia Hospital
and Clinics 08/2001-06/2015 (MEC ofCHOG merged with Adult MEC 07/2015)
PelfOlmance Improvement Committee, Children's Medical Center - Chair 08/2001-07/2014
Peer Review Committee Children's Medical Center, Chair 01/2003-06/2005; Member 07/2005
09/30/2015
Pharmacy and Therapeutics Committee member 10/2001- 09/2014 (also Subcommittee on Anti
Infectives member 10/2001-09/30/20 l5)
Medical College of Georgia - Department ofPediatrics Cbairs Advisory Group/Division
Chiefs08/2001-09/30/2015
CMC Leadership Group (became CMC Quality Council in May, 20ll)08/2001-present (CMC is
now Children's Hospital of Georgia); Chair, CHOG Quality Unit Council 08/2014-09/30/2015.
Ad hoc Pediattic Clinical Research Committee 2002-2004; CHOG Clinical Research Unit
Advisory 2014-09/30/2015
Human Assurances Committee (MCG's IRB) 07/2002-04/2008
Department oiPediatrics Executive Committee 12/2004-06/2009
Risk Management Committee, Physicians Practice Group (PPG) 07/2003- present; Co-Chair 2013
09/30/2015
Student Sununer Research Committee (MCG) 08/2002- 06/2005
Clinical Service Chiefs Committee 08/2003-09/30/2015
4CMC Leadership Committee 08/2003-present; 4CMC Quality Unit 03/2011- 09/30/2015
Task Force for Clinical Research Coordination and Infrastructure (MCG/MCGHI Committee)
2005 - 2006

78.3A-48



c'

Dennis L. Munay, M.D., FAAP
October 2015

\
Task Force on Quality, Physician Practice Group (pPG) 11/2007-2008 (pPG is now Georgia
Regents Medical Associates)
MCG SOM Dean's Quality Committee 12/2009- 07/2010
CoordinatorlModerator CHOG M & M Quarterly meeting 2006-09/30/2015
PPG Board of Trustees, elected member-at-large, 0712011- 06/2015 (PPG is now Georgia Regents
Medical Associates)
PPG Execntive Committee, member 0712012-06/2014 (pPG is now Georgia Regents Medical
Associates)
GR Medical Associates COO Searcb Committee 2014
Oversee Department Research Coordinator(s) 2003-2009; 2012-09/30/2015
Pediatrics Department Promotion and Tenure Committee 2013-09/30/2015

Pediatric Infectious Diseases Society:

Committee on Employment and Manpower, 1988 - 1992
Clinical Affairs Committee, September 1997 - 1998
Public Policy Committee, 2000 - Chair, 2001- 06/2008
- Steering Committee National Network Tmmunization Infonnation (NNii) 1012001-2013
-IDSA Public Policy Committee (PIDS liaison): Lobby Congress Day, Sept., 2002; Lobby
Congress Day, March, 2003
Pediatric Quality Indicators (patient Safety), AT-lRQ national Panel representing PIDS 2004-2006
Vaccine Advocacy Task Force (Conunittee, beginning 2011) 07/08- 07/13

Americall Academy ofPediatrics:

Committee on Infectious Diseases (RedBook) July I, 1995 -July 2001; 2nd "tour" 07/0112011 to
present as SOID Liaison
Technical Panel- Prevention and Control of Infectious Disease, Caring for Our Children 2002
National Standards for Out ofHome Child Care; Technical Panel Infectious Diseases, 3rd Edition
December 2008-present
AAP Section On Infectious Diseases (SOID) Executive CODllnittee, 1112006-11/2014 (re-elected
2009); Chair, 1112010- 11/2014.
Speaker AAP NCE, Atlanta, GA, October, 2006; San Diego, CA, October, 2014
Moderator, AAP NCE Combined SOID and SOPM Y, day Program, San Diego, CA, October,
2014; Speaker, AAP Combined SOID and SOAl Y, day Program, San Diego, CA, 10/2014.
Reviewer/Author AAP Red Book, 1997,2000,2003,2006,2009,2012,2015
Speaker AAP PREP ID 2009 (Chicago) 7/2009
Attendance at AAP ALF meeting 03/2010,03/2011,03/2012,03/2013,03/2014
AAP Grand Rounds, ID Section Contributor, 0112010-01/2012

Americall Board ofPediatrics:

Pre-reviewer, Two Pediatric Infectious Diseases Programs 1996-1997; Board Review Questions
Pediatric Infectious Diseases, 1995-1998

CMS (Cellters for Medicare alld Medicaid Serviceo)

Invited Member of the Immunization Teclmical Expert Panel, 0112012-09/30/2015

88.3A-49



,

"

Dennis L. Murray, M.D., FAAP
October 20 IS

\

Journal Reviewer:

American Joul11al ofPublic Health, 1987-1989
Pediatrics, 1995-present

Ad Hoc: Archives ofInternal Medicine, AJDC, SoU/hem Medical Journal,Clinical Pediatrics,
Tubercle, Clinical Infectious Diseases J, Journal ofInfectious Diseases, Pediatric Infectious
Disease J, J Pediatrics, Vaccine

Other:
(1) Infect Dis. Chapters Rudolph's Pediatrics 21st Edition, Author and Associate Editor,

McGraw Hill Publishers, 2003; 22"" Edition Author, 2011
(2) PREP® the Course, AAP faculty September, 2003, June, 2004

Nominated for:

Vaccines and Related Biological Products Ad\isory Committee, FDA, 1984,2001,2004

National Vaccine Program Advisory Committee, HHS. 1989.

American Academy ofPedianics Red Book Committee (Committee on Infectious Diseases), 1990,
1992,1995 (selected).

American Academy ofPedianics Scientific Meetings Committee, 1993.

American PedialJic Society 2002, 2003 (elected)

Editorial Board AAP News 2004

Editorial Board AAP Grand Rounds 2005

PIDS Counci I 2006

NYAC (nominated by PIDS) 2010

Chair, AAP SOID, nominated 2010, (elected)

Advisory Commission On Childhood Vaccines (ACCV, nominated by AAP, 20 \3)

RESEARCH ACTMTIES:

Sponsored:

"Specific IgE in Viral Infections" - $6,000 Biomedical Research Support Grant through Michigan
State University October I, 1979, to November \5, 1980

9
8.3A-50



"

Dennis L. Murray, M.D., FAAP
October 2015

\

"Specific IgE in Bronchiolitis" - $3,333 American Lung Association, October 1, 1980 to
September 30, 1981

"Prospective Evaluation ofFree Erythrocyte Protoporphyrin (FEP) and Serum Fmitin
Detelmination in Patients on Chloramphenicol" -$5,000 Federal Biomedical Research Support
Grant through Michigan State University July t, 1981- June 1982

"Comparative Effectiveness of Acetaminophen Versus Placebo in Moderating Reactions to DPT
Immunizations", D.L. Murray, D.A. Singer, R.L. Solomon, M. Ouellctte - $9,799 McNeil Products
Company, January 1982 - January 1983

"Evaluation of the Value of the Cytocentrifuge in Aiding in the Diagnosis ofInfection", R.
Kulkarni, D.L. Murray, 1. Leader, Shandon Scientific Products, 1982.

"Evaluation of the ISOLATOR® Tube as a Method for the Detection ofViremia: Phase I - In
Vitro Experiments" - $35,211 E.I. DuPont, D. MWTay, Principal Investigator, January 1, 1983 to
Jnne 30, 1983

'Prevalence and Transmission ofPseudomonas cepacia in a Cystic Fibrosis Summer Camp", G.
Seagren and D. Murray (assistance from P. Peek, 1. Leader and R. Honicky) - $2,840 Roche
Laboratories, July 1983

"Granulocyte Transfusions in Canine Neonatal Meningitis", R. Kulkarni, R. Bull, D.L. Murray, P.
Kama, P. Coffman - $15,000 Children's Leukemia Foundation ofMichigan, 1983 -1984

•An Immunologic and Virologic Evaluation ofPatients Receiving Various Types of Hemophilia
Treatment", D. Kaufman, E. Romond, Z. Jin, R. Gera, J. Penner, R. Cleveland and D. Murray 
522,000 Michigan Red Cross and National Hemophilia Foundation, Iuly 1983 - June 1984

"Therapeutic Effects of Acyclovir versus Acyclovir and Axone Combination on Cutaneous Herpes
Infections in Lymphopenic and Healthy Guinea Pigs" - $7,500 Principal Investigator - Ashir
Kumar, M.D., Co-Investigator - D.L. MWTay, and R. Kulkarni, Biomedical Research SUPPOlt
Grant through Michigan State University January 1984 - Decemher 1984

"Evaluation of the ISOLATOR® Microbial Tuhe as a Method for the Detection ofViremia. Phase
Ih - Toxicity Studies" - $20,728 E.l. DuPont, October 1984 - September 1985, D. Murray,
Principal Investigator

United States Patent #4,581,33 I, Aplil8, 1986, "Method for the Rapid DetectionofVims and
Viral Antigens" Issued to D. MUlTay, MSU, and E.l. DuPont "Occurrence of Viremia in Primary
and Recull'ent Oral Herpes Simplex Vims Infections: Evaluation ofthe ISOLATOR® Microbial
Tube" - $10,189 E.!. DuPont October, 1984 - September, 1985

"Health Screening oflntercountry Adopted Chilli'en" - $4,924, Bethany Clu'istian Services, Grand
Rapids, MI, September, 1984 - August, 1985, D. Murray, Principal Investigator

10
8.3A-51



r··

Dennis L. Munay, MD., FAAP
October 2015

\

"Effect of Cimetidine on Suppressor Cells: Use of an III Vivo Mouse Model" - $3,000 Principal
Investigator - Z. Jin Co-Investigators - D. Murray, R. Cleveland and A. Kumar, Biomedical
Research SUPPOlt Grant through Michigan State University, 1986

"Evaluation ofImmune Complex Formation Following Measles and Rubella Vaccination", D.
Munay, R. Cleveland, M. Braisted - $1,000, Behring Diagnostics, LaJolla, CA and Michigan
Department ofPublic Health, 1986

"Evaluation of the Rate of Certain Serious Reactions Occurring After Administration ofDTP
Vaccine Produced by the Michigan Department of Public Health: A Mail-in Questionnaire
Survey" Sponsored by Childhood Immunization Division CDC - $8,000

"Hepatitis B Policies in Medical School: A Nationwide SUlvey", D. Mun·ay, R. Harvey, J.
Brezinski - $1,000 Michigan State University, College of Human Medicine, January 1989
December 1989.

"Evaluation ofTriage Guidelines and Proposals for Day Care Centers for III Children", Department
of Social Services. Contract 6/30/89 through 9/30190 with Dennis L. Murray, M.D.; Renewal
Contract for 10/1/90 to 9130/91.

"A Comprehensive Study of Antibody Status in Patients with Hemophilia A". Principal
Investigator - Roshni Kulkarni, M.D., Co-Investigators - Ashir Kumar, M.D., and Dennis L.
Murray, M.D. January I, 1990 - December 31, 1990, Hemophilia Foundation ofMichigan 
$19,000; Competitive Renewal awarded January I, 1991 - S20,000

"Survey ofPediatIlc Infectious Disease Society Members Regarding Duration of Antibiotic
Therapy for Sepsis", Hoechst - $1,500 July 1,1990 - December 1,1990

"Evaluation ofTechniques to Promotc Use ofHepatitis B Vaccine in Medical Students", Grants
in-aid from Merck, Sharp and Dohme - $2,000 and SmithKline Beecham - $1,000,1990 - 1992

"An Open Study of the Safety and Immunogenicity ofa DTwP Vaccine and a Rib Vaccine When
Administered in Combination as a Single Injection and When Administered as Two lnjections in
Separate Thighs (Protocol 209667/001) SmithKline Beecham $166,852 D. Murray Principal
Investigator, Jmle 1993 - May 1995.

"Analyzing Amount ofNeutralizing Antibodies to Vatlous EnterovilUses in NIG". Miles $2,680
D. MUlTay Plincipal Investigator, 1994 - 1995.

"Survey ofImmunization Cunlculum and Resources in Michigan Medical Schools and Physician
Assistant Programs" Michigan Department CommUllity Health and Michigan Public Health
Institute $12,500 D. Murray Principal Investigator, 1996.

"RSV Monoclonal Ab as Prophylaxis to Prevent RSV Disease" Pharm. Product Development. D.
MUlTay and P. Kama, Co-Prin Investigators, $58,000 November 1996 - JUlle 1997.

11

., ,

8.3A-52



, '

Dennis L. Murray, M.D., FAAP
October 2015

\

Retrospective Review ofRespiGam® TIlerapy in Premature Infants in Lansing, 1997-1998. D.
Murray, P. Kama, M.D., C. Decker, Medlmmune, Inc. $2650.

"Educational Grant to Develop RSV Education Program for Families in NICU" D. Munay, P.
Kama, MedImrnune, Inc. $1000, 1998.

"Non-Medical Costs Borne by Caregivers of Infants Hospitalized witb RSV", D. Murray,
Medlmmune, Inc. $3000,2000. Renewal for 2000-2001 $3500.

"Hepatitis B Vaccine Infonnation Statement Project." D. Murray (p.L), G. Stoltman, N. Fasano,
C. Roberts. An educational research project, Merck Vaccines', $5,000 and Glaxo SmithK.line,
55,000,2001.

"Exploratory Study to Examine Synagis Blood Levels at Time ofRSV Hospitalization", D.
Murray (PI) Medlmmune 2002 (funded), Renewed 2002-2003

,.

"Lol-Consistency and Bridge Study ofHCP 20/20/5/3 DT. MIPVIPRP-T (pentacel®) in Infants
and Toddlers", D. Murray (PI) Aventis July, 2002 $194,000 (study halted due to lack ofpatient site
partIcipation - 2003)

"Increasing Education Efforts with Providers and Families to Improve Influenza Vaccination Rates
in Children with Select Chronic Diseases", D. Munay (PI) Aventis 2002-2003 $3000.00; funded
2003-2004, $3000

CP-IlI: MK0476 "A Randomized, 2-Period, Multicenter, Double-blind, Parallel Group Study
comparing the Effects oLMontelukast Granules and Placebo....With Respiratory Syncytial Virus
Induced Bronchiolitis ...." Merck Research Laboratories 2004-2006.

"Influenza Vaccine Delivery to Adolescents": Two Multicomponent Interventions, W. Orenstein,
K. Pazol, R DiClemente, et al (including D. Murray), Funded by CDC through Emory University,
$432,000 1st year; $1,300,000 total; 10/2007-1012010

"A Phase 2 Randomized, Double-Blind, Placebo-Controlled Study to Evaluate a Single
Intramuscular Dose of Motaziumab (MEDI-524...", J. Bhatia, D. Murray, MedJmmune, Inc
12/2007- 03/08.

"Enhancing Adolescent Immunization Through Parent and Teacher Interventions", (Hughes, PI,
DiClemente, Gorgano, Soles, Murray, et al co-I). RFA submitted 04/2010, funded by CDC
through EmOlY University 10/2010. Total award $1.6 x106

, 2010-2014 ( granted a no cost
ex.tension through 08/312015)

Non-supported:

12
8.3A-53



. " "

Dennis L. Murray, M.D., FAAP
October 2015

,

\
"Immune Status ofMedical Students to Rubella and Other Communicable Diseases", D.L. Murray,
J. Sperling, A. Diallo and B. Wilcke, September 1981

"Alpha-fetoprotein and Parvovirus Infection", R. Fisher, D. Murray, M. Patterson, D. Johnson,
1989

"IVIG: Passive Transfer ofHepatitis Band C Antibodies," P. Kama, D. Murray, D. Valduss, el al
1992.

"s. mitis Meningitis in Febrile Neutropenic Cancer Patients" D. Bulkundi, D. MUlTay, et al.

"Cluster of Septic Arthritis Cases caused by S. pneulIlolliae" M. Pieroni-Long, D. Murray, A.
Kumar, el al.

"Moniliella suaveolens infection in an infant". Literature review. S. Pawar, D. Murray.

"Pediatricians Influenza Prevention Practices in Georgia" D. Murray in conjunction in GA AAP
2002-2003

Hypokalemia Management in PICU by Use of a Treatment PfO{ocol R. Mehta, T. Pearson-Shaver,
etal (including D. Murray)

"New'ological Manifestations of Cat-Scratch Disease" S. Bucholz, C Mani, D. Murray; 2004

"Antifungal lock Therapy in Children with Indwelling Central Venous Catheters" B. Buckler and
D. Mun'ay; 2006-2007

"Intracranial Epidural Abscess - Report of Two Cases" M. Cordoba, F. Cox, D. Murray; 2006
2007

"Segniliparus rugosa in a child with Cystic Fibrosis" D. MWTay, V. Hudson, M. Fisher, et al; 2007
- present

"MRSA necrotizing fasciitis in an infant" C. Samsel, D MWTay, R. Bassali, et al: 2007-2008

''EvaJuation of Parent Perceptions Regarding Vaccine Infonnation Statements in families of infants
6 weeks to 6 months of age" J Becton, D Freeman and D Murray; 2009- 2010

"SUlvey ofPediatric Infectious Disease specialists (members ofthe AAP SOID) reo Telephone
Consultations" D. Murray, M. Ikeda, AAP Staff; 2009

"Antibiotic Use in Southern Children's Hospital with Limited Antimicrobial Stewardship", Student
Summer Research Project through Child Health Discovery Institute, Courtney Cripps, Whitney
Jones, D. Murray, 2011

13
8.3A-54



T' <. t',.

Dennis L. Murray, M.D., FAAP
October 2015

\
"Multiplicity ofRespiratOlY Pathogens predicts More Severe Illness" K Mahoney, N. Sbarma, D.
Murray, et a!. 2012-2013

"RecillTent Thrush as Manifestation of Transient Hypogammaglobulinemia and Neutropenia", G.
Hsu D. Ownby, D. Murray, 2013

"Late Pretenn Infant witb early Onset GBS after Adequate Intrapartum Prophylaxis" T. Bashambu
and D. Murray

"Propionibacterium avidum" as a cause of pediatric osteomyelitis. A.L. Shiver, S. Bertrand and
D.L. Murray

Other:

Local investigator on PHS-CDC project "Effect ofRifampin Chemoprophylaxis Upon Eradication
ofHaemophilus injluenzae type b Disease", November 1979 - June 1981

"Intent to Acquire Immunizations: A Swvey of Parents ofNewbom Infants", Principal
Investigators - Heidi Fromke, R.N., and Lyn O'Connor, R.N., Co-Investigator - D. Murray, M.D.,
1985

Co-investigators on three antibiotics grants; Eli Lilly (I), Cyanamid (2) for clinical evaluation of
various medications on double-blind studies, Plincipal Investigator - A. Kumar 1984-1985.

Sub-investigator on several PACTG (Pediatlic HIV) studies, including 219C, PI 045, and PlO57 at
Medical College of Georgia, a sub-site of the University of Alabama, R. Pass, M.D. PI. 2001-2006
(These srudies funded by PACTG through NIT-I).

Swvey with M Ikeda and AAP staff to assess physician "work" (wRVUs) on telepbone
consultations between primary care physician and AAP SOID member pediatric ID physicians.
2008-2012.

Submitted, Not Funded:

"Risk of Subsequent Infectious Illness in Children Attending Day Care Centers for Mildly III
Children." D. MWTay, G. Gonzalez, G. Jolmson, and S. Landry, $36,000, Center for the Futw'e of
Children, 1992.

"RSV Prevention with Monoclonal Antibody." D. Murray, SmithKline Beecham 1995.

"Outreach on Information Highway." A. Kumar, D. MUlTay, D. Kallen, MSU Outreach Grant
Proposal, 1996.

14
8.3A-55



.-

Dennis L. Murray, M.D., FAAP
October 2015

\
"Duration of S. pneumoniae - related Antigen in the Urine after Receipt ofPrevnar®." D. Murray
(pJ.) submitted to Wyeth-Lederle, February 2000.

"Immunogenicity ofS. plleumolliae protein conjugate vaccine in children (ages 2 months to 9
years) with cancer," D. Murray (P.l.) submitted to Wyeth-Lederle, July 31, 2000 - not funded;
2002-2003 at $35,000.00 - not funded

"A Survey Study of the Burden ofRotavirus Gastroenteritis on Families ofHospitalized Children",
D. Murray and S. Arnold (UT. Memphis) Co. PI, Merck $3-5000/site [not funded] 2003-2004;
[not funded] 2004~2005; [not funded] 2005-2006

"Exploring Racial Disp8lities in HPV Vaccination", Hughes, PI. Sales, Gargano, Murray, et al as
co-lor consultant (Murray). RFA submitted to CDC 03/2012, through EmOlY University[ not
funded]

"Using Interventions in Physician's offices to Increase Adolescent Immunization Rates" Hughes
JM [PI], Garg8l10 L, Sales J, et al (including D. Murray) Submined to CDC 02/25/2013, through
Emory University [not funded]

TEACHING (College ofHumall Medicine - MSU):

Listing of courses taught and months attended available upon reqw:sr, but most recently include:
Medical Ethics Focal Problem, 1989-1992; Newbom and Young Child EX8lll, 1989-1996; Young
Child Exam, hospital, 1995; General Clerkship Attending, L989-2000; Pediatric Infectious Disease
Electives, 1989-2000; Block II, Infectious Diseases 8Ild Disorders of Behavior 8Ild Development
Domain, 1992-2000; Block!, Mentor Group 1991, 1992, 1996, 1997, 1999-2000,2000-2001;
"Bacterial Sepsis" and "Pediatric Pneumonias" Pediatric Clerkship lectures, 1994-2001. Case
presentations, 1995. Doctor-Patient Relationship, year 1,1998. (MSU Dept. ofHum8ll Ecology)
FCE 473, "Infectious Disease Issues in Child Care" Lecture, 1996 to 2000. "Immunizations" PBL
Lecture 1998, 1999,2000.

(Medical College ofGeorgia):

YearI Young Child History, Year II Young Child Examination. 2001-2002. General Ward
Attending (3 weeks/yr 2002-2005, I week 2007) elective in Peds ill 5-8 students/yr 2001-2013.
Essentials of Clinical Medicine small group Ye8l'1 (yearly 2002-2013); Year I Advisory
(mentor) Group (2002-2005, 2007); Core Clinical Educator (split with C. Mani, M.D. 0.1 FTE
each, 2005-2013) Student Research Elective 2 students in Ped Infect. Dis (8/02-06/06); Year 2
lecture "Pediatric Respiratory Viruses"; OSCE examiner Year I (2009), Year 2 (2009). Core
Clinical Educator, Year 2 Pediatric Physical Diagnosis, 2013-2014; 2014-2015.

Pediatric Residency:

15
8.3A-56



T'

Dennis L. Murray, M.D., FAAP
October 2015

\
MSUlSparrow Hospital yearly lectures on "Bronchiolitis", "Evaluation of the Febrile Infant",
"KawasaJ<j Syndrome and Lyme Disease", "Prevention and Treatment of Infection in
ImDlunocompromised Children", 4 week general pediatric ward attending; 4-8 residents (PL-2 or
PL-3) on elective yearly; 4-6 presentations at pediatric subspecialty conference yearly.

Flint, HW'ley Hospital (with A. Kumar, M.D.). Eight lectures per year on Pediabic Infectious
Disease topics 1996-1999. One Flint resident per year on elective (1996-1999).

Medical College ofGeorgia yearly lectures "Bronchiolitis" "Osteomyelitis and Septic Aliluitis";
mid-year exam questions; general ward attending 3 weeks/academic year 0 1-02,02-03,03-04, 04
05 and I week 2007; ID electives 2 residents in 2002, I resident 04/03; 3 residents 07/03-01/04; 3
residents 02/04-07/04; research elective I resident 02/04. Revised elective in JulY,2004, 3 residents
2 weeks each 07/04-04/05,3 residents, 2-weeks, 1-4 weeks, 2005-2006, 4 residents 2007-2008, 5
residents 2008-2009, 6 residents 2009-2010, 6 residents 2010-2011,5-7 residents year 2012- 2013
and II residents 2013-15. Family Medicine Residents in Peds ill Clinic, 4-6 residents/year Iclinic
per week X 4 weeks, 2006-2012. Reviewer, Pediatric Resident Research Day 2005, 2007-2014.
Microbiology Rounds, monthly with Pediatric Residents; Dr. Murray (4), Dr. Mani (4), others (4)
2009-20 IO. Lectures to Pediatric Residents on Viral Vaccine Preventable Diseases and
Tuberculosis (M tuberculosis and atypical Mycobacteria) 2011. Infectious Diseases for Pediatrics
Board Review J sessions/year per ill faculty member 2011-2015, Moderator, Resident Research
Day. 20 I0-2014, reviewer resident research for William Kanto Award 2008-2014. Research
Subeomminec Pediatric Residency, reports to Residency 2010, 2013. Faculty Advisor 1-3
residents/year 2006-2014

PRESENTAnONS:
CME:

1. "Viral Respiratory Disease." Pediatric Grand Rounds in Lansing, Saginaw, Flint, and
Kalamazoo, MI during academic year July 1979 to June 1980.

2. "Chlamydia trachomatis" - Microbiology and Importance to Pediatrics." Presented at
Pediatric Grand Rounds in Lansing, Saginaw, Flint, and Kalamazoo, MI during academic
year July 1979 to June 1980.

3. "Infectious Dian'hea in the Neonate." NeonataL Grand Rounds, E.W. Sparrow Hospital,
Lansing, M1, April 1980.

4. "Reye Syndrome." Pediatric Grand Rounds, Ingham Medical Center, Lansing, MI, May
1980.

5. "Fever, Rash and Althralgia." Pediatric Grand Rounds, St. Lawrence Hospital, Lansing,
MI, August 1980.

6. "Immunizations and Vaccines - An Update." a) Pediatric Grand Rounds in Flint, Grand
Rapids, Kalamazoo and Saginaw, MI during academic year July 1980 to June 1981; and b)
Pediatric Grand Rounds St. Lawrence Hospital, Lansing, MI, July 1981.

7. "Non-bacterial Antibiotics." Pediatric Grand Rounds, E.W. Sparrow Hospital, Lansing,
MI,ApriI1981.

16
8.3A-57



,.

Dennis L Murray, M.D., FAAP
October 2015

\
8. "Anti-viral Chemotherapy." Pediatric Grand Rounds, E.W. Sparrow Hospital, Lansing,

MI, April 1981.
9. "Otitis Media." Pediatric Grand Rounds, E.W. Sparrow Hospital, Lansing, MI, May 1981.
10. "Group A Streptococcal Infections and the Carrier State." Pediatric Grand Rounds,

Blodgett Hospital, Grand Rapids, MI, May 1981.
11. "Neonatal Herpes Virus Infections." Pediatric Grand Rounds, E.W. Sparrow Hospital,

Lansing, MI, October 1981.
12. "Osteomyelitis in Pediatric Patients." Pediattic Grand Rounds in Grand Rapids,

Kalamazoo, and Lansing, Michigan dmiug academic year, July 1981 to June 1982.
13. "Herpes neonatorum." Pediatric Grand Rounds, E. W. Sparrow Hospital, Lansing, MI,

September 1983.
14. "OPT: Facts and Fiction." Pediatric Grand Rounds, Ingham Medical Center, Lansing, MI,

September 1983.
15. "Immunizations and Vaccines: Parts I and 2." St. Lawrence Hospital Prirmuy Care

Conference, September and December 1983.
16. "Antibiotic Prophylaxis in Pediatt'ics: Do's and Don'ts." Pediatric Grand Rounds, Saginaw,

Flint and Lansing, Michigan duting academic year July 1984 to June 1985.
17. Coordinator, Lansing Area Infectious Disease Conference, Fall 1984 to 2000.
18. "Measles Eradication: A Reachable Goal?" Pediatric Grand Rounds, Saginaw, Kalamazoo,

Lansing, and Flint, MI, April 1985 -January 1986.
19. "Cephalospolins: Generation to Generation." Pediatric Grand Rounds, Lansing, MI,

August 1985.
20. "Immunizations in Premature Infants." Pediatric Grand Rounds. Lansing, MI (November,

1986) and Kalamazoo, MI (December 1986).
21. "Advances in Immunizations." Medical Center Grand Rounds, Escanaba and Marquette,

MI, December 1986.
22. "Immunizations in Pediatrics: New Hopes and Old Fears." Grand Rapids, MI, Practical

Preventive Medicine in May 1986.
23. "DTP Vaccine - Preliminary Findings of the Michigan DTP Reaction Study." Pediatric

Grand Rounds, Flint, MI, November 1987.
24. "Pediatric Pneumonias." Family Practice Grand Rounds, St. Lawrence Hospital, Lansing,

MI, January 1988.
25. "Group A Strep and Rheumatic Fever." Pediatlic Infectious Diseases Symposium, Lansing,

MI, April 1988.
26. "AIDS and Your Medical Career", Spling Retreat, College of Human Medicine, MSU, East

Lansing, MI, May 1988.
27. "Clinical ImpOltance of Group A Streptococci." Advances in Microbiology Training,

Michigan Depaltment of Public Health, Lansing, MI, July 1988.
28. "Immunizations." 1st Annual Pediatric Board Review Course, Towsley Center, Ann Arbor,

MI, August 1988.
29. "Hepatitis B. Virus Infections in Health Care Workers: Use ofVaccine." Michigan

Department ofPublic Health, Lansing, MI, August 1988.
30. "Kawasaki Syndrome." St. Francis Hospital Grand Rounds, Escanaba, MI, September 1988;

Pediatric Grand Rounds, Flint, MI, November 1988; Family Practice Grand Rounds,
Lansing, MI, December 1988; Pediatric Grand Rounds, Lansing, MI, FeblUal'y 1989;
Saginaw, MI, May 1989; Kalamazoo, MI, June 1989.

17
8.3A-58



7"

Dennis L. Murray, M.D., FAAP
October 2015

\
31. "Respiratory Syncytial Virus Infections and Ribavirin: Controversy." Burns Medical

Center, Petoskey, MI, January 1989; Hurley Medical Center, Flint, MI, January 1989.
32. "Inununizations." 2nd AlUlual Pediatric Board Review Course, Towsley Center, Ann Arbor,

MI, September 1989.
33. "Measles - A Time for Reassessment." Pediatric Grand Rounds, Flint, MI, November, 1989;

Lansing, MI, March 1990; Grand Rapids, MI, April 1990; Kalamazoo, MI, July 1990.
34. "Immunizations in Pediatrics Update." IMAT (Ingham Medical Area Teleconference), May

1991.
35. "Immunizations." D. Murray and D. Sienko, Housecall Channel 47-TV, October 9,1990.
36. "Infections in Day Care Centers." Pediatric Grand Rounds, Flint, MI, December 1990;

Saginaw, MI, March 1991; Kalamazoo, MI, July 1991; Lansing, MI, April 1992.
37. "Perinatal Herpes Simplex Infections." Michigan State Medical Society, OBlPediatric

Symposium, Dearbom, MI, March 1991.
38. "Liver Tumors." (With Dr. Gail Tenjarla), Pediatric Grand Rounds, Lansing, MI, May 1991.
39. "Respiratory Infections in Children." MSU Clinical Center Laboratory Conference, May

1991.
40. "Pediatric Pneumonias and Sinusitis." Hoechst Lecture Series, Midland Medical Center

(Midland, MI), May 1991.
41. "Immunizarion Update" and "Infections in Children." Coller Penberthy Thirlby Medical

Conference, Munson Medical Center, Traverse City, MI, July 1991.
42. "Case of the Persistent Runny Nose." Drs. Breitzer, Jakubiak, Patterson and D. Murray.

Pediatric Grand Rounds, Lansing, MI, August 1991.
43. "lmmuni7.ations." 4th Annual Pedianic Board Review Course, Towsley Center, Ann Arbor,

MI, Oclober 1991.
44. "RSV and Antiviral Therapy." Pedianic Noon Lecture, Sparrow Hospital, Lansing, MI,

March 1992.
45. "Acute Viral Infections in Premature Infants and "Systemic Candidiasis in Premature

Infants." Neonatology Conferences, Sparrow Hospital, Lansing, MI, March and May 1992.
46. "Hepatitis B Infection and Vaccinations." Pediatric Grand Rounds, Saginaw, MI, April

1992; Flint, MI, May 1992.
47. "HIV/HBV" and "Immunizations-Update." Pediatrics at the Beach: 14th Annual Pediatric

Primary Care Conference, Virginia Beach, VA, July 1992.
48. "Issues Regarding Childhood Vaccination: Creating Change, Dealing with Controversies."

Pediatric Grand R Rounds, Lansing, MI, November 1992; Grand Rapids, MI, December
1992; Flint, MI, April 1993 .

49. Course Coordinator Immunization Update Speaker Hepatitis B Vaccine and Universal
Inununization. Michigan State Medical Society Annual Meeting, Dearbom, MI, November
1992.

50. "Immuoization Update." Lansing area Family Practice Grand Rounds, Sparrow Hospital,
January 1993.

51. "Vaccinating Premature Infants." PerinatallNeonatal Conference, Michigan State Medical
Society AJmual Meeting. Lansing, MI, March 1993.

52. "Immunizations - What's New for Children." Family Practice City wide Grand Rouods
SpalTow Hospital, Lansing, MI, September 1, 1993.

53. "Influenza in Children." Pediatric Grand Rounds, Flint, MI, November 1993.

18
8.3A-59



roo

Dennis L. Murray, M.D., FAAP
October 2015

\
54. "Chronic Fatigue Syndrome in Pediatrics." Pediatric Grand Rounds (with Brenda Hough,

M.A.) Kalamazoo and Lansing, MI, December 1993.
55. "Influenza: Use of Vaccine and Anti Viral Tberapy." Lansing, february 1994; Flint,

febmary 1994.
56. "Infections in Children Attending Day Care." St Joseph's Hospital, Kokomo, IN, April 1994.
57. "What's New in Innnunizations?" Coller Penbertby Tbirlby Medical conference, Traverse

City, MI, July 1994.
58. "RSV Controversy: Is there a Role for Antiviral Therapy?" Pediatric Grand Rounds, Flint,

Sept. 1994; Grand Rapids, October 1994; Lansing, February 1995; Kalamazoo, January
1995.

59. "Enteroviral Disease in Children." Emergency Medicine Residency Lecture Series, Lansing,
April 1995.

60. "Enterovirus Infections in Infants and Children." Wayne State University - Children's
Hospital, October 1995.

61. "Varicella: A Choice ofPrevention or Tberapy." Pediatric Grand Rounds, Flint, December
1995; Kalamazoo, MI, April 1996.

62. "What's New with Vaccines" Innnunizing Michigan's Children, Be a State of the Art
Provider. Grand Rapids, Gaylord, and Novi, MI, October-November 1995.

63. "Treatruent of the Febrile Infant." Family PracticelPediatrics Grand Rounds McClaren
Hospital, Flint, MI, February 1996.

64. "Red Book Update." Pediatric Grand Rounds, ChiJdren's Hospital San Diego, CA,
September 1996.

65. "S. pneumoniae Infections in Children." "What's New" Mini-Seminar Program, Children's
Hospital San Diego, CA, September 1996.

66. "s. pneumoniae Infections in ChiJdrenApproach to Management of Resistance." Pediatric
Grand Rounds, Flint, MI, September 1996.

67. "Vaccine Update." Re-tool Your Tbinking about Immunization, Michigan Dept of
Community Health Conference at Grand Rapids and Novi, MI, November 1996.

68. "Red Book Update." Invited speaker Northeast Michigan Pediatric Society, November
1996.

69. "Prevention ofRSV Disease in High Risk Infants." FOit Wayne, IN- area hospitals,
November 1996; Saginaw General Hospital, MI, December 1996; St Cloud, MN, Febmary
1997.

70. "RSV Disease in Infants and Children." Emergency departruent Grand Rounds, Michigan
Capital Medical Center, Lansing, November 1996.

71. "Immunization Update." Family Practice Grand Rounds, Sparrow Hospital, Lansing, MI.
72. "Update on S. pneumoniae Infections." Pediatric Graud Rounds, Span'ow Hospital, Lansing,

January 1997. FarnilyPractice Grand Rounds Sparrow Hospital, Marcb 1997.
73. "Immunization Update." Pediatric Grand Rounds, Somerset Hospital, Somerset, NJ and

Morristown Hospital, Morristown, NJ, May 1997.
74. "Red Book - 1997 Update." NortbwestNew Jersey Pediahic Society, May 1997.
75. "Immunizations--What's new in 1997." Michigan Chapter, American Academy of

Pediatrics, summer meeting, East Lansing, MI, August 1997.
76. "Evaluation of the Febrile Child." Emergency Medicine Conference, Lansing, MI, August

1997.

19

, '

8.3A-60



.'
Dennis L. Murray, M.D., FAAP

October 2015

T'

\
77. "Red Book Update." Pediatric Grand Rounds, Lansing, MI, September 1997; Kalamazoo,

MI, October 1997; Saginaw, MI, ApIil 1998.
78. "Immunization--Peer Education." East Side Family Practice, Lansing, MI, September

1997; St. Lawrence Family Practice, Lansing, MI, October 1997.
79. "New Vaccine Update." Regional Immunization Conferences sponsored by Michigan

Department of Community Healtb, Lansing, MI, October 1997; Grand Rapids, MI,
November 1997.

80. "Myths, Misconceptions, and Misunderstandings (about Vaccines)." Viral Vaccine
Update, New Orleans, LA, October 1997.

8 t. "RSV Prevention in High-Risk Infants). Bums Clinic, Petoskey, MI, January 1998.
82. "DIP 'Is. DlaP: Implications for Use and Adverse Reactions." Sparrow Family Practice,

Grand Rounds, Lansing, April 1998.
83. "RSV Prevention in High Risk Infants and Children." Baton Rouge, LA, September 1998.
84. "Prevention ofRSV and Other Viral Respiratory Diseases in High Risk Infants and

Children." University ofNew Mexico, Albuquerque, NM, October 1998.
85. "Immunization Questions and Answers." MIDS Public Health Forum, Ann Arbor (with G.

Stoltman, Ph.D.); October 1998.
86. "Furure Vaccines for Use in Children." Pediatric Grand Rounds, Flint, November 1998;

Grand Rapids, November 1998; St Joseph's Hospital, Pontiac, November 1998; Lansing,
December 1998.

87. "Health, Wellness, and the Prevention and Treatment of Infectious Diseases." A multi
point MSU tclebroadcast for Rural Primaty Care Practitioners, Planner, Moderator,
Speaker ("RSV and Influenza, Two Common Viruses in Childhood"), December 1998.

88. "Immunization for Adults and Children." Botsford Hospital Conference, Faullington Hills,
MI, December 1998.

89. "Pediatric Infectious Disease Topics." Northern Michigan Teleconference Pediatric Grand
Rounds (with A. Kumar, M.D.), FeblUary 1999.

90. "RecOIrunended Immunizations for Children." Sparrow Family Practice Grand Rounds,
Sparrow Hospital, Lansing, MI, 1999.

9 t. "Update on lmmunizations and Planned Red Book Changes." The Robert Gregg, M.D.
Lecture, Wayne State University Clinic Days 1999, Detroit, MI, May 1999.

92. "Varicella Vaccination: Becoming a Standard of Care." Blue Cat'e Net\vork Lecture,
Saginaw, MI, June 1999.

93. "Immunizations, New Requirements in Michigan." Pediatric Lecture, Kalamazoo, MI,
September 1999.

94. "Vaccine Update." Michigan Regional Immunization Conference, Lansing, MI, October
1999.

95. "Immunizations." Rural Pediatrics Grand Rounds Teleconference from East Lansing, MI,
October 1999.

96. "Childhood Immunizations." Michigan buectious Diseases Society Public Healtb FOlUm,
Dearbom, MI, November 1999 (with Drs. Dave Johnson and Gillian Stoltman).

97. "Valicella, A Disease Worth Preventing." Saginaw, MI, November 1999; Indianapolis, IN,
December 1999.

98. "Valne ofS. pneul170niae Conjugate Vaccine in the Care of Children." Wyetb-Lederle
Vaccine Program, Miatni, FL, December 1999.

20
8.3A-61



~ .,.. 'i f"

Dennis L. Murray, M.D., FAAP
October 20 15

\
99. "Childhood Vaccines of the New Millennium." Pediatric Grand Rounds, Lansing, MI,

January 2000; Kalamazoo, MI, April 2000.
I00. "Year 2000 Vaccine Schedule and Vaccine Misconceptions." Family Practice Grand

Rounds, Ann Arbor, MI, January 2000.
101. "Prevention ofRSV in High-Risk Infants." Medlrnmune Teleconference, February 2000.
102. "Recommended Childhood Vaccines." Pediatric Dinner Program, Southfield, MI, March

2000.
103. "Red Book 2000." Pediatric Grand Rounds, Flint, MI, APli12000.
104. "Prevention ofS. pneumoniae Invasive Disease Through Vaccination." Ann Arbor, MI,

May 2000 and South Bend IN, May 2000.
105. "Varicella, A Disease Worth Preventing." Auburn, IN, June 2000 and Saginaw, MI,

September 2000.
106. "Prevention ofS. pneullloniae Disease in Children." Satellite Symposium, Chicago, IL,

October 2000.
107. "Childhood Intmunization," "Infections in Child Care," and "Infectious Diseases

Potpourri." Kansas City, MD, 37tl
• Annual Child Health Symposium, November 2000.

108. "Update in Vaccines: S. p'leufIloniae and Varicella." Lansing, Ml, Michigan Regional
Immunization Conference, October 2000.

109. "Prevention ofRSV in High Risk Infants and Children during 2000-2001 RSV season."
Teleconferences (4), September and October 2000.

110. "Immunization Update." The Helen DeRoy Distinguished Visiting Professor Lecture,
WSU Clinic Days, Detroit, MI June 2, 2000.

Ill. "Chickenpox: Helping Make Prevention a Priority." St. Manha's Pediatric Education
Day, Merrillville, IN, September 2000.

112. "S. pneumoniae Discasc Management and Prcvention." Pediatric Grand Rounds, Flint,
MI, November 2000; Pediatric Grand Rounds, DeVos Children's, Grand Rapids, MI,
December 2000.

113. "Vaccine Misconceptions and Risk Communication." Pediatric Grand Rounds, Lansing,
MI, January 2001; Pediatric Grand Rounds, Children's Hospital Medical College of
George Augusta, GA, February 2001.

114. "Immunization Update" Sparrow Pediatric Critical Care Conference Michigan Athletic
Club, East Lansing, MI March, 200 I.

115. "Immunizations 2001" Sparrow Family Practice Grand Rounds Lansing, MI March,
2001.

116. "Varicella prevention" Pediatric Conference, Grand Blanc, MI March, 2001
117. "Infectious Diseases in Child Care" Michigan Child Care Conference, MSU, East

Lansing, MI April, 2001
118. "Meningococcal Infections" South Bend College Health Providers and Indiana AAP,

South Bend, IN May, 200land Pediatric Grand Rounds, Span'ow Hospital, Lansing, MI
May 2001

119. "Immunization Update" Munsnn Medical Center, Traverse City, MI June, 200 l
120. "Vaccine Misconceptions and Risk Communication" and "Red Book Update"Medical
College of Georgia SummerCourse, Kiawah Island, SC July, 2001
121."To Prevn31-® or not to Prevnar®" MI-AAP Annual Meeting, Grand Rapids, MI

August, 200 I
122. "Influenza VilUs Disease in Children and Need to Consider Routine Vaccination"

218.3A-62



7 7'

Dennis L. Murray, M.D., FAAP
October 2015

\
Children's Medical Center, Medical College of Georgia Pediatric Grand Rounds October,
2001
123. "Vaccine Misconceptions and Risk Communication" PediatricslFamily Medicine
program Augusta, GA December 2001
124. "Meningococcal Disease in College-age Population" College Health and Public Health
providers, Atlanta, GA April 2002
125. "Vaccine Misconceptions and Risk Communication", "Childhood Immunization and
Vaccine Sho11age", VisitingProfessor - University of Miami Miami, FL May 2002
126. "HSV and Enteroviral Infections in Newboms" Pediatric Synposium Fort Gordon,
Augusta, GA August, 2002
l27. "Influenza Virus Diseas in Cbildren: The Need to Consider Routine Vaccination"
University Hospital Pediatric Grand Rounds Augusta, GA November, 2002
128. "Vaccine Safety and Parent Misconceptions" Medical College of Georgia Immunization
Conference (co-sponsored byGA AAP and Georgia Dep811ment ofHealth) Augusta, GA
December, 2002
129. "Parent Perception and Risk Communication" Immunize Georgia's Little Guys IOU,
arulUal conference CallawayGardens, GA February 2003
130. "Patient Safety" Pediatric Grand Rounds MCG CMC (with Kelly Norris, Linda
Henderson, el al) February 2003
13l.PREP The Course. Infectious DiseaseslTmmunizations Sept., 2003. Salt Lake City, UT
132. "Influenza Disease and Prevention in Children: The Role ofRapid Diagnosis, Antivirals
and Vaccine" Pediatric GrandRounds Medical College of Georgia, October, 2003
133. PREP The Course. Infectious Diseases/Immunizations June,2004 Minneapolis, MN
134. "BSE, SARS and Other Scary Acronyms in Infectious Diseases" and "Influenza, RSV
and hMPV" Annual Pediatric meeting, Kiawah Island, SC July 2004
135."BSE, SARS, H5Nl, WNV and Other Scary Acronyms in Infectious Diseases" Pediatric
Grand Rounds, MedicalCollege of Georgia, August, 2004
136."Influenza, What's New: Avian Strains to Universal Childhood Immunization" Pediatric
Grand Rounds, MSU/SparrowHospital, Lansing MI 10/07/04
137. "2005-2006 Influenza Season, Avian Influenza and Pandemic AW81'eness" Pediatric
Grand Rounds, West Virginia University, Morgantown, WV 09/02/2005; and Pediatric
Grand Rounds, Medical College of Georgia, Augusta, GeorgiaI2/09/2005
138. "The 2005-2006 Influenza Season and Pandemic Awareness: A Pediatric Perspective"
121h Annual Immunize Georgia'sLittle Guys, Atlanta, GA 01/0512006
139. "Rotavirus Disease and New Vaccine for Prevention" Alpharetta, GA OS/24/06
140. "Childhood Immunizations: Recent and Upcoming Changes" Greenville, SC 09/24/2006

and Tifton, GA 10/17/2006
141. "Keeping Children Safe in the Great Outdoors" D. I-lodge and D. Murray, AAP National

Conference and Exbibition (NCE), Atl811ta, GA S l74, S233 lO/2006
142. "Travel Medicine for Pediatricians" T. Tan and D. Murray, AAP NCE, Atlanta, GA

A270 10/2006
143. "Keeping Children Safe from Risks in the Great Outdoors" D. Murray and A. Caldwell,

Pediatric Grand Rounds, MCG CMC 12/2006
144. "Infectious Disease Risks to Children in the Great Outdoors," "So Many Vaccines, So

Little Time - Ensuring That All Your Patients Get Their Immunizations" Pediatric
Update 2007,07/2007 Kiawah Island

22
8.3A-63



>,

Dennis L. Murray, M.D., FAAP
October 2015

\
145. "Rotavirus Disease and Prevention 2007" D. Murray, Brentwood, 1N, 09/2007; Atlanta,

GA, 10/2007
146. "Infections in Child Care" MCG Pediatric Grand Rounds, 04/2008; MSU Pediatric

Residency Lecture, 0512008
147. "So Many Vaccines, So Little Time - Ensuring That All Your Patients Get Their

Immunizations" MCG Primary Care and Family Medicine Symposium, 04/2008
148. "Rotavirus Disease and Epidemiology" MSU Pediatric Noon Lecture, 0512008
149. "Rotavirus Disease: Clinical Epidemiology and Immunology" D. Murray, Tampa Bay,

FL, October, 2008
150. Lower Respiratory Infections - Bacterial 1&11, PREP ID, Chicago, lL, 07/2009
151. "HSV and Enterovirus Infections in Neonates" MCG Pediatric Grand Rounds, Augusta,

GA, May, 2010
152. "Evaluation and Management ofNeonates Exposed to HIV-l" Pediatric CME

Conference, Self Regional Hospital, Greenwood, SC, August, 2010.
153. "Evaluation and Management ofNeonates Exposed to HIV-I" and "HSV and

Enterovirus Infections in Neonates" Neonatology: The Sick Newborn, Savannah, GA
September, 2010.

154. "Performance Improvement, Quality an Patient Safety in CMC" D. Murray and L.
Henderson, GHS CMC Noon conference, September 27, 2011.

155. "Update on Diagnosis and Management ofNeonates Bom to Mothers with Active HSV
Lesions" The Sick Newborn Conference, Kiawah Island, SC 09/2012.

156. "Red Book Update", D. MUlTay, GHS CMC Pcdiatric Grand Rounds 08/2~/2012.

157. "Community-Acquired Pediatric Pneumonia" pediatric CME Conference. Self Regional
Hospital, Greenwood, SC, 08/2012; and Community Pediatrics Group Meeting, Evans,
GA, 1112012.

158. "Red BookUpdate", "Community Acquired Pneumonia" at Pediatric Update, Kiawah
Island, SC, July, 2013.

159. "Red Book Update" Pediatrics by the Sea, Amelia Island, FLJune, 2013.
160. "Red Book Update", pediatric CME conference, SelfRegional Hospital, Greenwood,

SC,08/2013.
161. "Red Book Update, 2014" Pediatric Grand Rounds, GRU CHOG, May, 2014
162. "Recurrent Infections", Combined SOID and SOAr Sections Program, 2014 AAP NCE,

San Diego, CA, October, 2014
163. "Changes to use ofPalivizumab for RSV Prophylaxis in 2014" D. Murray, Courtney

Terry( Pharm D.), A. Rimmer, and Pediatric Cardiologist (TBD). GR CHOG Pediatric
GR 11/2l12014

164. "What will it take to increase HPV vaccine usage rates in Georgia? GA AAP Pediatric
Vaccine Symposium. Athens, GA 08/22/2015

Radio Broadcasts (planned and organized through MSU):

55 sessions conducted bctween 0lI86 and 02/01 on Pediatric Infectious Diseases and
Immunizations WKAR Radio, East Lansing, M1 (each lasting 30 minutes to I hour).

Public Lectures:

238.3A-64



· "

Dennis L. Murray, M.D., FAAP
October 2015

\
I. "Immunize for Healthy Lives." Four Lansing area McDonald's, August-September 1995.
2. "Infections in Children." Sparrow Hospital Community Public Lecture, August 1995.
3. "Transmission of Infection." A multipart series TV channel 13 Grand Rapids, January

1996.
4. "Co=unicable Diseases in Children Attending Child-Care." Ingham County Health

Department, Lansing, April 1996.
5. "What is RSV? How can it be prevented?" Meridian Township Television, March 1998.
6. "Press Conferences on Influenza in Kids" Hosted by MCG CMC 01/03 and 12/03 ( with 1.

Wilde, W. Kanto, and G Billingsley).

Scientific PresentatiollSlOther:

I. "What's New in Pediatric Infectious Disease", Michigan State Medical Society Annual
Meeting, Detroit, MI, November 1979.

2. "Cefaclor, A Cluster ofAdverse Reactions", invited guest, Eli Lilly Research Laboratories,
Indianapolis, IN, July 1980.

3. "Infectious Complications in Patients with Cancer", invited guest, Second Annual
Michigan Leukemia Symposium, Lansing, MI, July 1981.

4. CWamydia and Viral Respiratory Diseases", invited guest, Michigan Chapter ofAcademy
ofPediatrics Annual Summer Meeting, Traverse City, MI, August, 1981.

5. "Bronchiolitis - A Dilemma for Physicians", "Chlamydia Trachomatis - An Emerging
Respiratory PathogL1l", invited guest, American Lung Association ofIllinois and Iowa
Pediallic Respiratory Disease Conference, Moline, IL, October 1981.

6. "Viremia - Importance in Clinical Medicine", invited guest, E.I. DuPont de Nemours and
Company, Wilmington, DE, February 1982.

7. "Diagnosis and Treatment ofAmbulatory Respiratory Infection Syndromes", Michigan State
Medical Society Annual Meeting, Dearborn, MI, November 1982.

8. "Immune Status of Medical Students to Rubella", invited speaker, MPHA monthly seminar,
April 1983.

9. "Viremia in Clinical Medicine", invited speaker, Henry Ford Hospital Grand Rounds, Detroit,
MI, April 1983.

10. Course coordinator and speaker, Pediallic Infectious Disease and Immunology Update,
Michigan State Medical Society, Dearborn, MI, November 1983.

II. "Herpes Simplex Virus Infections in Neonates", invited speaker, Michigan Perinatal
Symposium, Lansing, MI, April 1985.

12. "Viral RespiratOlY Disease: Application for Use of Antiviral Drugs", invited speaker, Flint
Osteopathic Hospital Pedianic Symposium, Flint, MI, August 1985.

13. "Immunizations in Pediatrics: New and Old Ways to Prevent Infections", invited speaker,
Infectious Disease Symposium, FOH, Flint, MI, November 1985.

14. "Intercountry Adoptions - Problems with Hepatitis B Virus", invited speaker, Joint Council on
Intemational Children's Services Annual Meeting, San Francisco, CA, October 1984.

15. "Respiratory Syncytial Virus Infections in Children", invited speaker, RespiTatory Care
Symposium, Traverse City, MI, September 1986.

16. "Immunizations, Controversies, and Advances", Pediatric Infectious Diseases Seminar,
Michigan State Medical Society, November 1986.

24
8.3A-65



, .

• T

Dennis L. Murray, M.D., FAAP
October 2015

\
17. "Haemophilus influenzae type B infections and Use ofHIE Vaccine", Michigan Academy of

Physician Assistants, Detroit, MI, April 1986.
18. "Communicable Disease Implications ofDay Care and Control Activities", Michigan

Association for Local Public Health, Traverse City, MI, August 1987.
19. "Clinical Aspects of Group A Streptococcal Pharyngitis", Michigan Department ofPublic

Health Laboratory Training Program, Lansing, MI, September 1987.
20. "Pediatric Nosocomial Viral Infections", Michigan Society for Infection Control, Lansing, MI,

October 1987.
21. "Vaccine Reactions: An Evaluation of Michigan DTP Vaccine", Michigan Department of

Public Health Director's Research Conference, Lansing, MI, May 1988.
22. "DTP Vaccine in Michigan - Present and Future", B. Berlin, J. Mitchell, D.L. Murray (Invited

Speaker), Lansing, MI, May 1990.
23. "Day Care for Mildly III Children: The Michigan Experience", D.L. Murray, "Care ofMildly

1lI Children in Day Care Setting Session", International Conference on Child Day Care Health,
Atlanta, Georgia, June 1992.

24. "Bacterial Meningitides ofPublic Health Importance in the 1990's". D. Murray
(moderator/speaker), M.G. Stobierski, and 1. Blostein. Michigan Infectious Diseases
SocietylPublic Health Forum, Lansing, Nov. 1995.

25. "Infections in Day Care Centers: Apparent and Inapparent." AAP National Meeting Chicago,
IL, May 1996 (with M. Osterholm, M.D.)

26. "Prevention ofRSV Disease In High Risk Infants: Is it Important? Is it Cost-Effective?". D.
Murray (moderator/ speaker) and P. Hoitrip, Michigan Infectious Diseases SocietylPublic
Health FOlUffi, Lansing, November 1996.

27. "Antibiotic Prophylaxis Issues", AAP Spring Meeting, Atlanta, GA, April 1998 (Witll J.
Chesney, M.D.)

28. "The Future ofVaccines for Use in Children", Inlmunization and Conullunicable Disease
Conference, spon-sored by illinois Public Health, Springfield, IL, June 1998.

29. "Meet the Red Book Committee" (N. Halsey, L. Pickering, R. Whitbey, and D. Murray),
AAP Annual Meeting, San Francisco, CA, October 1998.

30. "Inlmunizations," Michigan Infectious Diseases SocietylPublic Health Forum, Farmington
Hills, MI, October 2000.

31. "Vaccine Safety" Disllict II, V, X AAP Regional Meeting. Orlando, FL. March, 2002
32. "Inlmunizations for School and College -age Students" National School Nurses Association,

Orlando, FL. July 2, 2002.
33. "AIDET and PHCAPS Training" GR CHOG Pediatric Residents, 08/2013; GR Department of

Pediatrics faculty and staff, 1112013 (with D. Haynes).
34. " Influenza in children: Moving from increasing evidence cfburden to improving vaccine

implementation" part of Focus on Special Populations at Annual Adult Immunization and
Influenza SUlllInit, Atlanta, GA, 05/15/2014.

35. "Antimicrobial Stewardship" GR CHOG Pediatric Residents, 09/15/20 14; Sonal Patel,
PharmD, and D. Murray.

PUBLICATIONS:
Abstracts:

258.3A-66



;' .

Dennis L. Munay, M.D., FAAP
October 20 IS

\
1. "Effects of Influenza and Measles Viruses on Phagocyte Function", D.L. Murray, D.T.

Imagawa, R. Raghunathan, J.W. St. Geme, Jr., and M.E. Miller. Published in Clinical
Research, 27(1): 114A, February 1979.

2. "Acute Fever of Unknown Origin in Outpatient Pediatrics", D.L. Murray, D.T. Imagawa, J.
Zonana, J. Siedel, R. Yoshimori, and J. W. Geme, Jr. Published in The 19th Annual Meeting of
Ambulat01Y Pediatric Association Program and Abstract Book, pg. 31.

3. "A Systems Approach to the Successful Management of Infants on Women with Prolonged
Rupture of Amniotic Membranes (PROM)", D.L. Murray, J. St. Geme, Jr., J. Calter, C. Hobel,
R. Leake, B. Anthony, D. Thibeault, 1. Ross and J. Drage. Pediatric Research, 14:562, 1980.

4. "Prolonged Rupture ofAmniotic Membranes (pROM): Risk ofPerinatal Infection and a
Systems Approach to Management", D. Murray,1. St. Geme, Jr., J. Calter, C. Hobel, R.
Leake, B. Anthony, D. Thibeault, 1. Ross and J. Drage. Clinical Research, 29: 143A, 1981.

5. "Effect ofMUltiple Viruses Upon Phagocyte Bactericidal Activity", D.L. Mun'ay and K.
Chakrabarty. Presented at 1st International Medical Virology Svmposium, Anaheim,
California, October 1981. Published in Medical Virology!, 1981, pg. 363.

6. "Multivariate Analysis of Risk ofNeonatal Sepsis Following Prolonged Rupture of Amniotic
Membranes (PROM\". J. Sl. Geme, Jr., E. Hobel, 1. Carter, D. Murray, R. Leake, B. Anthony,
D. Thibeault, l. Ross and J. Drage. Presented at the Western Society for Pediatric Research,
February 1982.

7. "Use of the Microbial ISOLATOR® Tube as Method to Detect Viremia", D.L. Murray and E.
KeiteIman. Clinical Research, 30:739A, October 1982.

8. "MSU Medical Student Immunization Clinic - A Service to the Community and Students
Alike", C. Martin, J. Sperling and D.L. Murray. Presented before the MSU Family Practice
Research Day, November 1982.

9. "Evaluation of the Cytocentrifuge in Cases of Suspected Meningitis", D.L. Murray, R.
Kulkarni and 1. Leader. Presented to combined Michigan and Central Ontario Branches of the
Society for Microbiology, Windsor, Ontario, November 6, 1982.

10. "Immune Status of Medical Students to Rubella aud Other Viral Diseases", D.L. Murray, J.
Sperling, A. Diallo and B. Wilcke, Jr. Clinical Research, 30:728A, October 1982. Presented
to American Public Health Association Annual Meeting, Montreal, Canada, November 17,
1982.

II. "Evaluation of the Microbial ISOLATOR® Tube in Viral Detection", E. Keitehnan and D.L.
Murray. Presented at the 2ud Intemational Medical Virology Symposium, Anaheim, CA,
December 1982. Published in Medical Virology, 1982, pg. 388.

12. "Effect of Acetaminophen in Moderating Reactions to DPT Vaccine", M. Ou.ellette, D. Singer,

26

.. ,..,

8.3A-67



:1. 1"

Dennis L. Murray, M.D., FAAP
October 2015

\
L. Solomon and D.L. Murray. Society for Pediatric Research, December 1982. Presented
General Pediatrics and Training Section #833, May 1983.

.. '

13. "Neutrophil Shape Change Response to Coxsackie Bs Virus Infected Media 111 Vi/ro", K.
Mercer, B. Keitelman, D. Murray and W. Smith. Presented to Midwest Biomedical Student
Research Program, December 1982.

14. "Medical Student Screening for Immunity to Rubella and Other Vaccine Preventable
Diseases", M.R. Weatherly, lL. Sperling and D.L. Murray. Presented at Health Care
Research Meeting, Midwest Section, AFCR, Clinical Research, 3l:725A, 1983.

IS. "Recovery ofVirus from Blood with the Microbial Isolator®: In Vitro Experiments with
Coxsackie B, Herpes Simplex, and Influenza A Viruses", D. Murray, M. Carr, R. Martyn and
E.Keitelman. Presented at the 3rd Annual International Medical Virology Symposium,
Anaheim, CA, October 1983.

16. "Identifying Medical Students Susceptible to Rubella and Other Viral Diseases", D. Murray, J.
Sperling, A. Diallo and B. Wileke. Presented at Laboratory Section, APHA, Dallas, TX,
November 1983.

17. "Immunologic Evaluation ofPatients with Hemophilia", R. Gera, F. Jin, R. Cleveland, D.
Murray, R. Kulkarni, E. Romond and D.D. Kaufman. Submitted to Hematology Section,
SPR,1984.

18. "NK Activity in Hemophilia and Von Willebrand Disease", F. Jin, R. Gera, R. Cleveland, D.
Murray, R. Kulkarni, E. Romond and D.D. Kaufman. Submitted to InmlUnology Section,
Spring 1984.

19. "Pseudomonas Cepacia and Cystie Fibrosis (CF): Evidence for Lack of Person to Person
Transmission", G. Seagren, P. Peek, J. Mainor, R. Honicky and D. Murray (sponsored by M.
Klaus). Presented at 25th Annual Cystic Fibrosis Club, San Francisco, CA, 1984.

20. "The Impact ofPatient Education on Chronically 1lI Children", D. Nara, M. Weatherly, E.
SeaguJl and D. Murray (sponsored by M. Klaus). Submitted to Behavior Science Section,
Spring 1984.

21. "Screening for Inununity to Measles and Rubella Among Medical Students: Experience at
Michigan State University and a Nationwide Perspective", D. Murray, M. Weatherly, l
Sperling and B. Wilcke. Presented to Michigan-Northwest Ohio Infection Disease Society,
February 1984.

22. "Persistence ofAdenovirus Type 12 in the Urine and Evidence of Latency", D. L. Murray, M.
Carr and S. Adkins. Presented to Michigan-Northwest Ohio Infection Disease Society,
February 1985.

278.3A-68



I. .,. ~ ,

Dennis L. Murray, M.D., FAAP
October 2015

\
23. "Effects ofTopical Acyclovir, Acyclovir and Azone® Combination ofCntaneous Herpes

Simplex Type 1 (HSVl-1) Infection in Immunocompromised Baby Guinea Pigs (GP)", M.
Leonard, A. Kumar, D. Murray, J. Alfano and R. Cleveland. Presented at the rCAAC,
Minneapolis, MN, October 1985.

24. "Effects ofAzone® (I-Dodecylazacycloheptan-2-one) on Herpes Simplex Type 1 (HSV-l)
and Herpes Simplex Type 2 (HSV-2) Vil1lses", M. Leonard, A. Kumar, and D. Murray.
Clinical Research, 33:845A, 1985.

25. "Effects of Topical Acyclovir and Azone® Combination of Cutaneous Herpes Simplex Type
1 (HSVl-l) Infec-tion in Immunocompromised Guinea Pigs", M. Leonard, A. Kumar, D.
Murray, J. Alfano and R. Cleveland. Clillical Research, 33:845A, 1985.

26. "Inhibition of Suppressor Cell Function by Cimetidine in a Murine Model", A. Kumar, Z. Jin,
R. Cleveland, D. Murray and D. Kaufman. Presented at Midwest Section AFCR, November
1985. Clinical Research, 33:841A, 1985.

27. "Inhibitory Effect of Azone on Herpes Simplex Viruses - III Vitro and In Vivo Studies", M.
Leonard, A. Kumar, D. Murray, and D. Beaman. Presented at National Student Research
Forum, Houston, Texas. 1986.

28. "Occurrence of Viremia with ReCWTent Oral Herpes Simplex Infection", D. Mnrray, J. Li and
M. Carr. Abstract C~2. Presented at 86th Meeting ASM, Washington, D.C., March 1986.

29. "Measles - specific Antibodies and Immune Complex Levels as Measw'ed by an ELISA
Assay", D. Murray, M. Braisted and R. Cleveland. Abstract V-24. Presented at 86th Meeting
ASM, Washington, D.C., March 1986.

30. "Parental Perceptions. Influence on Intent to Acquire Immunizations for Children",
(O'Connor, H. Froemke, A. Doughty, and D. MUlTay (sponsored by M. Klaus). Pediatric
Research, #458, April 1986, pg. 230A.

31. "Immune Status to Varicella-Zoster Virus: Comparing Results Between Immune Adherence
Hemagglutination and Enzyme-Linked Immunosorbent Assay", D. Murray and M. Lynch.
Presented at 87th ASM, Atlanta, GA, #V23, March 1987.

32. "Hepatitis B VilUs (HEV) and American Adoption ofKorcan Children: Results of
Screening", D. Murray, B. Cho and M. Lynch. Pediatric Research, Apti11987.

33. "Comparative Efficacy and Safety of Cepbalexin Hydrochloride and Cephalexin Monohydrate
in Skin and Soft Tissue Infections", A. Kumar, and D. Murray. Presented at 27th lCAAC,
New York City, NY, October 1987.

34. "Central Venous Catheter lnfections in Pediatric Patients in a Community Hospital", A.
Kumar, S. Brar, D. Mmray, et al. Submitted to Pediatric Research, April 1988.

288.3A-69



" "; T ~

Dennis L. Murray, M.D., FAAP
October 2015

\
35. "Reactions to Micbigan DTP Vaccine", D. Murray, K Wilcox, B. Berlin and Michigan DTP

Study Group. Sub-mitted to Pediatric Research. Presented at Michigan Infectious Disease
Society Meeting, Detroit, MI, Feb. 1988.

36. "Triage Decisions in Child Care for Sick Children", B. Desguin and D. Murray. Presented at
Maternal Child Health Section, American Public Healtll Association 117 Annual Meeting,
Chicago, IL, October 1989.

37. "Adopted Korean Children, Hepatitis B Virus (HEY) Infection and Primary Hepatocellular
Carcinoma (pHC)", D. Murray. Submitted to Asian Caucus, American Public Health
Association, 1989.

38. "Hepatitis B. Vaccine Education and Usage United States Schools ofMedicine: A
Nationwide Survey", D. Murray, R. Harvey, 1. Brzezinski, S. Riolo. Clinical Research,
38:514A, 1990. Presented as poster Michigan Infectious Disease Society Scientific Session,
May 1990.

39. "Use of a Very High Maternal Serum Alpha-Fetoprotein Level as a Marker for Recent Human
Parvovirus Infection", D. Johnson, R. Fisher, J. Helwick, M. Patterson, J. Holwerda and D.
Murray. Clinical Research, 38:899A, 1990.

40. "MatemallyDerived Inununity to Measles andMumps",D. Murray,D. Valduss. and J. Dyke.
Clinical Research, 38:900A, 1990.

41. "A Comprehensive Study ofAntibody Status in Patients with Hemophilia", R. Kulkarni, A.
Kumar, J. Penner, D. Murray, G. Anderson, R. Gera and A. Scott-Emuakpor. Presented at
32nd American Society ofHematology Meeting, Fall 1990.

42. "Maternally Derived Inlmunity to Measles, Mumps, and Rubella: Effects of the Vaccine Era",
D. Valduss, 1. Dyke, and D. Murray. Poster Presentation, Michigan Branch, American
Society for Microbiology, October, 1990. Platform Presentation, MI Infectious Disease
Society, May, 1991.

43. "Duration ofAntibiotic Therapy for Bactetial Sepsis in Children", D. Murray. Ped. Research,
29:1061,1991.

44. "Antibody Status in Patients with Hemophilia - A Comprehensive Study", R. Kulkami, A.
Kumar, D. Murray, G. Anderson, et al. Presented at National Hemophilia Foundation
Meeting, Tampa, Florida, October 1991.

45. "Serologic Markers ofViral Hepatitis A, B, C, and D in Patients with Hemophilia", A. Kumar,
R. Kulkami, D. Murray, R. Gera, et aJ. Presented at National Hemophilia Foundation
Meeting, Tampa, Florida, October 1991.

46. "EITect ofDressing Material on Catheter Associated Sepsis in Newborn Infants." P. Kama, L.
Shanon, 1. Dyke and D. Murray. Submitted to 31st ICAAC, Chicago, Illinois, October 1991.

29
8.3A-70



c_ ,-

Dennis L. Murray, M,D" FAAP
October 2015

\

47, "Day Care For Mildly ill Children: The Michigan Experience", D, Murray, B, Desguin, J,
Levine, and H, Weems, Presented at the International Child Day Care Conferences, Atlanta,
Georgia, June 1992,

48, "Intravenous Gammoglobulin (IVIG): Passive Transfer of Hepatitis B and C Antibodies," P,
Kama, D, Murray, D" Valduss, N, Mattarella, J,Dyke, G, Maier, Submitted to APS/SPRMtg,
1993, Presented (by D. MWTay) at Michigan Infectious Diseases Society, May 1993,

49, "Vaccination Responses ofPatients with Hemophilia A." R. Kulkarni, R. Gera, A, Kumar, D,
Murray el ai, Presented to American Society of Pediatric Hematology/Oncology, October,
1993,

50, "Penicillin Resistant Streptococcus mitis Meningitis in Febrile Neutropenic Children (FNC)."
R. Gera, D, Balkundi, M, Patterson, A, Scott-Emuakpor, D, Murray and R, Kulkarni.
Presented at American Pediattic Hematology/Oncology meeting, September 1995, Virginia,

51. "Blastomyces dermatitidis Pneumonia in Twin Adolescent Girls," C. Naasz, D, Murray, el al.
Presented at American College of Physicians - Michigan Annual Mtg, Traverse City, 1996,

52, "Survey ofIrnmunization Curricula and Training Experiences ofMichigan Schools of
Medicine and Schools of Physician Assistants," D, Murray and E, Lopez, presented at
Infectious Diseases Society of America, San Francisco, CA, September 1997,

53, "Septic Artlnitis Caused by S, plleumolliae," M, Pieroni-Long, D. Murray, A. Kumar, el al.
Michigan Infectious Diseases Society Annual Scientific Meeting. E. Lansing, MI, March
1999.

54. "Use ofHepatitis B Vaccine Information Statement by Michigan Hospitals for Newborn
Immunization: A Prospective Survey" D, MUiTay, et. al Submitted to IDSA October, 2001
Meeting (not presented)

55, "Newborn Hepatitis B Vaccine Information Statement (VIS) Project" D. MUiTay, eta!,
Submitted to Pediatt'ic Academic Societies Meeting, May 2002 [Abstract #2410,51 :414A,
2002]

56, "Barriers to Influenza (flu) Immunization: Survey of Families of Children with Sickle Cell
(SCD) and Heart Disease (HD)D. Mun-ay, A, Jones, K. Dyer et al Poster presentation,
Pediattic Academic Societies Meetings, SeattJe May 2003 Vol 53: 328A Abstract # 1876

57. "The Use of Hypokalemia Protocol ineffective in Intensive Care Unit Settings" R. Mehta, Jr.
Taylor, lL. Waller et al(including D. Murray) Presented Pediatric Critical Care World
Congress. June 2003

58. "Barriers to Influenza (flu) Immunization: Survey of Families of Children with Chronic
Medical Problems"M. Abuelreish, M Rathore, et at (including Dr. MUiTaY) Poster presentation,

30
8.3A-71



.'
Dennis L. Murray, M,D., FAAP

October 2015
\
Infectious Diseases Society ofAmerica,October, 2003.

59. "Immunization Information Sougbt on the Internet" D. Pineda, M. Myers, and NNii Steering
Committee (including D.Murray).Annual PAS meeting 05/05, poster presentation.

60. "Medication Compliance and HIV Infected Children: Evaluation of Strategies for
Improvement"C. Mani, J. Schuster, T. Home, and D. Murray, submitted to Annual PAS
meeting OS/2006, poster presentation.

61. "Learning About Vaccines on the Internet" M. Myers, D. Pineda, and NNii Steering
Committee(including D. MUlTay),submitted to Annual PAS meeting OS/2006, poster
presentation.

62. "Physician Recommendation is the most important determination for vaccination of
children with chronic medical conditions (CMC)" Mirza, Subedor, Fowler, Murray, et a!.
National Immunization Conference 41st annual [accepted for presentation, March, 2007
Kansas City, MO]

63. "Psychosocial Correlates of Rural Adolescents' Intention to Receive an Influenza
Vaccination" J. Painter, 1. Soles, K Pazol, et al (including D. Murray) submitted to

APHA, March 2009.
64. "Gender Differences in Rural Adolescents' Reasons for Refusal or Acceptance of

Influenza Vaccination" J. Painter, J. Soles, K Pazol, et al (including D. Mun'ay) APHA,
March 2009.

65. "Caregiver Perceptions ofVaccine Information Statements (VISs) Used in Infants 2-6
Months ofAge" D. Murray, D. Freeman, and L. Becton, PAS, Vancouver, 2010 (not
presented).

66a. "Influenza Vaccine Delivery to Adolescents: Assessment of Two Multi-component
Interventions" L. Gargano, K Pazol, J. Sales, et al ( including D. MUlTay) 14th
International Congress on Infectious Diseases, Miami, FL, March, 2010 (oral
presentation).

66b " Correlates ofH IN I Vaccine acceptance Among Middle and High School Teachers in
Rural Georgia" L.Gargano, et al ( including D. Murray) 44th National Inlmunization
Conference, Atlanta, GA, April, 2010 (poster).

67. "Evaluation ofMulti-Component Interventions to Increase vaccine Uptake in
Adolescents" L. Gargano, KPazol, J.Sales, et al (including D. Murray) 2011 Society of
Adolescent Health and Medicine Conference, September, 2010.

68. "Factors Associated with seasonal influenza vaccine uptake among middle- and high
school students following a school-based intervention" lPainter, et a1 (including D.

31
8.3A-72



\

"

Dennis L. Munay, M.D., FAAP
October 2015

Munay) 2011 American Scbool Health Association, accepted, Louisville, KY, 10/2011.

69. "ColTelates of willingness to accept school-based influenza vaccination and vaccination
intention among parents of adolescents in rural Georgia" J. Painter, et al (including D.
Murray) 2011 American Public Health Association, accepted for oral presentation,
Washington, D.C. 11/11

70. "Antibiotic use at the Medical College of Georgia Children's Medical Center". C. Clipps,
W. Jones and D.L. MUlTay. 3'd Annual Medical Scholars Research Day, poster #50,
09/19/2011.

71. "Prescription patterns at a pediatric clinic in Kisumu, Kenya" R. Rojiani, F. Allibhoy, and
D. Munay, International Medical Conference, Providence, RI 10/2011 (oral presentation)

72. "Kelion celsi: a non-surgical disease disguised as a surgical condition" M. Masoumy, N.
Jones, K. Willis, D. Murray, J. Yu. SE Regional Plastic Surgery Conference, 2013, not
presented.

73. "Detenninants ofAdolescent Vaccine Uptake", K. Seib, N.Herbert, L. Gargano, et al
(including D Mun·ay) Society of Adolescent Medicine, accepted for presentation,
1012013

74. "Parental attitudes and beliefs about human papillomavirus (HPV) vaccination and
vaccine receipt.." N. Herbert, K. Seib, L Gargano, et al ( including D.L. Murray).
Society of Adolescent Medicine, accepted for presentation, 10/2013

75. "Improvement in knowledge and anitudes regarding vaccines recommended for
adolescents in a cuniculum developed and implemented in east Georgia, United States,
2010-2012". K Seib, L Gargano, N Herbert, et al (including D.L. Murray). SRA Biennial
Meeting, Austin, TIC accepted for presentation 03/22, 12/18/2013.

76. "Parental attitudes about tetanus, diphtheria, and pertussis (Tdap)
vaccination ...Richmond County, Georgia-2013". N Herbert, et al (including D. L.
Murray): Georgia Public Health Association 85d

' Annual Conference 03/10-11, accepted
for presentation 12/20/2013.

77. "hnpact of Urbanicity on vaccine related attitudes and behaviors in Ricbmond County,
Georgia." K.Scib, et al ( including D.L. Murray); APHA annual meeting, 2014.
Presented.

78. "Pre-existing chronic health conditions and health insurance status as detenninants of
vaccine receipt among adolescents in Richmond County, Georgia". K. Seib, et al
(including DL Munay); Poster presented at SAHM, Austin, TX 03/2014.

79. "Improvement in knowledge and attitudes regarding vaccines recommended for
adolescents in a curriculum developed and implemented in Georgia, 2010-2012". K Scib,
et al ( including DL Murray); Poster presented at SAHM, Austin, TX 03/2014

32
8.3A-73



\

." <~ .. '

7

Dennis L. Murray, M.D., FAAP
October 20 15

,. '..,,"-

80. "Parental attitndes and beliefs about human papillomavirus (HPV)vaccination and vaccine
receipt among adolescents in Richmond County, Georgia". N. Herbert, et al (including DL
Murray);Poster presented at SAHM, Austin, TX 03/2014; printed in Supplement to J Adol
Health,02/2014.

81. "Parental attitndes about tetanus, diphtheria and pertussis (Tdap) vaccination and vaccine
receipt among adolescents in Richmond County, Georgia". N. Herbert, et al (including DL
Murray); Accepted for Georgia Public Health Association meeting, Atlanta, GA 03/2015

82. "Attitndes about diseases susceptibility and vaccine safety in rural Georgia". K Seib, et al
(including DL Murray) Abstract accepted by American Public Health Association meeting,
Fall,2015.

83. "Cytidine 5'triphosphate syntlletase deficiency presenting with Hodgkin's lymphoma and
recurrent pneumonia". SF Dinetz, AH Shahlaee, M Toscano, et al (including DL Murray).
Submitted to Allergy/Immunology Society national meeting (July, 2015)

Published Articles:

1. "California Wound-Botulism", D.L. Murray, et al. Mortality and Morbidity Weekly Review,
23, Sept. 1974.

2. "Antibody Response to Monovalent A/New Jersey/8/79 Influenza Vaccine in Pregnant
Women", D.L. Murray, D.T.Imagawa, D.M. Okada and 1.W. St. Geme, Jr. Joumalof
Clinical Microbiology, 10: 184, 1979.

3. "Post Operative Neurosurgical Infections Due to Bacillus Species", R.F. YOWlg, R.
Yoshimori, D.L. Murray and P.J.Chou. Surgical Neurology, 18:271-273.

4. "Relative Importance ofBacteremia and Viremia in the Course ofAcute Fevers of
Unknown Origin in OutpatientChildren", D.L. Murray, 1. Zenana, J. Siedcl, R. Yoshimori,
D.T. Imagawa and 1.W. St. Geme, Jr. Pediatrics,68:157- l60, 1981.

5. "Multiple Splenic AspergilJomas in a Patient with Lymphoblastic Leukemia", R. Kulkarni,
D.L. Murray, S. Gupta, W.C. Demendoca and 1. Leader. JoumalofPediatric Hematology,
4:141-145,1982.

6. "Radiological Case of the Month - Group B Streptococcus Osteomyelitis", D.L. Murray
and L. Olson. American Joumal ofDiseases in Children, March 1981.

7. "Pseudo-Osteomyelitis in Gaucher's Disease: Report ofa Possible Case and Literature
Review", H. Schubiner, M. Letowlleau and D.L. Murray. Clinical Pediatrics, 20:667-669,
October 1981.

8. "Splenomegaly Associated with Clu'onic Malaria", 1.B. Jensen, D.L. MUlTay and M.T.
Boland. American Jot/mal ofMedicine and Hygiene, December 1983.

338.3A-74



" .

Dennis L. Munay, M.D., FAAP
October 2015

\
9. "Prolonged Rupture of Amniotic Membranes: A Multivariant Analysis ofRisk ofPerinatal

Infection and a Process for Management", J.W. St. Geme, Jr., D.L. Murray, J. Carter, C.
Hobel, R. Leake, R Anthony, D. Thibeault, 1. Ross and 1. Drage. JoumalofPediatrics,
104:608-613,1984.

10. "Prevention ofHaemophilus injluenzae Type b Disease by Rifampin Prophylaxis", J. Band,
D. Fraser and Haemophilus injluenzae Disease Study Group (including D.L. Murray).
Journal ofthe American Medical Association, 251 :2381-2386, 1984.

II. "Fish-Tank Granuloma in a Four-Year-Old Child", M.A. Fragoso and D.L. Murray.
Clinical Pediatrics, 24:288-289, 1985.

12. "Aseptic Meningitis in a Neonate with an Oral Vesicular Lesion", D. Murray, M. Ahschul
and J. Dyke. Diagnostic Microbiology and Infectious Disease, 3:77-80, 1985.

13. "Toxic Shock Syndrome as a Complication ofBacterial Tracheitis", R. Solomon, T.
Truman and D.L. Murray. Journal ofPediatric Infectious Diseases, 4:298-299, 1985.

14. "Identification and Immunization of Medical Students Susceptible to Measles and Rubella:
A Nationwide Survey", D. Murray, M. Weatherly, 1. Sperling and L. Farquhar. American
Journal ofPublic Health, 75:556-557, 1985.

15. "Inhibition of Suppressor Cell Functions by Cimetidine in a Murine Model", Z. Jin, A.
Kumar, R. Cleveland, D. Murray and D. Kaufinan. Clinical Immunology and
Immunopathology, 38:350-356, 1986.

16. "Therapeutic Efficacy of Acyclovir and Acyclovir-Azone Combination on an
Immunocompromised Baby Guinea Pig Model", A. Kumar, M. Leonard, J. Alfano, D.
Murray, R. Cleveland and D. Beaman. Current Therapeutic Research, 41 :802-808, 1987.

17. "Cutaneous Changes Following Dimethylsulfoxide (DMSO) Application in Gninea Pigs",
A. Kumar, M. Leonard, D. Murray and D. Beaman. Drug Intelligence and Clinical
Pharmacy, 21 :295-296, 1987.

18. "Inhibitory Effect ofAzone® (I-Dodecylazacycloheptan-2-one) on Helpes Simplex
Viruses - In Vivo and In Vitro Studies", M. Leonard, A. Kumar, D. Murray and D. Beaman.
Chemotherapy, 33:151-156,1987.

19. "Determination of Immune status to Measles, Rubella, and Vmicella-ZosterViruses
Among Medical Students: Assessment ofI-listoricai lnfonnation", D. Murray and M.
Lynch. American Journal ofPublic Health, 78:836-838, 1988.

20. "Results of Screening for HBsAg in Adopted Korean Children", D. Murray, M. Lynch, A.
Doughty and RK. Cho. American Joumal ofPublic Health, 78:855-856, 1988.

34

f'

8.3A-75



"

Dennis L. Murray, M.D., FAAP
October 2015

\
21. "Prospective Randomized Study Evaluating Efficacy and Safety ofCephalexin

Hydrochloride (LY 061188) in Treatment of Skin and Soft Tissue Infection -A Multi
Center Study", A. Kumar, D. Murray, C. Hanna, et a1. Antimicrobial Agents and
Chemotherapy, 32:882-885, 1988.

22. "Central Venous Catheter Infections in Pediatric Patients in a COO1rOlm.ity Hospital",
Kumar, A., Brar, S.S., MUlTay, D.L., Leader,!., Gera, R., and Kulkarni, R. Infection,
16:86-90, 1988.

23. "Triage Decisions in Child Care for Sick Children", B. Desguin and D. Murray. ADJC,
144:190-196,1990.

24. "Vaccine-Preventable Diseases and Medical Personnel: Ensure the Immunity ofAm" D.
Murray. Archives ofInternal Medicine, 150:25-26, 1990

T'

25. "Protecting Tomorrow's Health Care Professionals Against Hepatitis B Today", D. Murray,
A. Goetz and V. Yu. Archives ofInternal Medicine, 151:1069-1070, 1991.

26. "Ureaplasma Urealyticum Meningitis in an Infant Outside the Neonatal Age Range", D.
Valduss, A. Clos, S. Guertin, 1. Dyke and D. Muo-ay. Infectious Diseases in Clinical
Practice, 1:179-181, 1992.

27. "Screening Maternal Serum AIpha-Fetoprotein Levels and Human Parvovirus Antibodies",
D. Johnson, R. Fisher, 1. Helwick, D. Murray, et a1. Prenatal Diagnosis 1993.

28. "Serologic Markers of Viral Hepatitis A, B, C and D in Patients with Hemophilia", A.
Kwnar, R. Kulkarni, D. Murray, R. Gera, A. Scott-Emuakpor, K. Bosma and J. Penner. J.
ofMedical Virology, 41:205-209,1993.

29. "Use of Intravenous Immunoglobulin (IVIG) in Twin Neonates with Disseminated Coxsackie
B 1 Infection". D. Valduss, D. MWTay, P. Kama, K. Lapour and 1. Dyke. Clinical Pediatrics,
32:561-563; 1993.

30. "Care ofMildly III Children in the Day Care Setting". G. Giebink, A. Chang, P. Koch,
D. Murray, and G. Gonzalez. Pediatrics, 94 (suppl):1024-1026, 1994.

31. "IVIG: Passive Transfer ofHepatitis Antibodies During Intravenous Gammaglobulin.
P. Kama, D. MWTay, D. Valduss et a1. 1.. Pediatrics, 125:463-465, 1994.

32. "Vaccination Responses ofPatients with Hemophilia. R. Kulkarni, R. Gera, A. Kumar,
D. Munay, et al. International J Pediatrics Hematol. Oncol. November 1994.

33. Role ofS. mitis and other AHS causing meningitis in Children with Cancer and
Neutropenia. D. Balkundi, D. MWTay, M. Patterson, et a1. J Pediatric
Hematology/Oncology, 19:82-85, 1997.

358.3A-76



.... - T>

Dennis L. Murray, M.D., FAAP
October 2015

\
34. "Prophylaxis witb Humanized Respiratory Syncytial Virus Monoclonal Antibody". The

Impact-RSV Study Group (including D. Murray and P. Kama). Pediatrics, 102:531
537, 1998.

35. Cluster of Cases of Septic Arthritis Caused by S. Plleumolliae in the Era ofPenicillin
Resistance," M. Pieroni-Long, A. Kumar, MJ. Patterson, D. Murray. Illternatiollal
Pediatrics, 15:170-173,2000.

36. "Controlling the Spread of Infectious Diseases in Child Care Programs," Rafanello, D.
and Mun'ay, D. Health Child America (AM), Winter, 2001 p. 1,4-11.

37. "A basic glossaJy ofVaccinology", Jefferson TO, et al (including D. Murray) L
Epidemiology and CommunityHealth 55: 294-295, 2001

38. "Preventing and Managing Pneumococcal Disease." D. Murray, COlltemporaJy
Pediatrics, (supplement, March 200 I p. 10-17).

39. "A Method for Identifying the Financial Burden ofHospitalized Infants on FaJnilies."
P. Jacobson, J. Marcin, R. Vardis, S. Leader. M. Sorrentino and D. Murray. Values ill
Health 5:55-59,2002.

40. "Molliliella suaveolens Sepsis in a Premature Infant." S. Pawar, D. Murray, W. Kbalife,
B. Robinson-Dunn, and M. McGinnis. Clillica/ Microbiology Newsleuer 24:53-55, 2002

41. "A Conjugate Vaccine for the Prevention of Pediatric Pneumococcal Disease" D.
Murray, C. Jackson, Military Medici/le. 167: 671-677, 2002

42. "New Vaccine Development: Science, Medicine and tbe Future" G. Poland, D.
Murray, R.Bonilla-GuelTero BMJ 324: 1315-1319,2002.

43. "Time and Out of Pocket Costs Associated with RSV Hospitalization ofInfants" S.
Leader et al (D. MUlTaymember ofwliting group) Values ill Health 6:100-106, 2003

44. ''Neisseria meningitidis Endopbthalmitis: Diagnosis by Polymerase Chain Reaction
(PCR)." V. Frelicb, D.Munay, S. Goei, et al. Pediatr IIl(Dis J 22: 228-290,2003

45. "Pneumonia ill an Adolescent Failing to Improve on Antibiotics", D. MUlTaY, M.J.
Patterson, C. NaazClillical Microbiology News/euer 25: 181-184,2003.

46. "Complying with the Vaccine Injury Law: Remember to distribute, discuss, document
and dialogue". D. MUlTay.AAP News (Pediatricians and the Law) 23:158,2003.

47. "Rabies" C. Mani and D. Murray Pediatrics ill Review27: 129-136,2006.

48. "Immunizations for the College Student: CaJnpus' Perspective ofan Outbreak, and
National and Intemational Considerations". A. Kumar, D. MUlTay, and D. Havlichek .

36
8.3A-77



0;' l'~

Dennis L. Murray, M.D., FAAP
October 2015

\
Pediatr Clinics N America 52: 229-241 ,2005.

49. "Index of Suspicion in the Nursery". L. Stallworth, C.Mani and D. Murray. NeoReviews
6:e436-438,2005.

50. "Influenza Vaccine: Awareness and barriers to immunization in families of children with
chronic medical conditions other than asthma". Mirza, Subedar, Fowler, Murray, et al.
Southern MedJoumal 101: 1101-1105,2008.

51. "Treatment of Central Venous Catheter Fungal Infection Utilizing Liposomal
Amphotericin-B Antifungal Lock Therapy". B. Buckler, R. Sarns, D. Murray, et al.
Pediatr Infect Dis /27:762-764,2008.

52. "Community-Acquired MRSA Monomicrobial Necrotizing Fasciitis in a 3-month old
Infant". C.B.Samsel, R. Bassali, J.Steele, KHulteu, and D. Murray. Clinical

MicrobiologyNewsletter,30: 171-173,2008.

53. "Coccidioides infection in a pediatric patient", S. Hoossainy, D. Munay, M. Guill, and
J. Steele. Microbiology, 53( 1): _, 2010.

54. "Correlates of 2009 Pandemic H1Nl Influenza Vaccine Acceptance Among Middle and
High Scbool Teachers in Rural Georgia" L. Gargano, K Pazol, J. Sales, et al (including D.
MUlTay), Journal ofSchool Health81(6): 281-287, 2011

55. "Seasonal and 2009 HINI influenza vaccine update, predictors ofvaccination, and self
repOlted barriers to vaccination among secondary school teacbers and staff' L.Gargano, et
al (including D. Murray), Human Vaccines7(l): 89-95, 2011

56. "Mycoplasma pneumoniae Encephalitis Mimicking Brain Mass Lesions at
Presentation: Report of2 Pediatric Cases and Review of Literature". A Simpkins, S
Strickland, J Oliver, D. Murray, et al. Archives ofNeurology, in press, 2011.

57. "A Statement Regarding Personal Belief Exemption from Immunization Mandates.
From Pediatric Infectious Diseases Society, March, 2011". Vaccine Advocacy
Committee, PIDS, Harrison CJ, Belman DM, Conway JH, et al (including DL Murray).

]ediatr Infect Dis J, 30:606-607, 2011.

58. "Multi-component Interventions to EnJlance Vaccine Delivery to Adolescents". L.
Gargano, K Pazol, J Sales, J Painter, et al (including DL Murray).Pediatrics 128(5):
eI092-1099,2011

59. "Correlates of 2009 HI N I Influenza Vaccine Acceptability Among Parents and Their
Adolescent Children". IE Painter, L Gargano, JM Sales, et al (including DL MWTay).
Health Educ. Res, 26(5):751-760, 2011.

60. "Understanding Reasons for Palticipation in a School-based Influenza Vaccination
Program and Decision-making Dynamics Among Adolescents and Parents".

378.3A-78



, '

Dennis 1. Murray, M.D., FAAP
October 20 IS

\
NLHerbelt, L Gargano, JE Painter, et al (including DL Munay). Health Educ Res
2013, in press

61. "Development, Theoretical Framework, and Lessons learned from Implementation of a
Parent and Teacher-delivered Adolescent Intervention on Adolescent Vaccines" L
Gargano, NL Herbert, JE Painter, et al ( including DL Murray).Health Promotion
Practicepublished 01/2014

62. " Impact of a physician recommendation and parental immunization attitudes on receipt
or intention to receive adolescent vaccines", L.Gargano, N.Herbert, J Hughes, et al
(including DL Murray), Human Vaccines and Immunotherapeutics 9(12):2013

63. " Impact ofvaccine education on parental acceptance of school-located vaccine clinics
for the adolescent" L.Gargano, et al (including DL Murray), Journal ojCommunity
Health (accepted 01/2015, in press)

64. "Human papillomavil11s vaccination among rural adolescents in Georgia" N. Herbert, et
al (including DL Murray), Human Vaccines and Immunotherapeutics (accepted
03/2015).

65. "Influence of sources of information about influenza vaccine on parental attitudes and
adolescent vaccine receipt", L. Gargano, et al (including DL Murray), Human Vaccine
and 1I1lmunotherapeutics (accepted 04/2015).

66. "A 5 day old late pretenn infant with GBS disease despite adequate intra-parturn
prophylaxis: early or late-onset disease? MT Bashambu and DL Murray. Accepted
Clinical Pediatrics 06/2015.

67. " Influence of sources of information and parental attitudes on human papillomavirus
vaccine receipt among adolescents" NL Underwood, LM Gargano, S Jacobs, et al
(including DL Murray)" Submitted to Health Education and Behavior, July, 2015 (
accepted after revisions 10/20 IS)

In revision

"Multiplicity ofRespiratory Pathogens predicts More Severe Illness" K. Mahoney, N.
Sbanna, et al (including D. Murray) submitted to Hospital Medicine 03/15 ( in
revision)

In Preparation

"Fusarium infection in child with Hyper IgE Syndrome: immunologic and fungal resistance
problems prohibiting cure". DL Murray, M Johnston, G Hsu, P Heine, S Dientz, and A
Freeman

38
8.3A-79



, T'

Dennis L. Murray, M.D., FAAP
October 20 15

\

LEITERS TO THE EDITOR:

1. "Cefaclor - A Cluster ofAdverse Reactions", D.L. Murray, D.A. Sil1ger, A.B. Singer
and J.P. Veldman. New England Journal ojMedicine, October 23, 1980.

2. "Treatment ofParasites in Indochinese Refugees", D.L. Murray. Michigan Medicine,
October 1980.

3. "Inadvertent Intradermal Administration ofDPT Vaccine", D.L. Murray. American
Journal ojPublic Health, January 1982, pg. 92.

4. "Pertussis - Taking a Firm Stand", D.L. Murray. News and Comment, (AAP), August
1982.

5. "Treatment of Infected Intracranial Shunts and Reservoirs", D.L. Murray. Infect. in
Surge/y, November L984.

6. "Rotavirus in Nasopharyngeal Secretions of Children", M. Fragoso, A. Kumar and D.
Murray. Diagnostic Microbiology and Infectious Disease, 4:87-88, 1986.

7. "Hypersensitivity Type Reactions Following Cefador", D. Murray. Ped Infectious
Disease, 4:706, 1985.

8. "Varicella-zoster Virus: A Dilemma in Medical Education", D. MUITay, R. Cleveland and
C. Keefe. American Journal ofPublic Health, 76:1362-1363, 1986.

9. "Susceptibility of Adult Health-care Workers to Varicella-Zoster Virus: A Replay", D.L.
Murray. Infection Control, 8:48, 1987.

10. "Corynebacterium haemolyticum: A Cause ofPharyngitis and Rash?", B. Robinson and
D.L. Murray. Annals oflntemalMedicine, 106:778-779, 1987.

II. "International Adoption - Questions About HBV", D. Murray. AJDC, 144:523-524, 1990.
p.921

12. "Adverse Reactions to Ribavirin Among Health Care Personnel", A. Hunt-Fugate and D.
Murray. Joumal ofPediatric Infectious Disease, 9:680-681, 1990.

13. "Hepatitis 13: Healthcare Students are not Employees", D. Mun·ay. Archives ofIntemal
Medicine, 152:208-209, 1992.

14. "S. mitis and other AHS causing Meningitis in Cancer Patients" D. MUlTay. Infections. in
Medicine, 12:202, 1995.

15. "Multiple BCG Vaccination and PPD Interpretation in Children," D. Mun·ay. Clill Infect
Dis,21:1533,1995.

398.3A-80



,.

Dennis L. Murray, M.D., FAAP
October 2015

\
16. "Enterovirus and Neutralization by Intravenous Immune globulin" D. Murray, Clin bifect

Dis, 22:397-398, 1996.

17. "Validity ofSurvey and Use ofTerrn "PulUlent Rhinitis" D. Murray. The Ped Infect DisJ
16:825-826, 1997.

18. "A History ofVaricella is Reliable". Response to article. JAMA March 1998.

19. "Chemoprophylaxis for household contacts of index cases of invasive non-type b
Haemophilus influenzae disease" Q1A Response by D. Mwray and J. Gilsdorf. Pediatr
Infect Dis J 20: 1099-1100,2001.

20. "Treatment of Mycobacteriurn bovis lymphadenitis, concems about the number of drugs
and length of therapy needed"D. Murray and R. Jacobs. Pediatr Infect Dis J
23: 1072-1073,2004.

2 I. "MRSA decolonization and brown bath water" D. Murray and W.M. Lam. Pediatr bifect
Dis 1. 28:937-938,2009.

NEWSLETTERSINEWS ARTICLES:

I. "Ampicil1in Resistant Haemophilus injluel1zae type b in Ingham County", D.L. Murray.
Ingham County Health Department Newsletter, 3:5. 1981.

2. "Chemoprophylaxis in Haemophilus illjlllellzae type b Infections", D.L. Murray, Ingham
County Health Department Newsletter, 3:7. 1981.

3. "Reflections on Immunizations - Live Attenuated Virus Vaccines", D.L. Murray. Ingham
County Health Department Newsletter, 3:9, 1981.

4. "Animal and Human Bites", D.L. Murray. Ingham County Health Department Newsletter,
4:3,1982.

5. "Haemophilus injluenzae", D.L. Murray. Ingham County Health Department Newsletter,
4:3,1982.

6. "DPT Vaccine-A Look at Adverse Reactions", D.L. Murray. Ingham County Health Dept.
Newslet., 4:5 1982.

7. "Pharyngeal Group A Streptococcal Infection and Carnage", D.L. Murray. Ingham County
Health Department Newsletter, 5:5, 1983.

8. "Immunization Shots: Important for Adults Too?", D.L. Murray. News Bulletin, MSU,
November 1983 and Detroit News, November 1983.

9. "Immunizing Sick Children", D.L. Murray. Ingham County Newsletter, 6:5,1984.
10. "Drug Treatment Protocol for Parasites", D.L. Murray. Ingham County Newsletter, 7:3,

1985.
1I. "Haemophilus irifluellzae type b Vaccine", D. Murray and A. Kumar. lngbam County

Newsletter, 8:4, 1986.
12. "Kawasaki Syndrome", D.L. Murray. Michigan Infectious Disease Society Newsletter,

1:1,1988.
13. "Pseudomonas Osteomyelitis", D.L. Munay. Michigan Infectious Disease Society

Newsletter, 1:6, 1988.
14. Review ofSyrnposium "Hepatitis B - A Cause for Concern", D. MU1Tay. Michigan

Infectious Disease Society Newsletter, 2:3, 1989.

40
8.3A-81



·'~ r,

Dennis L. Mun'ay, M.D., FAAP
October 2015

\
15. Reviews of "International Adoption" ADJC and "Unsuspected Infectious Diseases and

Other Medical Diag-nosis in the Evaluation of Intemationally Adopted Children,"
Pediatrics, D. Murray. Michigan Infectious Disease Society Newsletter, 2:5, 1989.

16. "Measles Elimination-Adding a 4th "C": Confusion, D.L. Murray. MichiganInfectious
Disease Society Newsletter, 2:6, 1989.

17. "Childhood Diseases Are Not Just Kids Stuff', D. Murray. Better Homes and Centcrs, A
Michigan Department of Social Services Publications; Issue 26:3, 1990.

l8. "Doctor Questions HBV Infant Immunization Policy", D. Murray. AAP News, 8(4):13,
1992.

19. "All Abotlt Flu Shots" D. Murray, Parenting. November 1993, p.71.
20. "Varicella Vaccine". D. Murray, Lansing State Journal-Healthline, April 1995.
21. "Chickenpox (Varicella) in Children" D. Murray, Lansing State Journal- House calls

March 1997.
22. "Viral Disease and You", D. Murray, Science article for Lansing State Journal, October

1997.
23. MillS Newsletter Editor's Column and You've Got Mail (review ofElN and other e-mail

information systems) 4 issues/year, 1997, 1998, and 1999.
24. "Academy reviews recommendations, after approval oflatestDTaP vaccine." AAP News

14:9, 1998
25. "Colds and Flu in Kids", Child Magazine, 1999.
26. "Vaccine Vacancies", A. Jerzak, D. Murray, CMC Progress May, 2002
27. "Pediarix Questions and Answers in Georgia Pediatrician January, 2003
28. "Pediatricians Influenza Prevention Practices in Georgia" Georgia Pediatrician April, 2003
29. "lmOlunizationa, The Best Shot for Your Child" Augusta Chronicle April, 2003
30. "10M Finds No Link Between MMR, Thimerosal, Autism" PIDS News, Vol.VI, Issue 3,

p.I-2
31. "Keep Immunizations Up To Date To Help Prevent Disease" Augusta Chronicle,

August,2004
32. "NNii Update" PIDS News, Vol. VII 2005
33. "Public Policy Committee Activities" D. Mun'ay, PIDS News, vol VIII, Issue 2, 2006
34. "Public Policy Item: Problem ofExtensively Resistant Tuberculosis (XDR-TB)" D.

Murray and Miriam Laufer, PIDS News, vol.VIII (4), 2006.
35. "Public Policy Committee Activities" D. Mun'llY, PIDS News Vol IX (4), 2007.
36. "Public Policy Committee Activities" D. Murray, PIDS News Vol X (2),2008.
37. "Immunizations: Keep Your Children Safe" Columbia County Times, July 29,2008,

yearly updates 2009-20 l1.
38. "Telephone Consultations, SOID Survey" sam Newsleller, Voll2, 2009
39. "AAP groups seek CPT codes for physician to physician phone consults" AAP News

31:16,20l0.
40. "Chair's Letter, in SOlD Newsletter, Vol. 14 (I), 2011.
41. "Chair's Letter in SOlD Newsleller, Vo1.l4 (2), 20ll.
42. "Chair's Letter in SOlD Newsleller, Vo1.l5 (I), 2012.
43. "Chair's Letter in SOlD Newsletter, Vo1.l5 (2), 2012
44. "Chair's Letter in SOlD Newsleller, Vo1.l6 (I), 2013
45. "New Technology IDs Infections" T. COlwin, C. Litwin, D. Murray, Augusta Chronicle,

GR Report, etc. 01/19/2013.
46. "Update on Childhood Immunizations" Augusta Clu-onicle and others, August, 2012.
47. "Chair's Letter in SOlD Newsletter, Vo1.l6 (2), 2013.
48. "Chair's Letter in SOlD Newsleller, Vol. l7(1). 2014.

41

•

8.3A-82



,

Dennis L. Murray, M.D., FAAP
October 2015

\
49. "Chair's Letter in SOID Newsletter, Vol. 17(2),2014
50. "Evaluation of Children with Recurrent Infections" SOID Newsletter, Vol. 18 (I), 2015.
51. "Childhood Immunizations" GRU CHOG Blog, Winter/Spring 2015.

OTHER:

I. "Whooping Cough (pertussis)", D.L. Murray. In: Conn's Current Therapy, 36th Edition,
W.B. Saunders Company, 1984.

2. "New Vaccines", A. Kumar and D.L. Murray. Drugs ofToday, 23:363-375, 1987.
3. Reviews of: "Failure ofAntepartum Maternal Cultures to Predict the Infant's Risk of

Exposure to Herpes Simplex Virus at Delivery", Arvin, et al. 1987
4. "Risk Factors Associated with Echovirus II Infection in a Hospital Nursery", Kinney, et

aI., for Yearbook ofPerinatal and Neonatal Medicine, M. Klaus and A. Fanaroff, Editors,
1987.

5. "Trauma" and "Penetrating Nasal Trauma", Infectious Disease Content ConsultantlEditor,
Challenge to Pediatric Medicine Series (Hoechst), 1991.

6. "Immunizations" and "Common Infections". Chapters in Intemational Adoption. 1. Jenista
Ed. National Library ofMedicine. 1993

7. "Mumps" Current Therapy, 1996 Edition W. B. Saunders Company Publisher, p. 120-122.
8. "Varicella Vaccine: A Giant Step Toward Disease Prevention", video; Infectious Disease

Consultant, on-camera appearance; K. Pace. Producer, Director, MSU Extension Service.
9. "RSV and Your Baby: Disease Prevention Strategy for Parents", educational materials and

video (in process); Infectious Disease Consultant; December 1998.
IO. Introduction to Bacterial Infection, Chapter 8, 21 st Edition Rudolph's Pediatrics. July,

2002 (removed in final edition)
Introduction to Viral Infection, Chapter 8, 21st Edition Rudolph's Pediatrics. July, 2002
(removed in final edition)

11. Arcanobacterium (new chapter) 21st Edition, Rudolph's Pediatrics. July, 2002
12. Mumps (revision), 21st Edition, Rudolph's Pediatrics. July, 2002 p. 1056-1058

Relapsing fever (revision) 21st Edition Rudolph's Pediatrics. July, 2002 p. 980-981
Dientamoebiasis (revision) 21st Edition Rudolph's Pediatrics. July, 2002 p.1l29-1130

13. "Urban Scourges", Audiotape with M. Fisher and M. Marcy, recorded October 1999,
published through AAP, Spring 2000.

14. "Infectious Diseases," (revision) in 2nd Ed. Caringfor Our Children, AAP and
APHA,Infectious Diseases Technical Panel,L. Pickering- Chair, including D. Murray
January, 2002 and Stepping Stones 2002-2003

15. "Hepatitis B: No Guarantee" 1. Jenista, D. Johnson, L. Miller, D. Murray
www.fwcc.org/hepatitisb.htrnl 2003

16. "Acute Pneumonia and Its Complications" C. Mani and D. Murray, In "Principles and
Practice ofPediatric Infectious Diseases," 3'" Edition, 2008; p. 245-257.

17. "Persistent and Recurrent Pneumonia" D. Murray and C. Mani, In "Principles and Practice
ofPediatric Infectious Diseases," 3'" Edition, 2008; p. 257-265.

18. "Pneumonia in the lmrnunocompromised Host" K. McIntosh, M. Harper, and D. Murray,
In "Principles and Practice ofPediatric Infectious Diseases," 3'" Edition, 2008; p. 265-269.

19-22. Arcanobacterium, Mumps, Relapsing Fever, and Dientamoebiasis, 22"d Edition Rudolph's
Pediatrics (pgs.1024, 1174-1175, 1081-1082, and 1217-1218) Rudolph CD, ed. 2011

42
8.3A-83



i:' . ?,

Dennis L. Murray, M.D., FAAP
October 2015

\
23-24. "Acute Pneumonia and Its Complications" C. Mani and D. Murray and "Persistent and

RecwTent Pneumonia" revisions of Chapters for Principles and Practice ofPediatric
Infectious Diseases 4th Edition, 11/2012.

25. "Chapter 228: Contagions Exanthematous Diseases" L. Immerglnck, J. Vodzak and D.
Murray. In McTnemy TK, Adam HM, Campbell DF, et al eds. American Academy of
Pediatrics Textbook ofPediatric Care, 2nd Ed. Elk Grove Village, II., American Academy
ofPediatrics, in press.

26 "Advice for Pediatricians Regarding Children Traveling Abroad and Checking Vaccination
Status." Published in AAP News Brief. Healthy Children.org, etc. D. Murray and S.
Kirkwood, July-August 2012.

27. "Chagas Disease" D. Murray, A. Burke, AAP News 33:_2012.

28. "Stepping Stones to Caring for Our Children" National Health and Safety Performance
Standards; Guidelines for Early Care and Education Programs. 3'" Ed. Chapter 7, Infectious
Diseases. Reviewed by Infectious Diseases Technical Panel, D. Murray, Chair. Published
by AAP and APHA 04/2013.

29. D. Murray, as Chair, AAP SOID, reviews and approves all SaID submissions to AAP
NewsFocus on Subspecialtiesinvolving the SaID, especially those done by fellows -in
training. 2011-2014.

30. "PediaLink: Influenza Prevention and Control: Strategies for Early Education and Child
Care Programs" T.Shope, H, Bernstein, M.Fisher, D. Murray, and B.Harris. program went
live with AM, Fall, 2014.

31. "Pneumonia" Chapter in Pediatric Primary Care Textbook, AAP Elk Grove Village, IL
Chapter revised by DL Murray, original author M Light, 03/2015

AMERICANACADEMY OF PEDIATRICS

Statements and Educational Materials Authored, Edited and/or Reviewed as member of CO ill.

1. "Reassessment of Indications for RibaviIin Therapy" Pediatr,97: 137·140, 1996.

2. "The Recommended Childhood Inununization Schedule for 1996" Pediatr, 97: 143, 1996.

3. "Relationship Between Peltussis Vaccine and Central Nervous System Sequelae" Pediatr
97:279-281,1996.

4. "Update on Tuberculosis Skin Testing in Children" Pediatr, 97:282-284, 1996.

5. "Preventing Hepatitis A Infections: Guidelines for Use ofHepatitis A Vaccine and
Immune Globulin" Pediatr, 98:1207-1215,1996.

6. "Recommended Childhood Immunization Schedule... 1997" Pediatr, 99: 136-138, 1997.

7. "Acellular Pertussis vaccine: Recommendations for Use..." Pediatr, 99:282-288, 1997.

8. "Therapy for Children with Invasive Infections Caused by Streptococcus PneZlmoniae."
Pediatr, 99:289-299, 1997.

438.3A-84



r' "

Dennis L. Murray, M.D., FAAP
October 2015

\

9. "Poliomyelitis Prevention: Recommendations for use..." Pediatr, 99:300-305,1997.

10. "Immunization ofAdolescents: Recommendations ..." Pediatr, 99:479-485, 1997.

II. "Revised Guidelines for Prevention ofNeonatal Group B Streptococcal Infection.... ".
Pediatr, 99:489-496, 1997.

12. "Respiratory syncytial virus immune globulin intravenous: indications for use." Pediatr,
99:645-650, 1997.

13. "Age for routine administration of the second dose of measles-mumps-rubella vaccine"
Pediatrics 101:129-133, 1998.

14. "Severe Invasive Infections with Group A Streptococci", Subject Review, Pediatr,
101:136-140,1998.

15. "Recommended Childhood Immunization Schedule ... 1998" Pediatr, 101:154-157,1998.

16. "Revised CDC guidelines for isolation precautions in bospitals--implications for
pediatrics"; Pediatr 101(3):3/3, 1998 [electronic pages-URL:http://www.
pediatrics.org/cgi/content/fulV I0 I /3/e 13].

17. "Hepatitis C Infection; Pedimr. 101 :481-485, 1998.

18. "Prevention ofRespiratory Syncytial Virus Infections: Indications for the use of
Palivizwnab and update on Uleuse ofRSV-IGIV." Pediatr, 102:1211-1217,1998.

19. "Prevention of Rotavirus Infection: Guidelines for Use of Rotavirus Vaccine" for Pediatr,
102: 1483-1491, 1998.

20. "Poliomyelitis Prevention: Revised Recommendations for Use of Inactivated and Live
Oral Poliovirus Vaccines", Pediatr, 103: 171-172, 1999.

21. "Recommended Childhood Immunization Schedule... 1999", Pediatr, 103: 182-185, 1999.

22. "Possible Association ofIntussception with Rotavitus Vaccination", Pediatr, 104:575,
1999.

23. "Prevention ofPoliomyelitis: Recommendation for use of only Inactivated Poliovirus
Vaccine for Routine Immnnization", Pediatr, 104:1404-1406, 1999.

24. "Thimerosal in Vaccines--An Interim Report to Clitticians",Pediatr, 104:570-574,1999
(with Committee on EnvironmentaL Health).

25. "Immunization for Native American Children", Pediatrics 104:564-567, 1999 (with
Committee on Native American CbiLdren).

44
8.3A-85



" T'

Dennis L. Murray, M.D., FAAP
October 2015

\
26. "Issues Related to Human Immunodeficiency: Virus Transmission in Schools, Child Care,

Medical Settings, the Home and Community", Pediatr, 104:318-324,1999 (with
Committee on Pediatric AIDS).

27. "Combination Vaccines for Childhood Immunization: Recommendations ofAClP, AAP,
AAFP", Pediatr .103:1064-1077,1999.

28. "Val1cella Vaccine Update", Pediatr, 105:136-141,2000.

29. "Prevention ofLyme Disease", Pediatr, 105:142-147,2000.

30. "Recommended Childhood Immunization Schedule", Pediatr, 105: 148-151 , 2000.

31. "Chemical-Biological Terrorism and Its Impact on Children", Pediatr, 105:662-670,2000
(with Committee on Environmental Health).

32. "Measles Immunization in HIV-infected Children", Pediatr, 103:1057-1061, 1999 (with
Committee on Pediatric AIDS).

33. "Infection Control in Physician's Offices," Pediatr, 105: 1361-1369,2000 (with Committee
on Pediatric Practice and Ambulatory Pediatrics).

34. "Prevention of Pneumococcal Infections Recommendations," Pediatr, 106:362-366, 2000.

35. "Technical Report: Prevention ofPneumococcal Infections....", Pediatr, 106:367-376,
2000. (G. Overturf; 1st author).

36. "Technical Report: Transmissible Spongiforrn Encephalopathies: A Review for
Pediatricians." Pediatr, 106: 1160-1165,2000 (R. Whitley, 1" author).

37. "Technical Report: Precautions Regarding the Use ofAerosolized Antibiotics." Pediatr,
106:e89 (1477), 2000 (with Committee on Drugs, C. Prober, IS' author).

38. "Meningococcal Disease Prevention and Control Strategies for Practiced-based Physicians.
(Addendum Recommendations for College Students.) Pediatr, 106:1500-1504,2000.

39. "Recommended Childhood Immunization Schedule," Pediatr, 107:202-205,2001.

40. "Additional Reconunendatiolls for the Use ofTetanus Toxoid, Reduced-Content
Diphtheria Toxoid and Acellular Pertussis Vaccine (Tdap)" Pedialr, 107:202-205,2001.

41. ''Recommendations for Prevention and Control of Influenza in Children, 2011-2012"
Pediatr, 128:813-825,2011.

42. "Immunizing Parents and Other Close Family Contacts in the Pediatric Office
Setting"Pediatr, published online 12/26/2011. 129:199-205,2012.

43. "Recommended Childhood and Adolescent Immunization Schedules -United States,

458.3A-86



T'

Dennis L. MUlTay, M.D., FAAP
October 2015

\
2012".Pedialr, 129:385-386,2012.

44. "HPV Vaccine Recommendations" Pediatr, 129:602-605,2012.

45. " Recommendations for Prevention and Control of Influenza in Children, 2012-2013".
Pediatr, 130:780-792,2012.

46. " Strategies for Preveotion ofHealth Care-Associated Infections in the NICU. Tedmical
Report; Pediatr, 130:e1085-1093, 2012.

47. "Epidemiology and Diagnosis of Health Care-Associated Infections in the NICU.
Technical Report; Pediatr, 130:el104-1109, 2012.

48. "Clostridium difjicle infections in infants and children". Pediatr, 130: 196-200, 2013.

49. "Recommended Childhood and Adolescent Immunization Schedule-United States 2013".
Pediatr, 130:397-398,2013.

50. "Guidance on Management of Asympromatic Neonates born to Women with Active
Genital Herpes Lesions". Pediatr, 130:383-386,2013.

51. "Recommendations for Prevention and Control ofInfluenza in Children, 2013-2014"
Pediatr, 132: e1089-ell04 (October), 2013.

52. " Principles ofJudicious Antibiotic Prescribing for Upper Respiratory Tract Infections in
Pediatrics", PediaLr132: 1146-1154,2013.

53. "Consumption ofRaw or Unpasteurized Milk and Milk Products by Pregnant Women and
Children", Pediatr 133: 175-179,2014.

54. "Recommended Childhood and Adolescent Immunization Schedule"PediatrI33: 357-358,
2014.

55. "PediatIic Anthrax Clinical Management" J Bradley, G Peacock, S KlUg, et al. including
COID (including DLMun-ay, member). Pediatr 133: e141 1-1436, 2014.

56. ''Updated Recommendations on the Use ofMeningococcal Vaccines". Pediatr 134: 400
403,2014.

57. "Updated Guidance for Palivizumab Prophylaxis Among Infants and Children at Increased
Risk of Hospitalization for Respiratory Syncytial Vilus Infection" Policy Statement and
Technical Report". Pediat7' 134:415-421 and e620-638, 2014.

58. "Recommendations for Prevention and Conn-ol of Influenza in Children 2014-2015".
Pediatr 134:eI503-1519, 2014.

59. "Immunization for S. pneumoniae in High-Risk Children". Pediatr134:1230-1233, 2014.

46
8.3A-87



T' .

Dennis L. Murray, M.D., FAAP
October 2015

\
60. "Interferon-gamma Release Assays for Diagnosis of Tuberculosis Infection and Disease in

Childreu". J Starke and corn (including DL Murray, member). Pediatr 134: eI763-1773,
2014.

61. "Eradicating Polio: How the world's pediatricians can help stop this crippling illness
forever" W. Orenstein and corn (including DL Murray, member). Pediatr 135: 196
202,2015.

62. "Recormnended Childhood and Adolescent Immunization Schedule, United States, 2015".
Pediatr 135: 396-397,2015.

63. "Head Lice" Pediatr 135:e1355-eI365, 2015.

Red Book Chapters (A=authored; PR= primary reviewer; SR= Secondary Reviewer (2015, only))

1997 Children in out-of-home child care (PR)
Pediculosis (PR)
Scabies (PR)
Tetracyclines (A)

2000 Children in out ofborne cbild care (PR)
School Health (PR)
Pediculosis (PR)
Scabies (PR)
Pinworms (PR)
Misconceptions Regarding Immunizations (A)

2003 Misconceptions Regarding Immunizations (PR); Children in out ofhome child care (PR);
Measles (PR); Mumps (PR)

2006 Children in out ofhome child care (PR); Measles (PR); Mumps (PR); Misconceptions
Regarding Immunizations (PR)

2009 Children in Out ofHome Child Care (PR); School Health (PR); PinWOllliS (PR);
Molluscum Contagiosum (PR); Immunizations Received Outside the U.S. (PR);
Precautions and Contraindicatious about Vaccines (PR); Misconceptions about Vaccine
Contraindications (PR); and Parental Misconceptions About Immunizations (PR)

2012 Children in Out of Home Child Care (PR); Pinwonns (PR)

2015 Children in Out of Rome Child Care and 8 other Chapters (PR), Hepatitis B and 14
additional Chapters (SR)

Other (patient education brochures, textbooks, etc., limited listing):

478.3A-88



_, T'

Dennis L. Murray, M.D., FAAP
October 2015

\
"Caring for Your Baby and Young Child: Birth to Age 5." Childcare book, infectious diseases

topics only.
"Your Baby's First Year" infectious disease topics.
"Common Childhood Infections", 1996.
"Chickenpox and the New Vaccine," 1997.
"Croup and Your Young Child", 1998.
"Immunizations--What You Should Know", 1999, revised 2009.
"Chickenpox Vaccine: What Parents Need to Know", 1999.
"Managing Infectious Diseases in Child Care and School: A Quick reference Guide" Editors

(Aronson S, and Shope T.) D. Murray Technical Reviewer AAP Elk Grove Village, IL
2004; D. Munay Technical Reviewer 2,d Edition, 2008.

"Immunization" Adolescent Medicine, AAP, D. Murray Technical Reviewer, 2009.
" Animal and Human Bites", in Pediatric Prinnary Care Textbook, revised Chapter ,2015, in press

AAP Grand Rounds
"Commentmy" reo Varicella Vaccine: Incidence ofHerpes Zoster, Ped Infect Dis J. 28: 1069

1072,2009. AAP Grand Rounds 23:39, 2010
"Commentary "re. Viral Contamination of Toys in the Pediatric Office, Ped Infect Dis J

29:102-/04,2010. AAP Grand Rounds 23: 72,2010.
"Commentary" reo Neonatal Pertussis: Clinical Characteristics and Outcomes, J. Pediatr.

156:498-500,2010. AAP Grand Rounds 24:6, 2010.
"Commentary" reo Early Waning of Maternal Measles Antibody in Infants, BMJ. 340:C1626,

2010. AAP Grand Rounds 24:36,2010.
"Commentary" reo Viral Co-Infection and Invasive Pneumococcal Disease, Pediatr Infect Dis J

29: 519-523,2010. AAP Grand Rounds24:48,2010.
"Commentary" reo Convalescent Cultures for Patients Diagnosed with Shigellosis, Pediatr

Infect Dis J. 29:728-730, 2010. AAP Grand Rounds24:54, 2010.
"Commentary" reo Benefit ofMaternal Influenza Immunization to Young Infants, Arch Pediatr

Adolesc Med. doilO.100I/archpedia/ric.20l0.192 (published online 10/2010). AAP
Grand ROll/Ids. 25:4,2011.

" Commentary" reo Acute Respiratory Infections in Children with Congenital Heart Disease,
Pediatr Infect Dis J. 29: 1077-1083,20 IO. AAP Grand Rounds. 25: 33,2011.
"Commentary" Preventing Varicella: Effectiveness of2 Doses ofVaccine Confumed, J Infect
Dis. 203:312-315,2011. AAP Grand Rounds. 25: 65, 2011.
" Commentary" Tuberculosis Screening ofInternationally Adopted Children, Pediatr Infect Dis

J 30:387-391,2011. AAP Grand Rounds. submitted 06/2011.
" Commen/ary" Extensive Injection Site Reactions After DTaP and Tdap, Vaccine. 29:4230
4237,2011, AAP Grand Rounds. 26:25, 2011
" Commentary" Parainfluenza Virus Type 4 In the Chi1dcare Setting, Pediatric Irifect Dis J.
30:714-716, 2011,AAP Grand Rounds. 11/2011.

Educational Materials (examples):

1. "Prevention ofHepatitis B", D. MUlray and A. Kumar. Distributed to all College of
Human Medicine Students (Year II) each year 1986-present; updated 1992.

488.3A-89



" .

Dennis L. Munay, M.D., FAAP
October 2015

\
2. "RSV and Your Child", D. MUlTay and A. Hunt-Fugate. Distributed to all parents and

children admitted to Sparrow Hospital (Lansing, MI) with RSV, Fall 1990 - present. Used
by other Michigan hospitals with permission. Updated in 1994.

3. Articles in Healthy Kids and Family Circle, Fall 1996, on transmission of gelIDs and
infection in kids (technical editor and professional consultant).

4. Articles in Healthy Kids, 1997 "Chickenpox update".

5. "Evaluating Information about Immunizations on the Internet" M. Meyers and D Pineda
(NNii Steering Committee, including D. Murray, reviewers) 2005

Other:

I. Developed, in conjunction with C. Harrison and S. Fowler, representing Pediatric
Infectious Diseases Society, algorithm for use by hospitals nationally to comply with
CMS/TJC requirement to screen all hospitalized children with certain underlying diseases
for S. p"eumolliae vaccination status upon hospital discharge, beginning 0110112012, and
immunize with appropriate vaccine as needed.

2. Working with AAP, AMA and several specialty societies to develop CPT coders) for
interprofessional telephone consultations (physician or other heaJthcare professional to
specialist/consulting physician). Developed proposal, including specific vignette
examples, and worked as an ad hoc AMA sub-committee member for last 15 months
including at least 5 telephone conference calls, to finalize document to be presented to full
CPT panel for vote in OS/2012. Approved at 05/19 meeting for 4 interprofessional codes.
Approved for wRVUs at RUC meeting in Chicago, n.. July, 2012. CMS chose to award
these codes" B- Bundled status" Under appeal by AAP and AMA January, 2014.

3. Working with AAP SOID Executive Committee Revised, Refusal to Vaccinate form (and
cover letter) available online through AAP 2013.

4. AAP representative to CDC work group on Combination Infant, Tdap, Rotavirus, and Hib
vaccine VIS revisions 2014-2015. Reviewer VIS revisions rrv, LAlV, and S. pneumoniae
Conjugate vaccines, 2015.

49

-.: .. ~

8.3A-90



•

Date: October 29, 2015

Ms. SherronBrightharp

Charleston County School District

,

Bonnie Cleaveland, PhD ABPP
1175 Southgate Drive Post Office Box 5108S- Charleston, SC 29.... 17-1088

Phone: 8+S-57 1-10005 • Fax; 815-628-165 I • E-Mail: bonnie@bonniee::leaveland.com
www.bonniedeaveland.com

Via email: sherron_brightharp@charieston.kI2.sC.us

Re: Health Advisory Committee

Dear Ms. Brightharp:

I am a Charleston County School District parent and medical professional.

As a Citadel adjunct professor, I create curriculum and teach students. As a private practice

psychologist, I implement behavior change strategies with adolescents and adults. My Ph.D

dissertation implemented and tested a drug refusal skills curriculum with adolescents. Since

resisting peer pressure is particularly important for adolescents, I think my skills are perfect for

the committee.

For the past several years, I have also advocated as a volunteer for the best interest of the child

in several high proftle adoption and foster care cases.

My daughter is 9, and I'm concerned that she, and her peers, get a moral and useful education

with regard to sex education. I would be honored to serve on the Health Advisory Committee.

Sincerely,

~---"-'1<...100-~./'-..-- y.::h 0

Dr. Bonnie F. Cleaveland

Enc: curriculum vitae

@
8.3A-91



r

Bonnie F. Cleaveland, PhD, ABPP

Mailing: PO Box 31088 Charleston, SC 29417
Office: 1173 Southgate Drive Suite A Charleston, SC 29407
(W) 843-571-4005
(Fax) 843-628-1631
(Cell) 843-224-0421
bonnie@bonniecleaveland.com
www.bonniecleaveland.com
Previous name: Bonnie Louise Cleaveland

Licensure

Licensed Clinical Psychologist, SC # 666January 24, 1997

Certification

r

Board Certification, American Board of Professional Psychology (ABPP) - July 11,2005

Fellow, American Academy of Clinical Psychology - July, 2005

National Register of Health Service Providers in Psychology #5 I774-June, 2007

Education

1996 (May) Ph.D., Clinical Psychology, Virginia Tech
Blacksburg, Virginia

1992 (July) M.S., Clinical Psychology, Virginia Tech

1989 (May) B.S., Psychology, Minor in Business, Stetson University
DeLand, Florida

Clinical and Teaching Positions

Bonnie F. Cleaveland, PbD
Private Practice
Charleston, South Carolina
1996 (September) - present
Psychologist specializing in anxiety disorders and depression.Individual and group psycholherapy.Adolesccnt and adult
intellectual and personality testing.lndependent Medical Examinations. Disability evaluations. Public speaking & seminars.

8.3A-92



•

Bonnie F. Cleaveland, PhD, ABPP

The Citadel
Charleston, South CaroUna
2010, Spring - present
Adjunct faculty, Graduate program in psychology

Trident Technical College
Charleston, South Carolina
2009 (Sep) -2010 (May)
1996 (Scp) -1997 (Aug)
Adjunct faculty, Psychology, teaching general psychology and abnormal psychology

Medical University of South Carolina
Charleston, South Carolina
1996 (Sep - Nov)
Supervisor: L. Randolph Waid, PhD. Psychological Assessment Center. Outpatient adult and child ADHD I LD evaluations,
reports, and recommendations, outpatients.Psychological and educational testing, interpretation, reporting. and consultation
to the multidisciplinary team on the adolescent and child inpatient psychiatric unit.

Medical University of South Carolina
Charleston, South Carolina
1995 (Sep) - 1996 (Aug)
Post .. doctoral fellowship in Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation. Disabilities primarily include bead injury, stroke. and
spinal cord injuries. Responsibilities: neurocognitive testing with oral and written conceptualization and presentation of
results, group and individual cognitive rehabilitation, individual and family interventions to facilitate adjustment to disability,
multidisciplinary team consultation, and conceptualization, implementation, and evaluation of behavior management plans.

Supervisor: Alice Q. Libet, PhD (libeta@musc.edu)

Medical Universltyo( South Carolina

171 Ashley Avenue
Cllarleslon, Soullt Carolina 29425
1994 (Sep) -1995 (Aug)
Clinical psychology internship. Rotations: inpatient substance abuse, post-traumatic stress disorder, outpatient counseling,
and weight management. Ioternship director: Dean Kilpatrick, PhD (kilpatdg@musc.edu; 843-792-2945 ph; 843-792-3388
fax)

Virginia Tech
109 Williams Hall Blacksburg, Virginia 20461
1989 (Aug) - 1994 (Aug)
University teaching, research, and clinical positions in outpatient and university counseling centers.Teaching skills:
(Introduction to Personality) designing course materials and tests, didactic and experiential teaching. Research skills:
experimental design, data management and analysis, and presentation and publication of results. Clinical skills: Career and
study skills counseling. Stress management, relaxation training, assertiveness training, and behavior modification seminars.
Outpatient assessment and treatment ofadults and children.Group, family and marital therapy.Director of Clinical Training,
Thomas Ollendick, PhD (lho@vt.edu; tel 540-231-6581; fax 540-231-3652)

Veteran's Administration Medical Center
Salem, Virginia
1993 (Sep) -1994 (May)
Intake assessments for 28-day inpatient alcohol treatment. Smoking cessation group. (20% time)

2

8.3A-93



, .

•. ~ .. '

Bonnie y, Cleaveland, PhD, ABPP

Supervision

2004-2005 supervision of Risa Mason, a post-doctoral student. for post-doctoral supervision hours, including weekly fannal
supervision

Media

2003 (May) - 2003 (July), Co-host Psychobabble Radio Show, WTMA 1250 AM, Sunday mornings 9-10 AM in Charleslon,
SC

Elected and Appointed Offices

Toastmasters

2004-2005 President, Downlown Toastmasters Club
2005-2006 Vice President for Education, Downtown Toastmasters Club

South Carolina Psychological Association

2002 -2005. Chair, Public Education Committee
2001-2002. Co-chair, Public Education Conunittee
2000-200 I. Secretary

SC Association of Professional Psychologists
2001-2002. Secrelary-Treasurer

Research Positions

Graduate Project Director, Virginia Tech
1993 (April) -1994 (Aug)

"Skin Cancer Prevemioll Program at Swimming Pools"
{American Callcer Society grant to Richard A. Wittett]

Project management, intervention planning, data collection & analysis

1989-1993 Graduate Research Assistant, Virginia Tech

"Relapse Prevention irt Treating Marijuana Dependence. "
fNatiouallnstitute 011 Dl'lIg Abuse grant to Robe,.t S. Stephens}

Assessment and intervention consulting, questionnaire creation, data analysis

Graduate Research Assistant, Volunteer
Virginia Tech
1992 (Sep) -1993 (Aug)

"Video and Feedback System /01' Promoting Nutritious Purchases"
National Cancer [nstitllle grant to Richard A. Winett

3
8.3A-94



T'

Bonnie F. Cleaveland, PhD, ABPP

Recruiting coordination, design and script consultation & writing

Co-Principal lnvestigator, Department ofPsycbology, Virginia Tech
1990 -1992

"Drug and Alcohol Assessment Study"
Virginia Department of Mental Healtlt, Mental Retardation, and Substance Abuse Services grantJ 515,000 to BOllllie L.
Cleaveland and Jennifer S. 'Vertz

lnterviewer training on Addiction Severity Index, follow-up interviews, program administration, data analysis

Research Assistant, Volunteer, Virginia Tech
1989 - 1990
"The Effect ofEnhancing Commitment on Adherence to Medical Regimen," Thesis Research, D.E. Putnam.

Consultation & subject recruitment

Volunteer Service

Big Sisters Program
1998 - 2003
Charleston, SC

Project FAR (Families at Risk)
Blacksburg, VA
1993
Prevention activities with children at risk for delinquency

Professional Associations

American Psychological Association

South Carolina Psychological Association

American Academy of Clinical Psychology

Honors

May, 1989 Graduated Magna Cum Laude
1986 - 1989 Honors Program
1989 Outstanding Senior Psychnlogy Major
1989 Outstanding Research in Psychology
1988 Outstanding Junior Psychology Major
1989 Psi Chi Psychology Honorary

Dissertation

Cleaveland, B. L. (February,1996). Development and Validation of a Behavioral Measure of Drug Refusal Skills in Seventh
and Eighth graders.

4

8.3A-95



r'

Bonnie F. Cleaveland, PhD, ABPP

Thesis

Cleaveland, B.L., & Stephens, R.S. (1992). An Attention-Allocation Model for Alcohol's Effects on Aggression.

Technical Reports

Cleaveland, B.L. (1993. April).Sociallearning theory analysis ofadolcsccnt substance abuse prevention.Preliminary exam
paper.

Cleaveland, B.L., Wertz, J.S., & Stephens, R.S. (1992, lune).Standardized assessment, description, and prediction ofthree
month addiction outcomes in a rural community service board population.Final Report for the Student Research
Award in Public Substance Abuse Services from the Commonwealth ofVirginia. Presented at the Department of
Mental Health, Mental Retardation, & Substance Abuse Services, Richmond, VA.

Research Presentations

Winett, R. A., Cleaveland, B. L., Tate, D. F., Russ, C. R, Galper, D. I., Lomhard, D. N. Lombard, T. N. Promoting skin
cancer risk reduction at swimming pools: The SAFESUN project. (1996, March). Poster presented at the Fourth
International Congress ofBehavioral Medicine. Washington, D.C.

Stephens, R. S., Roffman, R. A., Cleaveland, B. L., Currin L., & Wertz, 1.S. (1995, November).Self-efficacy and marijuana
effects expectancies in the prediction of post treatment marijuana use. Association for the Advancement of
Behavior Therapy, Washington, DC.

Cleaveland, B. L. and Denier, C. A. Understanding cognitive dysfunction and reconunendations for health care professionals
to improve compliance and treatment outcome.. (Symposiwn presentation, Nov. 4,1994, Medical University of
South Carolina Student Research Day).

Stephens, R S., Roffman, R. A., Cleaveland, B. L., Curtin, L., & Wertz, J. S. (1994, November).Extended versus minimal
intervention with marijuana dependent adults. Association for the Advancement of Behavior Therapy, San Diego,
CA.

Curtin, L., Stephens, R. S., Cleaveland, B. L., & Roffman, R. A., (1993, November). Pretreatment substance abuse attrition:
Implications for methodology, generalizability, and outreach. Poster presented at the Association for the
Advancement ofBehavior Therapy, Atlanta, GA.

Roffman, R. A, Stephens, R. S., Curtin, L., & Cleaveland, B. L. (1993, November). Differential attrition from brief and
extended interventions for marijuana~dependent adults. Poster presented at the Association for the Advancement of
Behavior Therapy, Atlanta, GA.

Glindemann, K.E., Clarke, S.W., Cleaveland, B.L., Buchholz, C.T., & Geller, E.S. (June, 1993). BAC Feedhack and the use
ofNomograms: A Community-Based Approach for Deterring Dill. Paper presented at the 7th annual meeting of
the American Psychological Society, Chicago, minois.

Glindemann, K.E., Geller, E.s., Cleaveland, B.L., Buchholz, C.T., & Halsey, R.D. (May, 1993). Developing a Community
Based Process for Providing Individuals with Blood Alcohol Concentration Feedback. Symposium presented at the
annual meeting ofthe Association for Behavior Analysis, Chicago, Illinois.

Wertz, I.S .• Stephens, R.S., Cleaveland, B.L., & Roffman, R.A. (1991, November). Predicting Relapse to Marijuana
Dependence. Poster presented at tlle annual meeting of the Association for the Advancement ofBehavior Therapy,
New York, New York.

5
8.3A-96



T'

Bonnie F. Cleaveland, PhD, ABPP

Stephens, R.S., Wertz, J.S., & Cleaveland, B.L. (1991, November).Expected Marijuana Effects and their Relation to Use.
Poster presented at the annual meeting ofthe Association for the Advancement of Behavior Therapy, New York,
New York.

Tashakkori, A., & Cleaveland, B.L., (1989, June). AIDS Knowledge. Attitudes, and Behavior Among Adolescents and
College Students. Paper presented at the Annual Meeting oftbe International Council of Psychologists, Halifax,
Nova Scotia, Canada.

Publications

Cleaveland, B. L., & Denier, C. A. (1998). Recommendations for health care professionals to improve compliance and
treatment outcome among patients with cognitive deficitsJssues in Mental Health Nursing.

Winett, R. A., Cleaveland, B. L., Tate, D. F., Lombard, D. N., Lombard, T. N., Russ, C. R., & Galper, D. G. (1996, in press).
The effects of the Safe-Sun Program on patrons' and lifeguards' skin cancer risk reduction behaviors at swimming
pools. Journal of Health Psychology.

Cleaveland, B. L. (1994). Social cognitive theory recommendations for improving modeling in adolescent substance abuse
prevention programsJournal of Child and Adolescent Substance Abuse, 3, 53-68.

Wertz, 1.S., Cleaveland, B.L., & Stephens, R.S. (1995) Problems in the application of the Addiction Severity Index in rural
substance abuse services.Journal ofSubstance Abuse..L 175 - 188.

Grants

Cleaveland, B. L. (Principal Investigator). Behavioral measure of drug refusal skills-S5,500 from the Christopher D.
Smithers Foundation (1994).

Cleaveland, B. L. & Wertz, J. S. (Co-principal investigators) Standardized assessment. description. and prediction of thrce
month addiction outcomes in a rural community service board population. $25,000 from the Conunonwealth of
Virginia Department of Mental Health, Mental Retardation, and Substance Abuse Services (1990)

Workshops presented

2012, February - College of Charleston Counseling Center - "Sexual Assault Victims: Assessment and Treatment"

2006, September - St. James Episcopal Women's Conference - uMind, Body, and Spirit - The Inseparable Trinity"

2005, April- South Carolina Psychological Association - "Establishing and Maintaining a Private Practice", panelist

2005, April- South Carolina Psychological Association - "Visions: The next 50 years for SCPA and Psychology
Challenges and Opportunities", panelist, private practice expert

2005, March - College of Charleston - panel discussion on sex.ual assault and domestic violence issues

2004, May - EmpowerMe Conference, Asheville, NC - Featured speaker - ''Failure Myth: The importance of making
mistakes."

2004, April- ''Public Relations for Psychologists" - SC Psychological Association Annual Conference

2003, April. APA Resilience Campaign- Giving Psychology Away. SC Psychological Association, Myrtle Beach.

6

.. ,

8.3A-97



-;I ....' 1"

Bonnie F. Cleaveland, PhD, ABPP

2003, April. Mcdia and Psychology: Building Relationships in South Carolina. SC Psychological Association, Myrtlc
Bcach.

2002, April. Updatc on Privatc Practicc (Symposium). SC Psychological Association, Myrtlc Beach.

1997, various dates: Power Student seminars. Full day study skills seminar for adolescents and children.

1997, January: Barriers to mental health treatment: How to survive private practice. Interactive workshop presented to the
Hclping Professionals Network.

1997, March: Training for Peer Counselors, Ccntcr for Women in Transition

1998, January: Body Imagc, Center for Women confcrcncc

1998, March lmproving Your Memory: Center for Women Annual Conference.

1998, 1999, 200 I, 2002 Succcsfully Entering Privatc Practicc. Mcdical Univcrsity of Snuth Carolina

Stress Management - various dates

Quitsmart smoking cessation leader certified

Other

CPR and Emergency Cardiac Care Provider, Amcrican Heart Association Cerrificatinn, April, 1996

References

Michael Kollar, Ed.D 843-769-5310

Monica Lominchar, MD 843-554-8488

7

8.3A-98



•
r

October 29, 2015

RE: District's Health Advisory Committee

Board of Trustees

Charleston County School District

I am submitting my name to be considered as a medical representative on the HAC. I have an
extensive medical background as a long time practitioner of obstetrics & gynecology and have previously
served as an elected member and the President of a school board in Northwest Ohio.

Sincerely,

Louis Weinstein, MD

Past Bowers Professor and Chair

Department of Obstetrics & Gynecology

Thomas Jefferson University

Louis.weinstein@jefferson.edu

843-817-0620

@
8.3A-99



'.' 1''''

CURRICULUM VITAE

PERSONAL INFORMATION

" i: ~.

Name:

BP:

Home Address:

Louis Weinstein, M.D.

Cambridge, MA

PO Box 21829
Charleston, SC 29413

843-817-0620

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

B.S.

M.D.

Bates College
Lewiston, Maine

Wake Forest University School of Medicine
Winston-Salem, North Carolina

1968

1972

GRADUATE MEDICAL EDUCATION

FROM-TO

1972-1973

1973-1976

1979-1981

1980

EMPLOYMENT
FROM - TO

201 I-current

Internship: University of Colorado
Medical Center Denver, Colorado

Residency: University of Colorado
Medical Center Denver, Colorado

Fellowship: University ofArizona
Maternal-Fetal Medicine

Tucson, Arizona

Fellowship:
National Endowment for the Humanities Fellow 
"Autonomy, Authority and Role:
Ethical and Legal Prospectives on the

Interdependencies of Health Care Professionals"

Barrier Island Free Medical Clinic

8.3A-100



T' . , '

Charleston, SC
Gynecologist - Volunteer Status

2010-2011

Professor

Thomas Jefferson University
Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology

2004-2010

2000-2002

1998-2000

1998-1999

1997-1999

1992-2004

1992-1993

1991-1992

2

Philadelphia, PA
Full time - Salaried
Thomas Jefferson University
Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology
Paul A. & Eloise B. Bowers Professor and Chairperson
Philadelphia, PA
Full time - Salaried

Associated Physicians of MCO, Inc.
Toledo, Ohio
Treasurer

Associated Physicians ofMCO, Inc.
Toledo, Ohio
Treasurer

Medical College of Ohio
Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology Director

of Maternal-Fetal Medicine
St. Vincent Mercy Medical Center Toledo,

Ohio

Medical College of Ohio
Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology Director,
3rd Year Student Clerkship Toledo, Ohio

Medical College of Ohio
Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology
Professor and Chairperson
Toledo, Ohio
Full-time - Salaried

Medical College of Ohio
Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology Director

of Maternal-Fetal Medicine
The Toledo Hospital
Toledo, Ohio

Full-time - Salaried

University of Arizona

8.3A-101



1988-1992

1984-1991

1982-1988

1982-1984

1979-1991

1979-1984

1978-1982

3

,".

Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology
DiIector of Research

Tucson, Arizona
Full-time - Salaried

University of Arizona
Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology
Professor

Tucson, Arizona
Full-time - Salaried

University of Arizona
Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology
Division of Maternal-Fetal Medicine
Director

Tucson, Arizona
Full-time - Salaried

University of Arizona
Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology

Associate Professor
Tucson, Arizona

Full-time - Salaried

University of Arizona
Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology
Division ofMatemal-Fetal Medicine
Co-DiIector

Tucson, Arizona
Full-time - Salaried

University of Arizona
Prenatal Genetics Unit
Associate Director
Tucson, Arizona

Full-time - Salaried

University of Arizona
Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology

Division of Ultrasound
Director

Tucson, Arizona
Full-time - Salaried

University of Arizona
Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology

Assistant Professor Tucson,
Arizona

8.3A-102



>, .

Full-time - Salaried

1976-1978

1976-1978

1976-1978

1975

Naval Regional Medical Center
Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology
Staff - Lieutenant Commander
Charleston, South Carolina
Full-time - Salaried

Naval Regional Medical Center
Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology
Division of Ultrasound
Director
Charleston, South Carolina

Medical University of South Carolina
Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology
Clinical Instructor
Charleston, South Carolina

University ofWest Indies
Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology
Project Hope
Instructor
~gston,Jamaica

CERTnnCATIONS~ICENSURES

Certifications :

1979

1983

Recertifications:

Obstetrics and Gynecology
American Board of Obstetrics/Gynecology

Maternal-Fetal Medicine Division
American Board of Obstetrics/Gynecology

1993,2003,2005,2007,2008,2009 Obstetrics and Gynecology - Maternal-Fetal Medicine
American Board of Obstetrics/Gynecology

Licensures:

MILITARY SERVICE

4

South Carolina State Medical Board

8.3A-103



T'

FROM-TO

1976-1978

NATIONAL ACTIVITIES

U.S. Navy
Lieutenant Commander

Discharged: 1978
Type of Discharge: Honorable

2011-2014 Audiovisual Advisory Committee
American College of Obstetricians & Gynecologists

2007-2008

2007-2008

2002-2015

2002-2004

2001-2002

2000-2001

1999-2000

1999-2003

1999-2003

Association of Professors of Gynecology and Obstetrics Foundation Board

Task Force on Pain Management
American College of Obstetricians and Gynecologists

PROLOG Advisory Committee (5th
, 6th & 7th Editions) American College

of Obstetricians and Gynecologists

Scientific Program Committee
Central Association of Obstetricians and Gynecologists

Co-Chair - PROLOG Unit 1 (5th Edition)
American College of Obstetricians and Gynecologists

Presidential Task Force on Neonatal Encephalopathy
American College of Obstetricians and Gynecologists

Chair - CD Rom on Obstetrics
American College of Obstetricians and Gynecologists

Committee on Quality Improvement and Patient Safety
American College of Obstetricians and Gynecologists

Chair - Subcommittee on Accreditation Activities
American College of Obstetricians and Gynecologists

1999Course Director - Medical Diseases in Pregnancy, Virgin Islands
American College of Obstetricians and Gynecologists

1997-1998

5

Presidential Task Force on Office Evaluation
American College of Obstetricians and Gynecologists

8.3A-104



1996-2001

1995-1996

1994

... , r-·

Chair - PROLOG Advisory Committee (4"' Edition)
American College of Obstetricians and Gynecologists

PROLOG Unit 5 Task Force (3 rd Edition)
American College of Obstetricians and Gynecologists

Course Director - High Risk Obstetrics, Barbados West Indies
American College of Obstetricians and Gynecologists

T'

1994-2009 Board Examiner - American Board of Obstetricians and Gynecologists

1991-1993

1990-1991

1990

1989

1988-1991

1988

1987-1988

Chair - Committee on Course Coordination
American College of Obstetricians and Gynecologists

PROLOG Unit 5 Task Force (2nd Edition)
American College of Obstetricians and Gynecologists

Course Director - Update in Obstetrics, Norfolk, Virginia
American College of Obstetricians and Gynecologists

Postgraduate Education Advisor, District VITI
American College of Obstetricians and Gynecologists

District VITI Representative - Committee on Course Coordination
American College of Obstetricians and Gynecologists

Course Director - Update in Obstetrics, Juneau, Alaska
American College of Obstetricians and Gynecologists

PROLOG Unit 5 Task Force (1 st edition)
American College of Obstetricians and Gynecologists

AWARDS AND COMMENDATIONS

2009
T

2006
T

2005
University

2003
o

2003

6

Association of Professors of Gynecology and Obstetrics - Excellence in
Teaching Award

Association of Professors of Gynecology and Obstetrics - Excellence in
Teaching Award

George Andros Excellence in Teaching Award - Thomas Jefferson

Residents Teaching Award - Medical College of Ohio, Department of
Obstetrics and Gynecology

Faculty Recognition Award - Medical College of Ohio, Department of

8.3A-105



..., -,.' ".' 'f ~

Obstetrics and Gynecology,
2002 Alpha Omega Alpha Honor Society

1999National Facility Award for Excellence in Resident Education - Council of
Resident Education in Obstetrics and Gynecology

1997-1998

1997

1995-1996

1994-1995

1977-1978

1977-1978

1972

1972

1966-1968

7

Resident Teaching Award - Medical College of Ohio, Department of
Obstetrics and Gynecology

Central Prize Award of the Central Association of
Obstetricians and Gynecologists. BONES - a new tool to determine who
needs osteoporosis screening.

Resident Teaching Award - Medical College of Ohio, Department of
Obstetrics and Gynecology

Resident Teaching Award - Medical College of Ohio, Department of
Obstetrics and Gynecology

Best Overall Clinical Instructor - Naval Regional Medical Center,
Charleston, SC

Best Instructor in Obstetrics and Gynecology - Naval Regional Medical
Center, Charleston, SC

Obstetrics and Gynecology Merit Award - Bowman Gray School of
Medicine

Frank Lock Travel Fellowship in Obstetrics and Gynecology - Bnwman
Gray School of Medicine

Jessie Smith Noyes Scholar - Bates College

8.3A-106



Te.

EDITORIAL BOARDS

-.-: .-.

2002-present

1996-2002

1990

1988-1990

1985

1983

1979-1981

1978-1980

Associate Editor - UPDATE - A Clinical Continuum in Obstetrics and
Gynecology - American College of Obstetricians and Gynecologists

Editorial Board - UPDATE - A Clinical Continuum in Obstetrics and
Gynecology - American College of Obstetricians and Gynecologists

Advisory Board - Gestational and Perinatal Hypertension

Advisory Board - The Fetus

Advisory Board - Journal ofPerinatology

Advisory Board - Factline

OB-GYN Section - Arizona Medicine

Advisory Board - Current Prescribing

JOURNAL REVIEWS

Obstetrics and Gynecology

American Journal ofObstetrics and Gynecology

Journal ofPerinatology

Journal ofAmerican Medical Association

Archives ofInternal Medicine

Life Sciences

ORGANIZATIONAL MEMBERSmPS

Fellow American College of Obstetricians and Gynecologists

Central Association of Obstetricians/Gynecologists

Association of Professors of Gynecology/Obstetrics

Society of Matemal-Fetal Medicine

American Gynecological and Obstetrical Society
COMMITTEES

Associated Physicians of Medical College of Ohio

8
8.3A-107



".' ., •.

2000-2002

r'

Treasurer, Associated Physicians of Medical College of Ohio

2000-2002 Chair, Finance Committee, Associated Physicians ofMedical College of
Ohio

1998-2000 Treasurer, Associated Physicians ofMedical College of Ohio

1998-2000 Chair, Finance Committee, Associated Physicians of Medical
College of Ohio

1994-1996 Physician Recruitment Committee

1992-2004 Board of Directors

1992-2004 Executive Committee

1992-1998 Finance Committee

1992-2004 Pension Committee

1992-2004 Toledo Area Medical Foundation

1992-1993 Search Committee for Executive Director

Medical College of Ohio

2003 Chairperson, Task Force for Formation ofa New SOlc3 Practice Plan

2000Chairperson, Evaluation Committee

1999Member, Search Committee for Department of Medicine Chair

1998-1999

1998-1999

1998-1999

1998

1997

1994-1998

1993-1994

9

Curriculum Subcommittee - Years 3 and 4

Strategic Plan Implementation Committee

Clinical Enterprise Committee

Center of Excellence Development Committee

Student Promotions Committee

Chairman - Tenure Committee

Chairman - Search Committee Microbiology Chair

8.3A-108



·'

1993-1994

1992-2004

1992-2000

1992-2004

1992-2004

1992-2000

1992-1998

1992-2004

... : ]'.,

Tenure Committee

Credentials Committee

Disaster Preparedness Committee

Executive Committee ofMedical Staff

Executive Committee of School ofMedicine

Curriculum Committee

Chairman's Study Group

Clinical Service Chief Committee

University of Arizona

1989-1991

1989-1991

1989

1989

1989

1987-1991

1987-1991

1986

1986

1984-1989

1984-1989

1984-1989

1984-1991

1984

1982-1984

GRANTS

10

Quality Coordinating COWlcil

Medical Director, Ob/Gyn Service

Radiology Academic Review Committee

Committee ofNine

Chair - Residency Review Committee

University Medical Center Credentials Committee

Chair - Finance Committee

Chair - Residency Evaluation Committee

Faculty Evaluation Committee

Medical Staff Executive Committee

Elected Staff Executive Committee

Secretary Treasurer - Medical Staff University Medical Center

Phannacy and Therapeutics Committee

Chair - Psychiatry Academic Review Committee

Student Progress Committee

8.3A-109



.-, i'·

"Neonatal Chlamydia Infection: Incidence and Treatment," National Institutes of Health
"Induction of Brain Tumors by Papilloma Virus," Biomedical Research Support Grant,
University of
Arizona

"Comparative Efficacy Studies of 1OOmg of Micomzole Nitrate Suppositories with Momstat 7
Vaginal Cream and Placebo for Seven and Fourteen Days," Ortho Pharmaceutical Company

"Effectiveness ofDepo-Provera in the Postmenopausal Patient," Upjohn Company

"A Double-Blind Study of Tioconazole Cream vs Placebo in Patients with Vaginal Candidiasis,"
PfIZer Research, Inc.

"An Evaluation of Allti-D Immunoglobulin for Prevention of Rb Hemolytic Disease," Armour
Pharmaceutical Company

"A Comparison of Single Dose Tioconazole Cream vs Clotrimazole Tablets in Patients with
Vaginal Candidiasis," Pfizer Research, Inc.

"Randomized Study to Compare the Efficacy and Safety of Ceftriaxone to Cefoxitin Sodium in
the Treatment of Pelvic Inflammatory Disease and Post Operative Gynecological Infections,"
Hoffman La Roche, Inc.

"Multiclinic Open Study of the Efficacy, Safety and Tolerance of Thienamycin
Formamidine/Potentiator in the Parenteral Therapy of Infection Caused by Pathogenic Bacteria
in Hospitalized Patients," Merck, Sharpe and Dohme, Inc.

"Tioconazole Single Dose Ointment in the Treatment of Pregnant Patients with Vaginal
Candidiasis," Pfizer Research, Inc.

"An Open Labeled Multicenter Study of Oral UK-49,858 and Clotrimazole Intra-Vaginal Tablets
in the Treatment ofPatients With Vaginal Candidiasis," Pfizer Research, Inc.

"Combined Premarin Plus C.T. Provera for the Treatment of the Menopause," Upjohn Company

"Continuous Estrogen-Progestin Therapy for Postmenopausal Patients," Upjohn Company

"Endothelial Disruption and Pre-eclamptic Coagnlopathy--An Ill-Vivo and In-Vitro Study," Flinn
Foundation

"Prospective Double-Blind Randomized Parallel Study of the Safety and Efficacy of Premarin
and Medroxyprogesterone Acetate for Postmenopausal Hormone Replacement Therapy,"
WyethAyerst Research

11
8.3A-110



"

"Vaginal Retention of2% Butoconazole Nitrate Standard Vaginal Cream," Syntex Research

"A Randomized Multicenter Study of a Single Dose Oral Fluconazole Tablet Compared With
Seven Days of Clotrimazole Vaginal Tablets in the Treatment of Acute Candidal Vaginitis in
Women 1865 Years of Age," Pfizer Research, Inc.

"The Effects of Post Menopausal Estrogen/Provera Hormone Replacement Therapy (HRT) on
Endometrial Histology and Bone Mineral Density," Upjohn Research

"TIle Effects of Post Menopausal Ogell/Provera Hormone Replacement Therapy on Endometrial
Histology," Upjohn Research

"Progestin Efficacy Study to Compare Threc Doses ofRPR EstradiollNorethisterone Acetate
(NETA) Patches Worn Continuously to an Estradiol 50 Patch," Rhone-Poulenc Rorer Research

"A Prospective, Double-Blind, Randomized Study of the Safety and Efficacy of Lower Doses of
Premarin and Medroxyprogesterone Acetate in Postmenopausal Women," Wyeth-Ayerst
Research

"A Double-Blind, Randomized, Placebo- and Historical-Controlled Study of the Safety and
Efficacy of PremarinlTrimegestone for Postmenopausal Hormone Replacement Therapy,"
WyethAyerst Research

"A Double-Blind, Randomized, Placebo and Active Controlled Safety and Efficacy Study of
Bazedoxifene/Conjugated Estrogen Combinations in Postmenopausal Women," Wyeth-Ayerst
Research

"A Double-Blind, Placebo-Controlled, Parallel Group Design Dose-Ranging Study of Three
Doses of Lasofox.ifene vs. Placebo for the Treatment of Sexual Dysfunction (Hypoactive Desire)
in Postmenopausal Women," Pfizer Inc.

"A Double-Blind, Placebo-Controlled, Parallel Group Design Dose-Ranging Study of Three
Doses of Lasofoxifene vs. Placebo for the Treatment of Sexual Dysfunction (Arousal Disorder)
in Postmenopausal Women," Pfizer Inc.

"A Study of the Safety and Efficacy of Lasofoxifene in the Treatment of Vaginal Atrophy in
Postmenopausal Women," Pfizer Inc.

PUBLICAnONS PEER REVIEWED

I. Farabow WS, Weinstein L, Gusdon JP. Transplacental hemorrhage presenting as severe
fetal distress. Obstet Gyneco11970; 36:212-4

2. Weinstein L, Farabow WS, Gusdon JP. Third stage of labor and transplacental
hemorrhage. Obstet GynecoI1971; 37:90-3

12
8.3A-111



••

3. Weinstein L, Taylor ES. Hemolytic disease of the newborn secondary to anti-Fy. Am J
Obslel Gynecol1975; 121 :643-5

4. Weinstein L. Irregular antibodies causing hemolytic disease of the newborn - a review.
Obstet Gynecol Surv 1976; 31:581-91

5. Weinstein L, Droegemueller W, Greer B. The synergistic effect of calcium and
prostaglandin F2 in second trimester abortion - a pilot study. Obslet Gynecol 1976;
48:46971

6. Weinstein L. An open letter to all cbairman. Am J Obstel GynecoI1978; 131:915

7. Weinstein L. Lightening - a rare cause of intrauterine death with maternal survival.
Southern Med J 1979; 72:632-3

8. Weinstein L. Cerebrospinal fluid rhinorrhea complicating pregnancy. Soulltern Med J
1979; 72: 1026-7

9. Weinstein L, Droegemueller W, Cornette J, Greer B, Gutknecht G. (15s) - 15 Methyl
prostaglandin F2 levels in amniotic fluid and hlood in second trimester abortions.
Southern Med J 1979; 71: 1159-60

10. Weinstein L. A dying social grace. Am J Obstel Gynecol1979; 135:548

11. Weinstein L. Breast milk - a natural resource. Am J Obslet Gynecol1980; 136:973-5

12. Weinstein L, Allen R. Extra amniotic pregnancy - a rare event. Southern Med J 1980;
73:769-70

13. Weinstein L, Anderson C. The in-utero diagnosis by ultrasound of the Beckwith
WiedematUl syndrome. Radiology 1980; 134:474

14. Weinstein L. Sterilization via the mini-laparotomy technique. Clill Obslet Gynecol
1980; 23 :273-80

15. Chvapil M, Droegemueller W, Betts K, Heine W, Weinsteiu L. Postcoital tests with the
collagen sponge. Obslel GynecoI1980;56:503-6

16. Dunn J, Weinstein L, Droegemueller W, Meinke W Immunological detection of
condyloma acumillata specific antigens. Obslel Gynecol1981; 57:351-6

17. Morris M, Weinstein L. Caffeine and the fetus - is trouble brewing? Am J Obslet
Gynecol1981 140:607-10

18. Weinstein L, Janjan N, Droegemueller W, Katz M. Forearm plethysmography m
normotensive and hypertensive pregnancies. Soulhern Med J24 1981; 74: 1230-2

13
8.3A-112



I. T'

19. Weinstein L, Anderson C. Atypical ultrasound findings in gestational trophoblastic
Disease. SoulhernMedJ 1981; 74:1537-8

20. Weinstein L. Syndrome of hemolysis, elevated liver enzymes, and low platelet count: a
severe consequence of hypertension in pregnancy. Am J Obslel Gyneco/ 1982;
142: 15967

21. Weinstein L. Irregular antibodies causing hemolytic disease of the newborn - a
continuing problem. Clin Obslel Gyneco/1982; 25:321-6

22. Weinstein L, Anderson C, Finley PR, Lichti DA. The in-utero management of urinary
outflow tract obstruction. J Clin Ullrasound 1982; 10:465-8

23. Katz VL, Weinstein L. The antepartum treatment of Listeria monocytogenes septicemia.
SoulhernMedJl982; 75:1353-4

24. Davis JR, Weinstein L, Veomett 1C, Shenker L, Giles HR, Hauck L. Balanced
translocation karyotypes in repetitive aborters: a case study and literature review. Am J
Obslet Gyneco/1982; 144:229-33

25. Weinstein L. Postpartum hemolytic uremic syndrome. (letter) JAMA 1982; 248:2449

26. GiliUand J, Weinstein L. The effects of cancer chemotherapeutic agents on the
developing fetus. Obslel Gyneco/ Surv 1983; 38:6-12

27. Weinstein L, Morris ME, Dotters D, Christian CD Ectopic pregnancy - a new surgical
epidemic. Obslel Gyneco/1983; 61:698-701

28. Weinstein P, Weinstein L, Dotters D, Bedrick A. Prenatal diagnosis of occipital
encephalocele by ultrasound scanning. Neurosurgery 1983; 12:680-3

29. Harrison HR, Alexander ER, Weinstein L, Lewis M, Nash ML, Sim DA. The
epidemiology and effects of genital Chlamydia trachomatis and Mycoplasmal infections
in pregnancy. JAMA 1983; 250:1721-7

30. Weinstein L. Reproductive and fetal rights - a philosophical ideal or practical necessity.
Am J Obslet Gyneco/1983; 147:848-9

31. Harrison HR, Boyce WT, Haffner WHO, Crowley B, Lewis M, Weinstein L, Alexander
ER. Prevalence of genital Chlamydia trachomatis and Mycoplasmal infection in
pregnancy in an American Indian population." Sex TrailS Dis 1983; 10:184-6

32. Harrison HR, Riggin R, Alexander ER, Weinstein L. In vitro activity of clindamycin
against strains of Chlamydia trachomatis, Mycoplasma hominis, and Urealyticum
isolated from pregnant women. Am J Obstet Gyneco/ 1984; 149:477-80

14

·',1 jI".

8.3A-113



T' T'

33. Naumann RO, Weinstein L. Disseminated intravascular coagulation - the clinician's
dilemma. Obstet Gynecol Surv 1985; 40:487-92

34. Weinstein L. Preeclampsia/eclampsia with hemolysis, elevated liver enzymes, and
thrombocytopenia. Obstet Gynecol1985; 66:657-60

35.

36.

Weinstein L.
19:
86-7

Weinstein L.
pregnancy.

Ectopic pregnancy - growing threat of the 80's. Human Sexuality 1985;

The HELLP syndrome - a severe consequence of hypertension m
J PeTinatol1986; 6:316-20

37. Weiner SA, Weinstein L. Fetal pulmonary maturity and antenatal diagnosis of RDS.
Obstet GYllecol Surv 1987; 42:75-81

38. Weinstein L, Hull BJ, Hagaman RM. The anatomy of an obstetrical service - an attempt
to improve perinatal outcome. J Perinatol 1987; 7:40-2

39. Weinstein L. Efficacy of a continuous estrogen-progestin regimen in the menopausal
patient. Obstet Gyllecol1987; 69:929-32

40. Jones OW, Reed K, Weinstein L. Vaginal delivery after Cesarean section - a retum to
reason. AmJGynecolHealth 1987; 1:28-30

41. Calvin S, Corrigan 11, Weinstein L, Peter M. Factor VIII - Von Willebrand factor
patterns in the plasma of patients with preeclampsia. Am J Perillatol1988; 5:29-32

42. Jones OW, Anderson CF, Weiner S, Weinstein L Hydatidiform mole with coexistent
fetus. Am J GYllecol Health 1988; 2:33-6

43. Calvin S, Jones OW, Knieriem K, Weinstein L. Oxygen saturation in the supme
hypotensive syndrome. Obstet Gynecol1988; 71:872-7

44. Weinstein L. Malpractice - tbe syndrome of the 80's. Obstet Gynecol1988; 72:130-5

45. Weinstein L. Vulvovaginitis. American College of Obstetricians and Gynecologists
Technical Bulletin #135, November, 1989

46. Calvin S, Weinstein
prostacyclin
1990; 7: 125-9

L, Witte MH, Finley RR. Plasma levels of fibronectin and
metabolite in peripartum preeclamptic women. Am J Perinatol

47. Weinstein L. Hormonal therapy in the surgical menopause patient. Obstet Gynecol
1990; 75:47S-50S

15

8.3A-114



.'., T' ~ T'

48. Weinstein L, Bewtra C, Gallagher JC. Evaluation of a continuous combined low-dose
regimen of estrogen-progestin for treatment of the menopausal patient. Am J Obstet
Gynecol1990; 162:1534-9

49. Pitts KS, Weinstein L. Cocaine and pregnancy - a lethal combination. J Perillatol 1990;
10:180-2

50. Rusin P, Petersen EA, Ryan KJ, Sinclair NA, Weinstein L. Haemophilus influenzae as a
genital pathogen in children and adults: probability of maternal-fetal transmission.
Obstet Gylleco11991; 77:92-6

51. Calvin S, Silva M, Weinstein L, Finley P, Witte M Characterization of ascites present at
cesarean section. Am J Perinatol 1991; 8:99-102

52. Weinstein L. The oath of the healer: The Hippocratic oath for the 21st century. JAMA
1991; 265:2484

53. Weinstein L. Screening for Down's syndrome. (letter) NEJM 1992; 327: 1951-2

54. Weinstein L, Dyne PL, Duerbeck NB. The PROEF diet - a new postoperative regimen
for oral early feeding. Am J Obstet Gyneco11993; 168:128-31

55. Taylor CA, Weinstein L, Mayhew HE. Residency directors responses to the concept of a
proposed electronic residency application service (ERAS). Acad Med 1994; 69:2, p. 138
142

56. Weinstein L, Henzel MR, Tsina IW. Vaginal retention of 2% cutoconazole nitrate
cream:
Comparison of a standard and sustained release preparation. Clin Ther 1994; 16:6, p.
930- 934

57. Taylor CA, Mayhew HE, Weinstein L. The process of resident selection: a view from the
residency director's desk. Obstet Gynecol1995; 85:299-303

58. Sobel JD, Brooker D, Stein GE, Thomason JL, Wermeling DP, Bradley B, Weinstein L,
Gilbert G, Pancorbo S. Single oral dose fluconazole compared with conventional
clotrirnazole topical therapy of Candida vaginitis. Am J Obstet GYllecol 1995; 172: 1263
8

59. Laya MB, Gallagher JC, Schreiman J, Larson EB, Watson P, Weinstein L. The effect of
a regimen of postmenopausal hormone replacement therapy on mammographic
parenchymal pattern and quantitative mammographic density. Radiology 1995;
196(2):433-7

16
8.3A-115



.' i i"

60.

61.

62.

63.

64.

65.

66.

67.

68.

69.

70.

71.

72.

73.

74.

75.

17

,.

Weinstein L, Okin CR, Fellens TE. The CLIPED procedure: an attempt to improve
perinatal outcome in hopeless situations. J Perinatol1996; 16(1):27-30

Horrigan TJ, Piazza NJ, Weinstein L. The substance sbuse subtle screening inventory
(SASSI) is more cost effective and has better selectivity than urine toxicology for the
detection of substance abuse in pregnancy. J PerinatoI1996;16(5):326-330

Lowden E, Weinstein L. Unexpected second trimester pregnancy loss due to maternal
Parvovirus B-19 infection. South Med J 1997;90:702-704

Okin CR, Weinstein L. Flecainide and digoxin - combination t11erapy for fetal
supraventricular tachycardia. Prenatal and Neonatal Medicine 1997;2:382-385

Sarver JG, Pryka R, Alexander KS, Weinstein L, Erhardt PW. Stability of magnesium
sulfate in 0.9% sodium chloride and lactated ringers solutions. Int J Pharm Comp 1998;
September/October:385-8

Horrigan TJ, Villarreal R, Weinstein L. Are obstetric personnel required for intra
operative fetal monitoring during non-obstetric surgery? J Perinatol
1999;19:124-126

Weinstein L, Ullery B, Bourguignon C. A simple system tn determine who needs
osteoporosis screening. Obstet GynecoI1999;93:757-760

Curtin W, Weinstein L. A review on HELLP syndrome. J PerinatoI1999;19: 138-143

Weinstein L. Six pearls to a successful defense. Obstet Gynecol Surv 2000;55: 127-128

Weinstein L. Ullery B. Identification of at-risk women for osteoporosis screening. Am J
Obstet GynecoI2000;183:547-549

Weinstein L. Who should be screened for osteoporosis? (letter) JAMA 2001 ;286: 1970

Weinstein L. The Laborist - a new focus of practice for the obstetrician. Am J Obstet
Gynecol 2003;188:310-12

Weinstein L. Prevention of eclampsia. (letter) N Engl J Med 2003; 348:2154

Weinstein L. The Laborist - reply. (letter) Am J Obstet Gynecol2003; 189:899-00

Weinstein L. Is it tiDle to take a 'rest'? Obstet GynecoI2004;104:623-25

Baxter J, Weinstein L. HELLP Syndrome: the state of the art. Obstet Gynecol Surv
2004;59:838-45

8.3A-116



,,, .

76. Weinstein L. It has been a great ride: the history of HELLP Syndrome. Am J Obstet
Gynecol

2005;193:859-63

77. Johnston-MacAnanny E, Goldberg J, Bromberg N, Diamond J, Weinstein L. Natural
progression of uterine fibroids size: a comparioson of pregnancy and post-pregnancy
volwnes. J Min Invasive Gynecol2005; 12(5): S50-51

78. Weinstein L. A multifaceted approach to improve patient safety, prevent medical errors
and resolve the professional liability crisis. Am J Obstet Gynecol
2006;194: 116067

79. Zubair I, Marcotte MP, Weinstein L, Brost Be. A novel amniocentesis model for
learning stereotactic skills. Am J Obstet Gynecol 2006;194:846-8

80. Weinstein L, Garite T. On call for obstetrics - time for a change. Am J Obstet Gynecol
2007;196:3

81. Johnston-MacAnanny E, Ness A, Weinstein L. Diagnosis of gestational diabetes
mellitus: is it time for a new critical value? J Reprod Med 2007;52:463-466

82. Fanning J, Larrick L, Weinstein L, Horrigan TJ, Marcotte MP, Flora RF. Findings from a
10- year follow-up of bone mineral density in competitive perimenopausal
runners. J Reprod Med, 2007;52:874-878

83. Weinstein L,Wolfe HM. The downward spiral of physician satisfaction - an attempt to
avert a crisis within the medical profession. Obstet Gynecol, 2007; 109: 1181-83

84. Airoldi J, Weinstein L. The clinical significance of proteinuria in pregnancy. Obstet
Gynecol Surv 2007;62:117-24

85. Baxter JK, Boyle K, Weinstein L. Fetal injury associated with cesarean delivery. Obstet
GynecoI2007;109:783

86. Hayes EJ, Weinstein L. Improving patient safety and uniformity of care by a
standardized regimen for the use of oxytocin. Am J Obstet Gynecol, 2008;198:622-25

87. Weinstein L. The perinatologist's lament. Obstet Gynecol2008; III :1201

88. Weinstein L. The unbearable unhappiness of the ObGyn: A crisis looms.
Ob Gyn Management 2008;20:34-42

89. Seibel-Seamon J, Visitine JF, Leiby BE, Weinstein L. Factors predictive of failure to
perform postpartum tubal ligations following vaginal delivery. J Reprod Med
2009;54: 160-64

18
8.3A-117



l'

90. Weinstein L. Improving patient safety and uniformity of care by a standardized regimen
for the use of oxytocin. Am J Obstet GynecoI2009;200(3):elO

91. Weinstein L. Improving patient safety and uniformity of care by a standardized regimen
for the use of oxytocin. Am J Obstet GynecoI2009;200(4):eI6

92. Baxter JK, Weinstein L. Can a change in practice patterns reduce the number of
OBmalpractice claims? Ob Gyn Management 2009;21:16-18

93. Weinstein L, Wolfe HM. A unique solution to solve the pending medical school tuition
crisis. Am J Obstet GynecoI2010;203: 19.el-3

94. Weinstein L. RESPECT - the fInal mnemonic. Obstet Gyneco12010; II 5:475-76

95. Funk C, Anderson BL, Schulkin J,Weinstein L.Study of Obstetric and Gynecologic
hospitalists and laborists. Am J Obstet Gynecol201 0;203: 177-78

96. Weinstein L. You may have not noticed, but your workload is lighter. Ob
GynManagement 2010;22:el-2

97. Weinstein L. What can be safer than having a baby in the USA? Ob GynManagement.
2010;22:16-18

98. Weinstein L. The residency certifIcate - the right ofpassage. Obstet Gynecol201 0;
116:744-46

99. Weinstein L. Where have all the young men gone' - Certainly not into obstetrics &
gynecology. Ob Gyn Management 2011 ;23:10-12

100. Weinstein L. Society for Women's Health Oversight: Establishing equality in the
profession of Obstetrics and Gynecology. Obstet Gynecol20 11; 117:1392-93

101. Weinstein L. Society for Women's Health Oversight: Establishing equality in the
profession of Obstetrics and Gynecology- Reply Obstet Gynecol 2011;118:709-10

102. Weinstein L. Society for Women's Health Oversight: Establishing equality in the
profession of Obstetrics and Gynecology - Reply Obstet Gynecol 2011; 118: 1417

103. Weinstein L. The sky is not falling but it is severely drooping for the specialist
obstetrician

gynecologist. Obstet GynecoI2015;125:975-76

104.Weinstein L. The sky is not falling but it is severely drooping for the specialist obstetrician
gynecologist - Reply Obstet GynecoI2015;126:451

19
8.3A-118



.;;. 1'''

l05. Weinstein L. The sky is not falliog but it is severely drooping for the specialist
obstetrician

gynecologist - Reply Obstet GynecoI2015;126:675

PUBLICATIONS NON PEER REVIEWED

I. Reed K, Weinstein L. A practical guide to sexual counseling. Arizona Med 1979;
36:828

2. Droegemueller W, Weinstein L, Milzer G. Low dose prostaglandin for late second
trimester abortion. Contemporary Obstet Gynecol1980; 15:19-22

3. Weinstein L. Premature labor and method of delivery at 26 to 28 weeks gestational age.
Collected Letters of the International Correspondence Society

of
Obstetricians/Gynecologists 1979; 20:52

4. Weinstein L. Prostaglandins in obstetrics - uses and abuses. Obstet and Gynecol
AudioDigest Foundation. 1979; 26: 12

5. Freda V, Gorman J, Pollack W, Weinstein L, Jones J. Preventing erythroblastosis
fetalis. Current Prescribing 1979; 5:54-7

6. Weinstein L. Preventing Rh hemolytic disease. Arizona Med 1980; 37:28-9

7. Weinstein L. Antibiotic prophylaxis in cesarean section. Perinatal Neonatal 1983;
7:29

8. Weinstein L. A just reward - an academician's desire. Resident and StaffPhysician
1985;

3l: 19

9. Weinstein L. Antibiotics - an understanding of their proper use during pregnancy.
Contemporary Obstet Gyneco11985; 26:137-40

10. Weinstein L. Isotretinoin - implications for patients at reproductive age. Hosp
Formulary

1987; 22:397

11. Calvin S, Weinstein L. Anti-cardiolipin antibodies in primigravid preeclampsia. The
Fetus 1989; 1:117

12. Weinstein L. Hormone replacement therapy - who, when, what, why. Postgrad Med
(Special Report) 1990; 33-6

20
8.3A-119



.~ T ~

13. Gambrell RD, Hillard PJ, Jones KP, MisheU DR, Nachtigall LE, Weinstein L.
Promoting compliance with HRT: a roundtable discussion. Menopause Management
1993; 2:10

14. Weinstein L, Kryc JJ, Lodge KP. Obstetric anesthesia. ACOG Update 1996;22:1

15. Weinstein L, Bryant D, Marcotte MP. Understanding pregnancy-induced hypertension
- preeclampsia. ACOG Update 1997;23:8

16. Weinstein L. Let's take PORCC (pORK) out of the barrel. J Perinatal 1999;19:87

17. Weinstein L, Peckinpaugh RA, Siegan RS. Managing your malpractice defense.
ACOG Update 1999;25:5

18. Weinstein L Calvin SE, Trofatter KF. Operative vaginal delivery: risks & benefits.
ACOG Update 2001;27:5

19. Weinstein L. Sterileglove and gowning - that dreaded day. Physician's Money Digest
2003 ;Marcb/April

20. Weinstein L. Learn expensivelessons with experience. Physician's Money Digest
2003;
MaylJlUle

21. Weinstein L. Tbe laws taketh, but occasionally giveth. Physician's Money Digest
2003 ;July/August

22. Weinstein L. Discover the keys to investing success. Physician's Money Digest
2003;Sept/Oct

23. Weinstein L. Look beyond market hype to [rod success. Physician's Money Digest
2003;NovlDec

24. Weinstein L. What I would really rather be doing. Physician's Money Digest
2004;Jan/Feb

25. Weinstein L. Enjoy the fruits of your labor and REST. Physician's Money Digest
2004;July/Aug

26. Weinstein L. Election 2004: not simply one issue. Physician's Money Digest,
2004;Sept/Oct

BOOK CHAPTERS

I. Chvapil M, Droegemuel1er W, Heine M, Weinstein L, Milzer G. Collagen Sponge as
Intravaginal Contraceptive Barrier Method - Two Years Experience. In Sciarra JJ

21

~.; 7"

8.3A-120



,~- T~

•

'~, 1!"--

(editor). New Developments in Vaginal Contraception, Hagerstown, Maryland: Harper
and Row, 1980

2. Meinke W, Weinstein L, Dunn J. Detection of Condyloma Acuminata Specific Nuclear
Antigens. International Symposium of Biology of Papillomavirus. Spring Hill Center,
Minnesota, 1980

3. Harrison HR, Alexander ER, Weinstein L, Lewis M, Sim DA. Epidemiologic
Correlations of Genital Infections and Outcomes in Pregnancy. In Mardh PA et al.
(editors). ChlamydialInfections, Amsterdam, The Netherlands: Elsevier Biomedical,
1982; 159:162

4. Droegemueller W, Weinstein L, Morell P. Surgical Contraception: The Optimal
Method.

Chapter in Controversy in Obstetrics and Gvnecology. Christian CD, Zuspan FP (editors).
Philadelphia, PA: W.B. Saunders Co., 1983; 536:540

5. Weinstein L, Christian CD. Leiomyomas of the Uterus. In Current Therapy, H.F.
Conn (editor). 35th ed. Philadelphia, PA: W.B. Saunders, 1983; 874

6. Weinstein L. Vaginitis - An Overview of a Common Condition. In Sciarra JJ
(editor). Gvnecology and Obstetrics, Hagerstown, MD: Harper and Row, 1983; V I,
Chap 40

7. Weinstein L. Prophylaxis for the Practitioner - Guidelines for Prevention of Infection.
In Sciarra JJ (editor). Gvnecology and Obstetrics. Hagerstown, MD: Harper and Row,
1984; V I, Chap 47

8. Weinstein L. Proper Evaluation and Management of the Antepartum Patient with an
Irregular Antibody. In Cetrulo CL and Sbaml AJ (editors). The Problem Oriented

MedicalRecord forHigh Risk Obstetrics. New York, NY: Plenum Press, 1984; 137:156

9. Weinstein L, Christian CD. Leiomyomas of the Uterus. In Rakel RE
(editor). CurrentTherapy, 36th ed. Philadelphia, PA: W.B. Saunders, 1984; 869:870

10. Weinstein L, Christian D. Leiomyomas of the Uterus. In Rakel RE
(editor). CurrentTherapy, 37th ed. Philadelphia, PA: W.B. Saunders, 1985; 893

II. Weinstein L, Ryan KJ. Management of the Ovarian Mass. In Eiseman B and Norton
LW (editors). Surgical Decision Making. Philadelphia, PA: W.B. Saunders 1985;
296:297

12. Weinstein L. Epidemiology of an Escalating Disease - Ectopic Pregnancy. In
DeCherney AH (editor). Ectopic Pregnancy, Rockville, MD: Aspen Systems
Corporation, 1986; 3: 13

22
8.3A-121



':: T" '.' if'

13. Weinstein L. The Hematology of Toxemia. In Kitay DZ (editor). Hematologic
ProblemsinPregnancy. Oradell, NJ: Medical Economics Company, 1987; 360:385

14. Weinstein L. Vaginosis and Vaginitis - Infectious, Chemical and Other. In Sciarra JJ
(editor). Gynecology and Obstetrics. Hagerstown, MD: Harper and Row, 1988; V I,
Chap 40

15. Weinstein L. Infection Prevention in the Obstetric or Gynecologic Patient. In Sciarra
JJ

(editor). Gvnecology and Obstetrics, Hagerstown, MD: Harper and Row, 1990; Vl, Chap
47

16. Weinstein L. General Considerations for Proper Antibiotic Usage in Obstetrics and
Gynecology. In Pastorek JG (editor). Obstetric and Gynecologic Infectious Disease,
Rockville, MD: Aspen Publishers, 1994; Chap 61

17. Weinstein L. New Perspectives on Vaginosis, Vaginitis and Vagilitis. In Sciarra JJ
(editor). Gynecology and Obstetries, Hagerstown, MD: Gynecology and Obstetrics 1994;
VI, Chap 40

18. Marcotte MP, Weinstein 1. Bacterial Vaginosis and Group B Streptococcus. In
Danakas

GT, Pietrantoni M (editors). Practical Guide to the Care of the
Gynecologie/ObstetricPatient, St. Louis, MO: Mosby, 1997

19. Weinstein L. Infection Prevention and Treatment in the Obstetric/Gynecologic Patient.
In Sciarra JJ (editor). Gynecology and Obstetrics, Hagerstown, MD: Harper and Row,
1998;VI, Chap 47

20. Weinstein L. Understanding Medieal-Legal Issues in Obstetrics and Gynecology. In
Ransom SB, McNeeley G, Munkarah AR et al (editors). Practical Strategies in
Obstetriesand Gynecology, Philadelphia, PA: W.B. Saunders Co., 1999; Chap 71

21. Weinstein L. How to Give a Deposition. In Ransom SB, Dombrowski MP, Evans MI,
Ginsburg K (editors). Contemporary Therapy in Obstetrics and Gynecology.

Philadelphia, P PA: W.B. Saunders Co., 2002; Chap 104

22. Weinstein L, Baxter JK. The Special Approach to Solving the Profession's Liability
Crisis Improving Patient Safety and Preventing Medical Errors. Gibbs RS, Karlan BY,
Haney AF,Nygard I (editors) Danforth's Obstetrics & Gynecology, Philadelphia, PA:

L Lippineott, Williams & Wilkins, 2008; Chap 64

23. Baxter JK., Weinstein 1. HELLP Syndrome. Hillard PJ (editor) The Five Minute
Obstetric and Gynecologic Consult, Philadelphia, PA: Lippincott, Willliarns
& Wilkins, 2008:58485

24. Rosen SJ, Baxter JK, Weinstein 1. Antepartum and Intrapartum Fetal Assessment.

23
8.3A-122



..... . " ..~: '7~' , .

Gomella TL, Cunningham MD, Eyal FG (editors) Neonatology, Sixth Edition, New
York, NY, McGraw-Hill, 2009;1-9

25. Horan CM, Weinstein 1. Faculty Satisfaction and Retention in Obstetrics and
Gynecology. Rayburn WF, Schulkin J (editors) Changing Landscape of
Academic Women's Health Care in the United States, New York, NY, Springer
Publishing, 20II

26.Weinstein 1. The story behind the naming ofHELLP syndrome.
Martin IN (editor) The 2015 Compendium for HELLP Syndrome: from Bench to
Bedside, NY, Nova Science Publishers,In Press

27.Weinstein 1.Laborist to Obstetrician/Gynecologist - HospitaJist: an Evolution or
aRevolution. McCue B, Tesssmer-Tuck JA (editors) ObstetGynecol ClinicsNA 2015;42
(3):415-417

9/15

24
8.3A-123



T

On Thu, Oct 29, 2015 at 12:11 PM, Debbie Jones <debbiejones80@yahoo.com> wrote:

Dear Ms. Brightharp,

I would like to submit a letter of interest to the Board of Trustees. 1 would like
to be considered as a board member for the Health Advisory Committee, as a
community representative.

Our family moved to Charleston County thirty-eight years ago, from Columbia,
SC. I have been active in school issues since our three sons went through
school here. I volunteered every year my sons were at Laing Middle, screening
students with the school nurse for curvature of the spine, eye exams, and even
for head lice. I volunteered countless hours in the nurse's office, sitting with
sick students until their parents could get to the school to take them home.
I've also been a PTA President, a homeroom mother, and volunteered in
elementary and middle schools by helping in the office, heading up fund
raisers, and 1 sewed costumes and worked backstage during student middle
school performances and enjoyed countless hours helping with our middle
son's marching band performances.

For the past four years, I have volunteered with a group of others in the 9.12
Project to give a presentation on the Constitution during Constitution Week
and beyond in schools in Charleston County.. Last year, we presented our
program to over 3,000 students in our county schools. It is a joy to be with
such inquisitive students.

In addition, I have attended many of the monthly school Board Meetings, and
have talked with several Board members about different school issues. We
have this in common-everyone wants the best education for our SC students!

I am retired, so have more time to devote to school issues and Health Advisory
and training meetings. I would be happy to answer any questions, if it would
help with the Board's consideration.

Thank you,
Debbie Jones
813 Ocean Blvd.
Isle of Palms, SC 29451
home # 843-886-3131

®
8.3A-124



,

October 29, 2015

Ms. Sherron Brightharp
Charleston County School District
75 Calhoun Street
Charleston, SC 29401

Dear Ms. Brightharp;

Please accept my self-nomination to the District's Health Advisory Committee.

My category is Clergy.

I am ordained in the Presbyterian Church USA and am a member of Charleston-Atlantic
Presbytery. I have served as campus minister in Charleston area colleges, denominational
chaplain at Medical University Hospital, and as senior minister of Circular Congregational
Church, UCC, (150 Meeting Street, Charleston) for 37 years, from 1973 to 2010. I retired from
that position in 2010, then served churches in England for periods of 15 months and 6 months.

As pastor of Circular Church I was acquainted with issues relating to sexual health and values
and with curricula for adolescents concerning reproductive health and respect for self and
others. I am also the parent of three sons, all of whom graduated from CCSD schools.

I am also Emeritus Professor of Ethics, Medical University of South Carolina. I served for 30
years on the faculty of the College of Medicine, retiring in 2005 with the title of Associate
Professor (Ethics) with tenure. In that capacity I organized and taught courses in clinical ethics,
bioethics, and the medical humanities, mainly to medical students and residents but also in the
colleges of nursing, dental medicine, pharmacy, and the health professions. I was the principal
ethics consultant in the Medical University Hospital for approximately 15 years and organized
the original Hospital Ethics Committee.

My role on the faculty also included working in clinical settings with Family Medicine and other
residents (house staff) to teach behavioral sciences and clinical skills related to family
counseling and patient care. My teaching in this area was generally in collaboration with
physicians or clinical psychologists on the MUSC faculty. Based in the Department of Family
Medicine, our approach encompassed family systems education.

My educational background (degrees only):
Davidson College, AB (1961)
Union Presbyterian Seminary, Richmond, BD (1965)
Yale Divinity School, STM (1966)
Princeton Theological Seminary, DMin (1996)

Thank you for bringing my name to the Board of Trustees.

Sincerely,

Albert H. Keller
11 Wentworth Street, Charleston, SC 29401

®
8.3A-125



•

Elizabeth Moffly
1996 Ronlin Farm Road

Awendaw. SC 29429
emoffly@aol.com

843.296.6937

October 29, 2015

Dear Charleston County School Board of Trustees,

I am writing to express my interest to serve on the Health Advisory Committee as
the community representative. My interest in this position has been on going since
my service as a Trustee.

I was initially appointed to serve as the Ad Hoc chair to reorganize this committee in
2010. I understand the importance of proper health education that is delivered in
our schools. I was instrumental in writing the previous bylaws for the HAC to ensure
that the full intent of the SC Code of Laws where identified and adopted to assist the
committee on making recommendations to the Board ofTrustees.

I humbly ask to continue my service through this committee and to work together
with all ofyou on the board.

Very truly yours,

Elizabeth Moffly

Uk)
8.3A-126



1'''' '

ELIZABETH MOFFLY
1996 Ronlin Farm Road, AwerdaN, SC 29429 I C: 84329669371 emoffly@aol.com

••• _. •••. ·1

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY
President of Moffly Construction and Real Estate with more than thirty-<lne years of experience planning, developing and
implementing customer service.

CORE QUALIFICATIONS
• Resulls-<lriented
• Client-focused
• Creative Problem Solver

• Contract Negotiations
• Business Development
• Customer Needs Assessment

EXPERIENCE
01/1991 to Current

EDUCATION

AFFILIATIONS

President
Moffly Construction And Real Estate - AwendaoN, SC
Counseled customers on mar1<et current status for residential and land mar1<ets. Generated
lists of properties that were compatible with buyers' needs and financial resources. Created
Realtor and buyer incentives and strategies with agents, builders and buyers. Organized and
served on Realtor advisory board. Wrote contract documents, purchase agreements and
closing statements. Verified that the legal formalities were completed prior to closing dates.
Gathered, distributed and maintained all the materials for mar1<eting plans. Negotiated
contracts and coordinate with lenders, attomeys and inspectors.

SC Realtor License
Real Estate School - Charleston, SC, USA

Liberal Arts
Queens College - Charteston, NC, USA

Liberal Arts
College of Charleston - Charieston, SC, USA

• Charteston Trident Association of Realtors
• Professional Contract Standards Committee
• Member Saint Andrews Episcopal Church
• Head of Youth Development Church Council
• Govemor Appointed Guardian Ad Litem for child abuse
• PTA Membership Chair and Legislative Delegate
• Girl Scout Leader and Legisiative Deiegate
• Served on the SC Slate Department of Education School Choice
• Served on the SCDOE oversight for low performing schools.
• 2010-2014 Charteston County School Board
• Chaired the Policy Committee
• AD HOC Chair for the Heath Advisory Committee/HAC
• Wrote HAC Bylaws and Vetted Committee Members
• Served on CCSD Audit And Finance Committee

8.3A-127



30 October 2015

Dear Charleston County School district Board of Trustees,

I am interested in serving on the Health Advisory Committee as a community
Medical representative. I am a family physician and a mother of 4 school age
children. All of my kids have attended CCSD elementary school (SIES), and one is
currently in CCSD middle school (SOA). I was Medical Director of the Preoperative
Clinic in the Anesthesia Department at MUSC from 1999-2011. For the last few
years I have been working at the Harvest Free Medical Clinic in North Charleston, on
the MUSC Diversity and Inclusion Education and Training working group and
implementation team, on the MUSC National Coalition Building Institute leadership
team, and as a medical educator with GirlologyjGuyology (puberty and emerging
sexuality education program for children and parents). I am interested in patient
education, family systems, and community health. I consider our school system to
be a vital avenue for laying a healthy foundation in all of these areas for each of our
kids and future community leaders.

Thank you for considering me as a new and helpful member to the Health Advisory
Committee. Please do not hesitate to call ifyou have any further questions or
concerns.

Many thanks,

Tam Psenka, M.D.
Cell- 843-693-2216

®8.3A-128



•

'~. 1'''

Tamatha Psenka, M.D.
Curriculum Vitae (last updated 10/30/15)

1656 Thompson Avenue. Sullivan's Island, SC 29482
(843)693-2216
tampsenka@gmail.com

Education
Medical University of South Carolina
Family Medicine Internship and Residency

Medical University of South Carolina
Doctor of Medicine

Princeton University
Bachelor ofArts, Politics

Exoerience
Harvest Free Medical Clinic
Volunteer physician

Charleston, SC
1996-1999

Charleston, SC
1992-1996

Princeton, NJ
1988-1992

North Charleston, SC
2013 - present

'.':. 1''''

This clinic has a mission to provide basic health care to those with no resources to
pay, to advocate for the poor, to intercede for those who have no voice or no
knowledge about entry into an appropriate health care system, to utilize cost
effective approaches to health care and to address spiritual needs of patients. It
supports the physician-as-servant model.

Medical University of South Carolina
Medical Director of Preoperative Clinic
Dept. of Anesthesiology and Perioperative Medicine
Assistant professor

Charleston, SC
1999-2011

My clinical responsibilities included provision and oversight of coordination of care
for 150 surgical patients/week, development and maintenance of clinic gUidelines,
and facilitation of an interprofessional team to improve clinical transparency and
consistency across the institution. Teaching responsibilities included development
of curriculum and supervision of anesthesia residents, nurse anesthetists, nurse
practitioners, and medical students. I was involved on multiple quality assurance,
steering, and efficiency committees in the hospital and university during this time.

8.3A-129



,~ "1"

National Coalition Building Institute
MUSC campus affiliate leadership team

Charleston, SC
2011- present

T'

NCBI is an international non-profit leadership development network dedicated to
the elimination of racism and other forms of oppression.It was brought to the MUSC
campus in 2006. As part of the leadership team, I co-facilitate workshops in
Welcoming Diversity and Handling Controversial Issues in all 6 colleges of MUSC
and in open programs for students, faculty, and staff.

Girlology/Guyology
Medical educator in homes, schools, hospitals

Charleston, SC
2013 - present

Girlology/Guyology is a locally developed and nationally recognized puberty and
emerging sexuality program led by physicians. The program emphasizes medically
accurate facts and improved communication between child and parent. By engaging
in awkward and difficult conversations early, family members learn healthy
communication dynamics for life.

Licensure
Licensed in South Carolina
Board certified in Family Medicine
Advanced Cardiac Life Support

Professional Memberships

1996 - present
1999 - present
1999 - present

American Academy of Family Physicians
South Carolina Medical Association
Charleston County Medical Society
Medical University of South Carolina Alumni Association

Honors and Awards
Elected to Best Doctors in America
Select attendance of AAMC Early Career Women
Selected member of MUSC Interprofessional Faculty

Development Institute

Publica tions

2005-2011
2010

2009

Gebregziabher M, Miller P, Psenka T, Rehman S, Zoller J. Blue A. Interprofessional
Team Practices, Attitudes, and Educational Experiences of Medical Faculty. The
ejournal of the South Carolina Medical Association. Vo110? (2011 supplement): 11
16.

8.3A-130



r, .. _- '.' T ~ ~

Guidelines for Preoperative Assessments performed in the Pre-op Clinic at MUSe.
Written and updated by Tamatha M. Psenka, MD 2001-2011.

Psenka TM, Holden KR. Benign familial neonatal convulsions: psychosocial
adjustment to the recurrent threat of seizures. Seizure 1996:5:243-245.

Community Involvement
MUSC Education and Training implementation team for

2020 strategic plan for Diversity and Inclusion 2014-2015
Board member for the Children's Garden School 2002-2007

President 2004-2006
PTA volunteer at Sullivan's Island Elementary School 2004-2015
Parent volunteer at CCSD School of the Arts 2010-2013,2015-present
Parent volunteer at Porter-Gaud School 2011-present
Parent volunteer at Music Theatre Center 2013-present
Active member of Stella Maris Catholic Church 2000-present
Isle of Palms Recreation Department soccer coach 2005-2011
Adopt a Beach coordinator 2008-2013
Boy Scout co-den leader 2011

8.3A-131



Ms. Sherron Brightharp

Charleston County School District

75 Calhoun Street

Charleston, SC 2940I

1905 Sandcroft Drive

Charleston, SC 29407

October 26, 2015

T

~ ~cg~irWr&:1ii1

ml OCT 3 . 2015 JID

BY: •• __••••••••

Dear Ms. Brightharp,

I am interested in serving on the CCSD Health Advisory Committee as a community
representative. I've attached my resume in this mailing.

I served as a biology and anatomy & physiology teacher for several years, and I have extensive
experience teaching human reproductive anatomy, physiology, health, and pregnancy prevention.
While in the classroom, I saw the lack ofunderstanding as well as much misinformation about
reproductive health injunior and senior students, so I know that there is a great need for early
instruction by nonjudgmental teachers who are knowledgeable in teaching this content.

I also served on the state textbook selection committee for a new anatomy & physiology
textbook for all levels of high school instruction, so I am familiar with the evaluation and
selection of curriculum materials.

Currently I am a school librarian in Berkeley County where a good bit ofmy time is spent in the
evaluation, selection, and promotion of appropriate materials for the school library to meet the
needs of students and teachers alike.

This committee has important work to do in the selection ofcurriculum materials that are
scientifically accurate and age-appropriate. Classroom teachers will need to be guided in their
implementation of these materials, and my broad experience in staff development in my school,
district, and in the state will be helpful to the committee's goals.

Thank you for your consideration,

Kellyanne Burbage

~~
®
8.3A-132



.!. T~

KELLYANNE DREWS BURBAGE
1905 Sandcroft Drive
Charleston, SC 29407

843-640-7502 kellyanneburbage@yahoo.com

WORK EXPERIENCE

2007 - Present

~

1999 - 2007
(2007 part time)

January 2007 
Mareh2007
(part time)

1994 -1999
(Fall 1993)
(Summer 1990)

SANGAREE INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL, Summerville, SC
School Library Media Specialist
Manage a media center for a 3'd - 5th grade school (650 students). The collection
improved from below basic to exemplary status over a 5-year period. Open library visits
increased over 60% in that same time period with the introduction ofwell-reviewed and
standards-based titles, online activities, reading diner booths, hot chocolate service in
December, book clubs, monthly reading contests, weekly library club, after-school
parent-child events, and visits by Calhoun.and Lucy, library dogs. A live digital news
broadcast is presented daily with a 5th grade news team. Teacher ofthe Year 2009. Lead
a committee to create and implement a school-wide reading incentive to replace a
computer-based program. Direct a yearlong school-wide charity drive. Serve on the
school leadership team, school improvement council, and as related arts department chair.
Plan and manage 2 successful book fairs each year. Manage a library budget, a library
assistant, and numerous student and parent volunteers.

WEST ASHLEY IDGH SCHOOL, Charleston, SC
Science Teacher, Biology and Anatomy & Physiology
Plan and implement instruction for lOth grade biology students and 11 th and 12th grade
anatomy & physiology students in all levels. Create and follow lesson plans that include
a coherent biology curriculum and common assessments. Introduce and create
instruction for A&P students in lecture and laboratory settings. Teach a college-level
dual-credit A&P course according to Trident Technical College's requirements. Serve as
science department co-chair (2006) and faculty vice-president (2002 - 2005). Serve on
the state textbook selection committee for anatomy -physiology texts. Host a student
teacher (2006) and numerous practicum students. Active participant in the Lowcountry
Science GKI2 program affiliated with the College of Charleston and MUSC (2003 
2005). Presented at the 2004 National Science Teachers Association Annual Convention
(Atlanta, GA).

WEST ASHLEY IDGH SCHOOL, Charleston, SC
Substitute Scftool Library Media Specialist
Perform duties related to managing a superior library media program, including assisting
students with infonnation seeking, collaborating with teachers on information skills
instruction, promoting pleasure reading, and managing the collection.

TRIDENT TECHNICAL COLLEGE, Charleston, SC
Instructor, Department ofBiological Sciences
Responsible for instruction of college transfer courses and corresponding laboratory
courses in introductory biology, anatomy and physiology. Plan and implement
coursework, teach, evaluate, and test students in the sciences according to Trident
Techoical College standards and guidelines. Provide tutoring services to students. Work
with adult student population to develop study and learning models appropriate for that
age group. Challenge students to excel in the sciences.

8.3A-133



1994

1991-1993

1992 -1993

1990 -1991

1979 -1983

EDUCATION

j T"

IHANJA TECHNICAL SECONDARY SCHOOL, Singida, Tanzania, East Mrica
Volunteer Illstructor, Biology
Plan and implement instruction for high school biology students as an unpaid teacher
through the Evangelical Lutheran Church in Tanzania. Provide community outreach to a
third world country through education.

GARRETT IDGH SCHOOL, Charleston, SC
Biology Teacher
Plan and implement instruction for general, college preparatory and honors high school
biology classes and laboratories. Create and follow lesson plans. ProlOote and practice
cooperative learning techniques. Test and evaluate student perfonnance. Serve as reader
for the academic bowl team. Ensure classroolO is a model for science instruction and
student perfonnance. Recognized by administration for superior ability in classroom
management.

JOHNSON AND WALES UNIVERSITY, Charleston, SC
Academic I1Istructor, Life Scie1lces
Plan and implement instruction of introductory life science to culinary arts students.

FLORENCE CRITTENTON HOME, Charleston, SC
Sciellce alld Math Teacher
Teach all levels of science and math to pregnant teenagers in the ()'h through 12th

grade. Participate with treatment team to provide multiple outreach services to pregnant
teenagers.

MARINE BIOMEDICAL RESEARCH CENTER, Charleston, SC
Research Laboratory Tecl/1Iiciall
Perfonn laboratory research tasks in the areas ofhistology, microbiology, and electron
microscopy.

Masters of Library and Information Science, December 2007, The University of South
Carolina

Masters of Art in Teaching (Biology), May, 1990, The Citadel, Charleston, SC

Bachelor of Science, Plant Sciences (Agriculture), December 1977, Clemson University,
Clemson, SC

PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS

Beta Phi Mu (lntemational Library Science Honor Society)
South Carolina Association of School Librarians
Berkeley County Association of School Librarians (president. 2014 - 2015)

8.3A-134



• •

April L. Borkman
5244 East Dolphin St.
North Charleston, SC 29405

lJ.43·670·7722
Aprtl895!ilsmal\.com

October 30, 2015

Ms. Sherron Brlghtharp

Health AdvIsory Committee Administrator

Charleston County SChool Distrtct

75 Calhoun St.

Charleston, SC 29401

Dear Ms. BrlBhtharp :

Please accept my resume for the Charleston County Health Advisory Committee Community Member
vacancy. Iam a Lowcountry native (born In Charleston, raised In Beaufort, SC), graduated from the College
of Charleston and the Citadel, and I have lived here for the better part of 20 years. In addition, lam
currently the Program Coordinator for the EMPOWERR Program at the NatlOllllI Crime VIctims Center at
MUSC. Furthermore, I have worked in the field of adolescent risk reduction for 10 years. Ihave a deep
passion for ensuring that our youth grow Into being healthy and productive dtlzens In our community, and I
believe that starts with education, spedfically age appropriate, medically accurate, health education.

I would very much like the opportunity to continue to give back to my commll1lty by servlns on this board. I
look forward to hearlng from you soon. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to email me or call.

Thank you for taking the time to review my resume. I look forward to talking with you.

Sincerely,

~J~
April L. Borkman, M.A.

Enclosure (1 )

®8.3A-135



(843) 417-1280

"
,~: T'

April L. Borkman
5244 East Dolphin St. North Charleston, SC 29405

Objective: To fill the Community Member vacancy on the Charleston County Health Advisory Committee
utilizing my experience managing and coordinating projects related to adolescent risk behavior.

Focus:
• Health education
• Quality improvement
• Community engagement

Skills:
• Information gathering
• Critical and strnlegic thinking
• Achievingl!oals

Characteristics:
• Detail oriented
• Outgoing
• Driven
• Accomplished
• Compassionate

Education
M.A. Psycholosy, The Ci~1del, Charleston, SC
B.S. Psychology, College orCl.lrlcston, CI.'llleston, SC, e'l111 Lalldc

Current Position

2006
2000

2008 • Present

EMPOWERR Program Coordinalor, National Crime Victims Rcscareb and Treatment Cenler, MUSC, Charleston, SC
Coordinates and man:>ges multiple grants including a five year SAMHSA runded Capacity Building Initiative grant which
provides H1V education and prevention to Charleston's minority lcens and Uleir ramilies as well as lbe community atlargc.
Responsibilities include:

Progrom...peeilic tasks
• Recruiting participanls & community outreach
• Completing & submitting progress reports
• Developing protocols & standard opcmting procedures
• Coordinating project design & implementation
• Overseeing d:lIa coUeetion & setting up databases
• Organizing Community Partner Advisory Board
• Media communication & public relations
• Youth &. rnmily advocacy
• HeaIU, education &. case management
Compliance laskJ

Submitting &. recording compliance documentation to Ule
IRB and overseeing agencies
Compiling and mainlaining research files, grant files, and
rewted records

Budgetary dulies
Crenting and revising rc:scarch budgets
Monitoring granl budgets to ensure expenditUfCS arc
consistent wiUI grant provisions
Procuring neccssal)' supplies

Other responsibilities
• Managing personnel (luring, training, supervising)
• Preparing grant eX1ension requests
• Submitting new grant applications
• Crealing and instituting sustninability plnn
• Preparing and presenting reports; assisting with manuscript,

Power Point presentations, and grant preparation
• Developing and managing website content

Previous Work Experience

• Adoleseent Prcgrumcy Prevention Coordinntor. Child Abuse Prel'ention Association, Bcawort, SC
• Psycholol,'y Adjunct Faculty, Technical College orU,e LowcounllY. Charlcston. SC

Classes Taught:
o Developmental Psychology and Genem) Psychology

• Clinical Counselorl Consultant. Altematives Lire hnprol'ement Center. Nordl Charlcston, SC
• Counseling Intem Carolina Youth Develop'RCnt Center, Nord. Charleslon. SC
• Youth Activities Coordinator, It's Up To Mel Program, TI,e Citadel, Charleston SC
• Research & Statistical Analyst. Clinical Neuroscience Division, Dept. of Ps)"chiauy, MUSC. Charleslon. SC

2UOG·200S
2007·2UOS

2006
2005
2005

2004·2005

8.3A-136



,': , .. ,

Accolades and Service

• DHEC SHAPE Member
• Charleslon COl1llly Teen Pregnancy Prevention COl1llcil, Officer
• DHEC I&E Commiuee Member
• People Againsl Rape Victim Advocale
• South Carolina STDIHIV Outstanding Panner Award
• Invaluable COOlributions to Diversity Appreciation Award, College ofChnrlcston
• Soull. Carolina Contlaceplive Access Campaign Seed Granl funding recipienl
• Clinical Counseling Peer Menlor, TI,e CilJldel

Psi Chi National Honors Sociely for Psychology, Member
• Phi Sigma Pi National Honors Fralernity, Member

f·

20lS-Presenl
2010-Prescnl
2013-Prescot
2012-2012
2012-2013

2012
2011·2012
2004-2006
1999-2006
1997-2000

Scientific Contributions
Barkman, A., Ashe, N., Harris, T., (2015, June) Thank You For Being A Friend: Building a successful partnership with
your local DJJ. Presenlatlon at the SC Campaign to Prevenl Teen Pregnancy Summer Instilute Conference, Columbia,
SC.

Fortune, N., Davidson, T. M., 8or1unan, A. L., Thomley, N., McCauley, J., Danielson, C. K. (2014, November). New
Media Approaches In Preventative Health Education Among Minority Youth. Poster presented al the Technology &
Behavior Special Interest Group at the 48'h annual meeting of the Association for Behavior and Cognilive Therapies,
Philadelphia, PA.

Danielson, C.K., McCauley, J.L., Gras, K.S., Jones, A.M., Barr, S., Barkman, A.B., Bryanl, B.G., Ruggiero, K.J. (in
press). SIHLEWeb.com: Oevelopmenl and usability testing of an evidence-based HIVtSTI prevention webslle for
female Aflican-Amelican adolescents. Health In(onnallcs Journal.

Sallis, K., Davidson, T. M., Moreland, A., Resnick, H., Acierno, Roo Gist, R., Best, C. L., Barkman, A., & Ruggiero, K.
J. (2014, November). Development end preliminary eveluation ofa suicide prevention mobite resource for firefighters.
Poster presented al the Technology and Behavior Speciallnlerest Group paster session; 48th annual meeting of the
Association for Behavioral and Cognitive Therapies, Philadelphia, PA.

Fortune, N., Davidson, T. M., Barkman, A. L., Thomley, N., McCauley, J., Danielson, C. K. (2014, November). New
Media Approaches in Preventallve Hea"h Educalion Among Minority Youth. Poster accepted for the Technology &
Behavior Special Interest Group at the 48'" annual meellng of the Associallon for Behavior and Cognilive Therapies,
Philadelphia, PA.

Tatlana M. Davidson, Cristina M. Lopez, Raelle Saulson, April L. Barkman.
Kathryn Soltis, Kenneth J. Ruggiero, Michael de Arellano, Gina M. Wingood, Ralph J. DiClemente
& Carla Kmett Danielson (2014): Development and preliminary evaluation of a behavioural HIVprevention programme
for teenage girls of Latino descent in the USA, Culture, Heallh & Sexuality:
An Intemallonal Journal for Research, Intervention and Care, 001: 10.1080/13691058.2014.891049

Carta KmeU Danielson, Jenna L. McCauley, Andrea M. Jones, April L. Barkman, Stephanie Miller, and Kenneth J.
Ruggiero (2013). Feasibility of Deliveling Evidence-Based HIV/STI Prevention Programming to a Community Sample
of Aflican Amelican Teen Giris Via the Intemel. AIDS Education and Prevention: Vol. 25, No.5, pp. 394-404.

Saulson, R, Lopez, C.M., Davidson, T.M., Barkman, A.L., & Danielson, C.K. (2012, November). Development of a
behavioral HIV prevention program for Latina adolescents. Poster presented for the 46th annual conference of the
Associallon for Behavioral and Cognitive Therapies, Washington D.C.

Danielson, C. K. McCauley. J., Barkman, A.L., Goldsmith, B., Miller, S., & Ruggiero, K.J.. (Nov., 2011). Translallng
Evidence·Based, Behaviorally·Focused HIV Prevention For the Web-Based Delivery: SIHLE Web for female African
Amelican Teens for Symposium, 'Dissemination Efforis in Behaviorally-Focused HIV Prevention Among High Risk
Youth: From Bench to Desktop to Aflica and Beyond" (Chair: Danielson, C. K.; Discussant: Marsch, L). Annual
meeting of the Association for BehaVior and Cognitive Therapies, Toronto. Canada.

8.3A-137



T"'"
... ,.

Borkman, A.L., Barr, S.C., Lopez, T. (2012. June). Having Maximum Impact. Two part seminar presented at the SC
Campaign to Prevent Teen Pregnancy's Summer Inslilute. Charleston, SC

(Borkman), Orvin, A.L. (Spring, 2006). Accessing Reproductive Health Care in Adolescence. Lecture presented at
the SC PsychOlogical Association Conference, Greenville, SC

Additional Training

• Trained in evidence based mv programs for lcens including Roots and Wings, Making Proud Choices, Making A Difference,
SIHLE, and Safer Choices

• University of Miami Collaborative Institutional Tmining Initiative (CITI)
• Core Clinical Research Training (CCRT) at MUSe
• Skillful in Literature review & synlllesis
• Knowledgeable in the American Counseling Association and American Psychological Association codes ofethics

8.3A-138



f

From: Dennis Bailey <BaileyD@htfcu.org>
Date: Fri, Oct 30, 2015 at 12:50 PM
Subject: Health Advisory Committee: Family Life and/or Pregnancy Prevention
To: "sherron brightharp@charleston.k12.sc.us"
<sherron brightharp@charleston.k12.sc.us>

Please regard this email as my intent to volunteer for service on the committee. My
background includes:

Personal

Husband for 35 years

Father of a 29 year old son and C of C graduate employed as the Roper Hospital
Foundation Grants Administrator

Father of a 28 year old son and C of C graduate employed as the Director of Tennis at
l'On Club

Father of a 14 year old daughter who is a freshman at Wando High School

Education

Master of Arts Degree in Health Education and Physical Education, Appalachian State
University

Certificate in Financial Planning, C of C Graduate College

Experience

Former college health education teacher and tennis coach

Former health education and exercise adviser of the cardiac rehabilitation program at
Thomasville General Hospital for Wake Forest University

Former Allstate Insurance Agency Owner and Allstate Financial Services Investment
Representative

Former Reserve Officer, US Army

Currently a financial advisor for Heritage Trust Federal Credit Union and on the fitness
staff at MUSC Wellness Center

®8.3A-139



If additional information is necessary please let me know.

Respectfully Submitted,

Dennis R. Bailey
3560 Spoonbill Lane
Mount Pleasant, SC 29464
843-834-2073

Notice: The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it
is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review,
retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon,
this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If
you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any
computer.

To report this email asSPAM.pleaseforwardittospam@websense.com

8.3A-140



Without Walls Ministry

To: Sherron Brightharp

Charleston County School District
75 Calhoun St.
Charleston, SC 2940 I

Dear Ms Brightharp:

Thank you so much for serving the youth of the Charleston area. They truly need our
leadership in preparing them for the future.

I am writing you to request consideration as a clergy member on the Health Advisory
Committee. I noticed that I missed the official application date, so I am asking for a little
bit of grace. I would ask your committee to consider that I did send emails of intent to all
of the board members a few weeks ago and also to consider that you might be able to
squeeze consideration of me in because you were not able to process your decisions due
to the fact that a student body president did not apply.

Just in case you can consider me, here is a brief bio and resume:

I have two daughters currently in the public school system at West Ashley Advanced
Study Magnet and one in college at Charleston Southern University. As part of my
clergy activities, I pick up youth from the housing projects of Charleston 2-3 times per
week for mentoring with a group of adults I have recruited and trained. I am a volunteer
with the district 20 constituent board as well and have taken an interest in many topics
pertaining to school such that I have spoken to the state school board 4 times in the last 2
years and 2 times at the Charleston board.

RESUME:

EDUCATION:

Owego Free Academy, Owego NY, 1979- 1983- High School Diploma

State University of New York at Albany 1983- 1987

Graduated with a BS in biology and a minor in chemistry.

Magna Cum Laude GPA 3.91

State University of New York Health Science Center (medical school) 1987- 1988

Did not finish medical school

PO Box 21090.Charleston, SC 29413-Phone: 843.568.8962.E-mail: gordon.cashwel1@gmail.com

(ill)8.3A-141



Columbia International University- 1988- 1992

Received Master of Divinity. GPA 3.7?

WORK. HISTORY-

1992- 1993- Site manager for Commercial Construction Company Grandworks

1993- 1997- Church Planting- Planted Capital City Church in Columbia, SC

1997- Present

Started Hope Assembly of God on King St in downtown Charleston

Developed Without Walls Ministry- Another non- profit which is a collaboration
of churches, businesses and community organizations which facilitate adoption of
neighborhoods and meeting of physical and spiritual needs.

Developed Man- City- A one- year residential program of men with life
controlling problems.

Developed a team to mentor children and a Boy Scout troop.

References:

Steve Brown- My former pastor and District Superintendent (Bishop)

Email: Stevebrownirmo@gmail.com

Roger O'Sullivan- Director of Greater Charleston Parents involved in Education.
Member of the Board of Trustees of Moultrie Constituent District 2.

Email: Rogeros@netzero.net. Phone: 704- 547- 4011

Sincerely,

Gordon Cashwell

Director of Without Walls Ministry

PO Box 21090·Charleston, SC 29413·Phone: 843.568.8962·Email: gordon.cashwell@gmall.com8.3A-142



8.3B-1



8.3B-2



8.3B-3



8.3B-4



8.3B-5



8.3B-6



8.3B-7



8.3C-1



8.3C-2



8.3C-3



8.4A-1



8.4A-2







8.4C-11



8.4C-22



8.4C-33



8.4C-44



8.4C-55



Item Description
Impact on 

FY16 
Impact on 
Future FY Funding Source

IX.9.2:A Approved reallocation of funds between "Early Out" projects under
the 2017-2022 Capital Program (Phase IV) - Capital Maintenance

 N/A  N/A One (1) Cent 
Sales Tax

IX.9.2:B Approved Head Start/Early Head Start grant application.  N/A  N/A Federal & GOF

IX.9.2:C Approved Head Start/Early Head Start Non-Federal Share Waiver
 N/A  TBD Federal & GOF

IX.9.2.D: Approved Head Start/Early Head Start's financials for August 2015 & 
September 2015

 N/A  N/A Federal & GOF

IX.9.2.E: Approved the request from the City of Charleston for Permission to 
build an educational garden in Medway Park in the Riverland Terrace 
community.

 N/A  N/A N/A

Notes

CHARLESTON COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Financial Attachments to Board Minutes for November 9, 2015

Superintendent to work with the Board to develop language related to location site of the program(s).

Non-federal share: $2.1M (in-kind and cash) annually. Other funding sources would need to be 
identified if we do not receive the waiver.

Project
HVAC
Roofing
Plumbing  & Restroom
Exterior Enclosure
HVAC (Fresh Air Units @ 75 Calhoun)
Electrical (Lighting Retrofit @ Burke HS)
Painting (Liberty Hill Academy)
Total

     Budget
$618,500
$663,900
$78,200
$195,000

$0
$0
$0

$1,555,600

Proposed Budget
$400,822
$346,048
$75,500
$96,399
$483,547
$45,000
$108,284

$1,555,600

Variance
($217,678) 
($317,852)
($2,700)
($98,601)
$483,547
$45,000
$108,284

$0



Item Description
Impact on 

FY16 
Impact on 
Future FY Funding Source

IV.A. Approved acceptance of CFO resignation.  ** See notes GOF
Notes

CHARLESTON COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Financial Attachments to Special Called Board Minutes for November 16, 2015

** Compensation package as approved in Executive Session



Item Description
Impact on 

FY16 
Impact on 
Future FY Funding Source

VIII.8.1:A Approved timeline for Zero Based Budgeting to be implemented 
in specific areas for FY2017.

 N/A  TBD N/A

VIII.8.1:B Approved giving Voyager Charter the opportunity to enter into a 
building use and facility agreement for a portion of St. Andrews 
Middle School.

 N/A  TBD N/A

Notes

                                                                                                                       CHARLESTON COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT                                                                         INFORMATION UPDATE
Financial Attachments to Board Minutes for October 26, 2015

 District may hire contract services to assist with development and implementation.  Cost to 
be determined.

Item in red is follow-up information to original Financial Minutes

THERE IS NO COST TO CCSD (all costs such as these plus any additional costs 
related to finalizing the agreement for shared use will not be costs incurred by CCSD)

• Potential facility upgrades - $50-70K
• Estimated monthly maintenance fee - $3,000-$5,000
• Other possible cost might include renovation costs for items discovered during evaluations.



9.1D-1



9.1D-2



9.1D-3



9.1D-4



9.1D-5



9.1D-6



9.1D-7



9.1D-8



9.1D-9



9.1D-10



9.1D-11


	.12-14-15 Board Meeting Agenda
	7.1 Financial Concerns and Response
	7.2 Monthly Financial Report
	8.1A  Status Report - Second Semester Bell Schedule Change
	8.1B Transportation Ad Hoc Committee Charter
	Transportation Ad Hoc Committee Charter
	Transportation Committee Charter _Draft_ 12-8-15 rev2 _1_

	8.2A Montessori Options Re-Alignment-
	8.2B Reducing the Risk Curriculum Revisions-
	8.2C Heritage Keepers Curriculum Revisions-
	8.2D A Teen's Guide to Sexuality-
	8.2E Prestige Preparatory Academy Charter School-
	8.2F Changing the SC Legal Drop Out Age
	8.2F Changing the SC Legal Drop Out Age-
	8.2F Changing the SC Legal Drop Out Age

	Letter - Mark Epstein

	8.3A HAC Recommendation rev-
	content
	HAC Recommendation-

	8.3B Revision of Policy IG Curriculum Development, Adoption and Review-
	8.3C Survey of Board Development Areas of Interest-
	8.4A FY2015 Financial Audit-
	8.4B 946 Whipple Road Early Lease Term
	8.4C Dist 4 Schools Overcrowding-
	9.1A November 9, 2015 - Financial Minutes
	9.1B November 16, 2015 - Financial Minutes
	9.1C UPDATED - October 26, 2015 - Financial Minutes
	9.1D Head Start - Early Head Start Financials-



